
SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA* 
Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 
Executive Session 6:00 P.M. 
Regular Meeting 6:30 P.M. 
Monday, November 4, 2019 

REVISED AGENDA – Possible Vote language added to the Executive Session 
Original Posting – October 31, 2019 @ 12:01 P.M. 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will be video and audio taping as 
well as live broadcasting this public meeting.  In addition, anyone in the audience who plans to video or audio 
tape this meeting must notify the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION – 1. Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 21 (a) (2) Convene in executive 
session for the purpose of discussing strategy concerning a potential agreement with non-union personnel 
and possible vote
2. Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, section 22 (g) (1):

A. Approve to Release the Executive Session Minutes of March 5, 2018, March 19, 2018, 
July 23, 2018, August 6, 2018, and August 20, 2018, 

B. Approve and Release the Executive Session Minutes of June 11, 2018. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. WEEKLY BRIEFING 
A. Sewerage Work Improvement Phase 2 – Contract #1 – Construction Schedule – Weekly Update 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Minutes: 

1. May 20, 2019 Regular Session 
B. Vote to approve the recommendation of the Town Administrator for the appointment of  

Lisa Tanco Schwab to the position of Assessing Administrative Assistant 

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M.)

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Annual Meetings with the Board: 

1. Board of Health 
2. Board of Appeals 
3. Real Estate and Open Space 
4. Housing Authority 

B. Vote to approve the Administrator’s recommendation to grant permission to NSTAR to install 1 40’ 
Fully Owned (FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town road in Oak Street, Harwich 

C. Declaration of Selectmen’s Holiday’s - Discussion and potential vote 
D. Vote to approve the appointment of Stephen Duffy to the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee as 

a full member – term to expire 6/30/21 
E. Vote to approve Winter Boat Storage License Agreements with Allen Harbor Marine Service, Inc., 

Harwich Port Boatyard, Inc. and portions of Saquatucket Harbor 
F. Amend for Community Preservation Committee (CPC) Funds for the Harwich Community 

Playground Board of Selectmen to be applicant and Monomoy Regional School District as co-
applicant – Discussion and possible vote 

G. Joint meeting: Board of Selectmen, Capital Outlay Committee and Finance Committee (Budget Calendar) 

IX. CONTRACTS 
A. Vote to Approve - Champion Salt LLC – FY 20 road salt contract in the amount of $107,780.00 
B. Award of Allen Harbor Jetty Project Contract –– GEI Consulting - $57,000.00 
C. Approval of Funds - FEMA-4097-DR-MA Hurricane Sandy - $46,865.49 

X. OLD BUSINESS 

XI. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS 
A. RJV Construction Contract 
B. MRSC votes related to the playground / Demolition 
C. Departmental Reports 

XII. SELECTMEN’S REPORT 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Board of Selectmen may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by the 
Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a disability 

who requires an accommodation contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513. 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: ______________________________ 
Town Clerk 

Patricia Macura, Admin. Secretary Date:  October 31, 2019 



  TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 
SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – CONTRACT #1 

SEWER PROJECT 

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE – WEEKLY UPDATE 
Date Submitted:  October 30, 2019 

One Week Look Ahead (11/4-11/8)  
 Mainline Sewer Crew # 1  

o Continue Installation on RT 39 * West from Spence’s Trace *  
** Detour ** 

 Mainline Sewer Crew # 2  
o Continue Installation on RT137  

** Detour ** 

Two Week Look Ahead (11/11-11/15)  
 Mainline Sewer Crew # 1  

o Continue Installation on RT 39  * West from Spence’s Trace *  
** Detour ** 

 Mainline Sewer Crew # 2  
o Continue Installation on RT137  

** Detour ** 
Three Week Look Ahead (11/18-11/22)  

 Mainline Sewer Crew # 1  
o Continue Installation on RT 39  * West from Spence’s Trace *  

** Detour ** 
 Mainline Sewer Crew # 2  

o Continue Installation on RT137  
** Detour ** 

Please note that this is a projected schedule and will be adjusted accordingly based on the 
Contractor’s actual progress and the weather. On an as needed basis auxiliary crews will be 
performing testing, installing inverts, raising castings, paving , and performing general 
cleanup at various locations throughout the project area.  



Q

U

E

E

N

 
A

N

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

B

R

E

W

S

T

E

R

 

C

H

A

T

H

A

M

R

O

A

D

 

(

R

O

U

T

E

 

1

3

7

)

N

O

R

E

L

A

N

S

 

-

 

H

A

R

W

I

C

H

 

R

O

A

D

(

R

O

U

T

E

 

3

9

)

C-1   BREWSTER

CHATHAM ROAD

(ROUTE 137)

C-2   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

         (ROUTE 137)

C-3   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

         (ROUTE 137) AND CROSS COUNTRY

C-5   AUSTON

         ROAD

C-13  COMPASS DRIVE

C-12  CEMETERY ROAD

C-10  ELLIS DRIVE AND

WHITE PINE CIRCLE

C-29  LIBERTY TRAIL AND

     SPENCE'S TRACE

C-27  OLD HERITAGE WAY

C-28  ALEXANDER'S CHASE

C-26  OLD SALTY LANE

C-24  ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD

         (ROUTE 39)

C-29  LIBERTY TRAIL AND

     SPENCE'S TRACE

C-23  ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD

(ROUTE 39)

C-6   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

         (ROUTE 137)

C-15  HALLS PATH

C-16  CHRIS JOBETH CIRCLE

C-7   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

        (ROUTE 137)

C-8   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

         (ROUTE 137)

C-19  SPRUCE GROVE

C-21  ROUND COVE ROAD

C-22  RELIANCE WAY AND LANDRON WAY

C-9   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD

 (ROUTE 137)

C-25  SOMERSET ROAD

C-14 JOHANNA'S PATH

C-20  PARTRIDGE LANE

C-17  SHERWOOD ROAD

C-18  SHERWOOD ROAD

C-30  CROSS COUNTRY

C-11  HERNDON ROAD

C-22 RELIANCE WAY AND

LANDRON WAY

C-4   CROSS COUNTRY AND

         ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD

         (ROUTE 39)

TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS

SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS

PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO.1

PROJECT NO. CWSRF - 4424/1

                                                                                                                                                                                              

©
 
2
0
1
8

260 West Exchange Street, Suite 300

Providence, RI 02903

Tel: (401) 751-5360

G-1

KEY PLAN AND LIST OF DRAWINGS

PLAN

’

’

’

’

’

LIST OF DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 ST G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL=51.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
#71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1611

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1603

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1417

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1625

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1659

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1697

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1403

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1443

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1449

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1495

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1483

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1593

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH=68.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL=65.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#39

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT LEVEL WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1092

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#165

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1046

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1365

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1353

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1344

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1350

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1360

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1396

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1388

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1356

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#259

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ST. PETER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTHERAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#250

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#254

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#42

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#32

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#294

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#309

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#291

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#141

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#144

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#157

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#153

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#145

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#247

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#59

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#53

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#242

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#105

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#115

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#119

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#129

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1470

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSERVATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANK OF CAPE COD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#149

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#157

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#175

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#181

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"EAST HARWICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#195

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#208

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#200

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#192

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CDM SMITH ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.      REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF CDM SMITH AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF CDM SMITH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS CHK'D BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET CHK'D BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
0324-220630

AutoCAD SHX Text
G001KYPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. BORGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. TOUAYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. GUIDICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. NORTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. GUIDICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-1   KEY PLAN AND LIST OF DRAWINGS    KEY PLAN AND LIST OF DRAWINGS   KEY PLAN AND LIST OF DRAWINGS G-2   LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS AND GENERAL NOTES C-1   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-2   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-3   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137) AND CROSS COUNTRY  C-4   CROSS COUNTRY AND ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD (ROUTE 39) C-5   AUSTON  ROAD  C-6   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-7   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-8   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-9   BREWSTER CHATHAM ROAD (ROUTE 137)  C-10  ELLIS DRIVE AND WHITE PINE CIRCLE C-11  HERNDON ROAD C-12  CEMETERY ROAD  C-13  COMPASS DRIVE  C-14  JOHANNA'S PATH  C-15  HALLS PATH C-16  CHRIS JOBETH CIRCLE C-17  SHERWOOD ROAD C-18  SHERWOOD ROAD C-19  SPRUCE GROVE  C-20  PARTRIDGE LANE C-21  ROUND COVE ROAD C-22  RELIANCE WAY AND LANDRON WAY C-23  ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD (ROUTE 39)   C-24  ORLEANS HARWICH ROAD (ROUTE 39)   C-25  SOMERSET ROAD  C-26  OLD SALTY LANE  C-27  OLD HERITAGE WAY  C-28  ALEXANDER'S CHASE C-29  LIBERTY TRAIL AND SPENCE'S TRACE  C-30  CROSS COUNTRY CD-1  ROUTE 137 PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN CD-2  SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN S TRACE PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN CD-3  MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS I CD-4  MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS II CD-5  MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS III A-1   ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS AND CODE SUMMARY   ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS AND CODE SUMMARY A-2   ELECTRICAL BUILDING PLANS, SECTIONS, ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS   ELECTRICAL BUILDING PLANS, SECTIONS, ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS A-3   ELECTRICAL BUILDING SCHEDULES, LEGENDS AND DETAILS   ELECTRICAL BUILDING SCHEDULES, LEGENDS AND DETAILS S-1   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FOUNDATION PLAN, SECTION AND DETAILS   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FOUNDATION PLAN, SECTION AND DETAILS S-2   ELECTRICAL BUILDING SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES   ELECTRICAL BUILDING SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES M-1   PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND SECTIONS   PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND SECTIONS M-2   STANDARD MECHANICAL DETAILS   STANDARD MECHANICAL DETAILS H-1   LEGEND, SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS   LEGEND, SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS H-2   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN H-3   SCHEDULES   SCHEDULES H-4   DETAILS   DETAILS P-1   LEGEND, SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS   LEGEND, SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS P-2   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN   ELECTRICAL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN P-3   DETAILS AND GAS PIPING DIAGRAM   DETAILS AND GAS PIPING DIAGRAM I-1   INSTRUMENTATION LEGEND SHEET   INSTRUMENTATION LEGEND SHEET I-2   CONTROL SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE   CONTROL SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE I-3   ROUTE 137 PUMPING STATION PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM   ROUTE 137 PUMPING STATION PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM I-4.   SPENCE'S TRACE PUMPING STATION PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM .   SPENCE'S TRACE PUMPING STATION PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM    SPENCE'S TRACE PUMPING STATION PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM I-5.   ROUTE 137 MASTER METERING VAULT PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM .   ROUTE 137 MASTER METERING VAULT PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM    ROUTE 137 MASTER METERING VAULT PROCESS & INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM I-6.   INSTALLATION DETAILS .   INSTALLATION DETAILS    INSTALLATION DETAILS E-1   ELECTRICAL GENERAL NOTES   ELECTRICAL GENERAL NOTES E-2   ELECTRICAL LEGEND I   ELECTRICAL LEGEND I E-3   ELECTRICAL LEGEND II   ELECTRICAL LEGEND II E-4   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN AND AREA CLASSIFICATION   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN AND AREA CLASSIFICATION E-5   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM E-6   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION POWER PLAN   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION POWER PLAN E-7   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND DETAILS   RT. 137 PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND DETAILS E-8   SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN AND AREA CLASSIFICATION S TRACE PUMPING STATION SITE PLAN AND AREA CLASSIFICATION E-9   SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM   SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM S TRACE PUMPING STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM E-10  SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION POWER PLAN  S TRACE PUMPING STATION POWER PLAN  E-11   SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND DETAILS   SPENCE’S TRACE PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND DETAILS S TRACE PUMPING STATION VALVE VAULT AND WET WELL PLANS AND DETAILS E-12  RT. 137 MASTER METERING VAULT SITE PLAN AND AREA CLASSIFICATION E-13  RT. 137 MASTER METERING VAULT ELEVATION AND DIAGRAM E-14  CONTROL SCHEMATICS E-15  STANDARD DETAILS TM-1  TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN I  TM-2  TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN II  TM-3  TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN III 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTITLE

arose
Highlight

arose
Highlight

arose
Highlight

arose
Highlight

arose
Highlight

arose
Highlight

arose
Text Box
Mainline & Services Complete 

arose
Text Box
Mainline Complete 

arose
Text Box
        Progress as of October 30, 2019  Harwich Sewage Works Improvements                   Phase 2 Contract 1 

arose
Highlight

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Snapshot

Bonillaav
Arrow

Bonillaav
Rectangle

Bonillaav
Rectangle

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight

Bonillaav
Highlight



Board of Selectmen minutes 1 
May 20, 2019 

MINUTES 
SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

SOUTH HARWICH MEETING HOUSE 
MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PRESENT:   Ballantine, Howell, Kavanagh, MacAskill, McManus,

OTHERS PRESENT:   Town Administrator Christopher Clark, Water Department Superintendent 
Dan Pelletier, Fire Chief Norm Clarke, Police Chief David Guillemette, Finance Director Carol 
Coppola, Harbormaster John Rendon, Natural Resources Director Heinz Proft, and others. 

WEEKLY BRIEFING 

Dan Pelletier, the town’s Water Department Superintendent, announced that the Harwich Water 
Department received a 2019 Public Water System Award. He also informed the Board that there would 
be some detours on Route 28 in the upcoming week due to work by the Water Department. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. MacAskill presented a Certificate of Appreciation from the Board to Chair Kavanaugh for her 
dedicated service to the Town of Harwich.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes: 
1. April 29, 2019 – Regular Session 
2. April 29, 2019—Executive Session 

B. Annual Police Appointments 
C. Accept Gift of Piano for the Cultural Center. 
D. Appointment of Noreen Donahue to Capital Outlay Committee with a term to expire June 

30, 2021. 
E. Resignation of James Joyce from the Planning Board—Effective June 28, 2019 
F. Vote to approve the recommendation of the Interim Assistant Town Administrator for the 

petition request from Verizon and NSTAR to place one jointly owned pole. 
G. Approve Chapter 90 request for Great Western Road/Main Street Drainage per the 

recommendation of the DPW Director. 
H. Compensation Review—Assistant Water Superintendent 

Mr. McManus moved adoption of the Consent Agenda Items.  Mr. MacAskill seconded the motion 
and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M.) 

No Public Hearings/Presentations 



Board of Selectmen minutes 2 
May 20, 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Town Administrator’s request for vacation carry-over

Mr. Clark explained that he had been unable to use all his vacation time due to staff shortages. Mr. 
MacAskill asked if Mr. Clark had taken any vacation time. Mr. Clark replied that he had taken 
maybe one and a half weeks of vacation, leaving two and half weeks left. He is requesting to 
carry-over two weeks. Mr. McManus moved to accept the request. Mr. Ballantine seconded the 
motion and the motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. Noise recommendations for Harwich Port.

Mr. Clark explained that he and Chief  Guillemette have been working to make improvements to 
the issues with sound in Harwich Port. They have concluded the 10 o’clock cut-off time for 
outdoor entertainment to be valid and have been unable to devise any further recommendations to 
make improvements to the current policy. Chief Guillemette will hold a training on May 23, 2019 
at 1pm to educate business owners about the current policies. 

Chief Guillemette said that he has spoken extensively with several members of the community and 
with police chiefs from other communities in order to find a solution, with no success. There are 
few communities that have the same problems with noise that come with a mixed-use community 
like Harwich. He would like to see more self-policing, by which establishments would install their 
own devices to determine when their own sound levels are getting too high. 

Members of the community requested the formation of a committee to develop solutions to 
manage noise in Harwich Port. 

Mr. McManus clarified that movement to approve a beverage license for a Harwich Port establishment 
hinged on submission of a plan to move entertainment inside. No such plan has been submitted, so he 
encouraged the Board not to sign the license. He supported the formation of a committee, but would 
like to see a draft of the committee charge before it is placed on next week’s agenda.  

C. Appointments to Harwich Port Parking Committee

Mr. MacAskill moved to appoint Francis Rich to the Harwich Port Parking Committee for a full 
position expiring May 15, 2020, as a local resident appointee. Mr. Howell seconded and the 
motion carried by unanimous vote. Mr. MacAskill noted that more interviews are scheduled. 

D. Request to conduct a study of the salt marsh behind Red River Beach 

Item held. 

E. Snack Shack Harbor Management Plan Discussion.

Mr. Rendon explained that the Harbor Management Plan, Section 7.17, speaks to no alcohol on 
piers/harbors within Saquatucket Harbor. However, the Board approved the Snack Shack lease 



Board of Selectmen minutes 3 
May 20, 2019 

which includes a seasonal liquor license. He is happy to revise the Harbor Management Plan to 
reflect the lease and liquor license. 

Mr. Howell clarified that changing the Harbor Management Plan would require several 
community hearings and votes to approve and voiced concern that the Board voted to approve the 
lease (which included liquor sales) without consideration of the Harbor Management Plan.  

Mr. Rendon clarified that he has spoken with the state regarding regulations. State regulations do 
not pertain to the new building at Saquatucket Harbor, only with the parking lot and ramp. He 
reiterated that the town does not want drinking on ramps, in the parking lot, or in public buildings, 
and does not believe the Snack Shack’s lease violates these.  

Mr. MacAskill would like an update from the Town Administrator regarding previous votes on the 
issue and commended Mr. Rendon on his work in running the harbor and in managing this large 
grant-funded project. Mr. MacAskill expressed concern that the Town Administrator needs to 
provide more information in project packets to the Board and be responsive to emails, so that the 
Board may make educated decisions. 

Chair Kavanaugh clarified that the new building was not part of the original Harbor Management 
Plan and that the Board has granted a lease and license to a business within the new building. She 
expressed concern about over-extending the application of such a plan. 

Mr. Clark said he is very happy with the work by Mr. Rendon and others involved, that large 
projects such as these do not go from initial stages to completion without some moderation to the 
plan, and, while there have been mistakes, there has been no ill-intent by employees of the town. 
He is very proud of the work that the town is doing to deliver a product that its residents can be 
proud of. 

Mr. Ballantine expressed concern that the town may be taking on too many projects. 

Mr. McManus agreed that these large projects can stretch staff thin. He reminded the Board that 
the town has hired project managers and contractors in the past to ensure that projects are done 
within regulations and reiterated his opinion that a project manager be hired for the wastewater 
project. 

CONTRACTS 

A. Contract for Hinkley Pond Algal Treatment in the amount of $347,300 

Mr. Proft addressed the Board regarding work to be done at Hinkley Pond in the fall. An evaluation 
summary regarding the algal bloom, etc., at the pond recommended treatment. The current contract 
also includes work to improve public access and monitoring. The project is under the budget initially 
set aside and should only take 8 days to complete, so they have requested to initiate and complete the 
project between September 9th and 30th. This is intentionally after Labor Day and within the window 
allowed by the Department of Fisheries. The contractors come highly recommended.  



Board of Selectmen minutes 4 
May 20, 2019 

Mr. Howell agreed that it’s important to do the algal treatment and reduce the phosphorous, etc. 
However, the packet is missing a letter from the Town Administrator approving the project. He will 
not approve any further projects without it. Mr. MacAskill was of the same opinion. 

Mr. Ballantine would like to see more specifics about the monitoring.  

Mr. Ballantine moved to approve the contract for Hinkley Pond Algal Treatment in the amount of 
$347,300. Mr. McManus seconded. The motion carried by a vote of 3-2 with Mr. MacAskill and Mr. 
Howell voting against. Mr. MacAskill noted he voted against due to lack of contract. 

OLD BUSINESS 

A. Confirm Performance Evaluation—Fire Chief 

Mr. Clark expressed that Chief Norm Clarke is an asset to the community and does an outstanding job. 
He also appreciated that Chief Clarke was willing to take on extra work such as the building project.  

Mr. Howell was upset that the Board only received a summary score in their meeting packet in lieu of 
the evaluation. Though he feels all the employees under consideration are outstanding he does not feel 
properly informed to approve any of their evaluations. 

Mr. Clark and Chair Kavanaugh clarified that the necessary information was in last week’s 
confidential packet. 

Mr. McManus made a motion to approve the confirmation of the performance evaluation of the Fire 
Chief.  

Mr. Ballantine moved to approve the confirmation under the condition that the Board would be able to 
add to performance evaluations and provide additional comments or add points to the evaluations by 
the next meeting. Mr. Howell seconded the motion. 

Chair Kavanaugh disagreed that it was the Board’s place to add or remove points on an employee’s 
performance evaluation, as members are not involved in the day-to-day of the department. 

Mr. McManus agreed that the Board’s role was simply to approve or disprove the administrator’s 
evaluation of the Chiefs. 

Mr. Howell expressed that these positions are direct hires by the board and evaluations were passed to 
the Town Administrator merely out of convenience. 

Mr. Clark clarified that the real impact of the evaluations for the employees is to ensure they receive 
their 2% cost of living adjustment as stipulated in their contracts. 

Mr. Ballantine’s motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. Confirm Performance Evaluation—Police Chief 



Board of Selectmen minutes 5 
May 20, 2019 

Mr. Clark commended Chief David Guillemette for a very good job transitioning to a new department 
and community and stepping forward into the Chief position. He received a score of 82. Mr. Clark 
recommended that the Board approves his cost of living adjustment for his contract. 

Mr. Howell made a motion to confirm the performance evaluation under the condition that the 
members of the Board may add to the evaluation. Mr. MacAskill seconded, and the motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

Chair Kavanaugh expressed gratitude for Chief Guillemette’s fantastic work. 

C. Confirm Performance Evaluation—Financial Director 

Mr. Clark expressed that Carol Coppola has brought energy and enthusiasm in her two years in her 
position. She has been reliable and brought in outside auditors to ensure a good product. She received 
a score of 91. He recommended approval of her cost of living adjustment.  

Chair Kavanaugh thanked Ms. Coppola for doing an outstanding job helping the board in 
understanding financial matters.  

Mr. Howell made a motion to accept the performance evaluation for Ms. Coppola with the future 
possibility that the Board may change the rating at a future meeting. Mr. Ballantine seconded. 

Mr. Howell added that Ms. Coppola has been a tremendous asset. However, her position was intended 
to provide an informed, independent voice to the Board regarding monetary decisions, and he would 
prefer that she be physically present at contract negotiations to cost out agreements in real time. 

Mr. Clark expressed that he and Ms. Coppola agreed that she did not need to be present for language 
changes at contract negotiations. But all financial components of contract negotiations are going 
through Ms. Coppola as they should.  

Mr. MacAskill thanked Ms. Coppola for her service. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. Town Administrator Performance Evaluation 

Chair Kavanaugh said she received the evaluation forms from the Board. The overall score was 65.3, 
which met the minimum 65 required for the cost of living adjustment. 

Mr. MacAskill expressed concern about a score of 99 that Mr. McManus provided in his evaluation, 
suggesting that Mr. McManus had changed his evaluation after seeing those from the other Selectmen 
to provide Mr. Clark a passing score. Mr. McManus responded that his responses changed from last 
week because he had not originally received the same form as the other members. Chair Kavanaugh 
reminded Mr. MacAskill that he had also planned to amend his evaluation and provide it at the 
meeting (which would have been too late). She clarified that all evaluations were in the packet by 
Friday. She also expressed concern regarding scores awarded by other members (as low as 29 and 
42.5) and that such scores for a town administrator would reflect a town that is barely functioning. 
Chair Kavanaugh, Mr. MacAskill, and Mr. McManus disagreed on the amount of detail and narrative 
necessary on a performance evaluation, and Chair Kavanaugh expressed concern that the evaluation 



Board of Selectmen minutes 6 
May 20, 2019 

process is becoming politicized. Mr. Ballantine agreed with Chair Kavanaugh that the Board needed to 
create an evaluation process that works and urged Mr. Clark and the Board take seriously the 
comments for improvement provided in the evaluations. Mr. Howell suggested that the town’s success 
is in large part due to other employees, like department heads. Chair Kavanaugh responded that the 
department heads have expressed praise for Mr. Clark, and that the Board needs to take responsibility 
for some of the miscommunication lamented in the evaluations. 

Mr. McManus moved to approve the town administrator performance evaluation. Mr. Ballantine 
seconded. The motion carried by a vote of 3-2, with Mr. MacAskill and Mr. Howell opposed.  

Mr. Clark expressed appreciation for some of the comments provided, as they will assist him in his 
professional development. He noted that comments from Mr. MacAskill and Mr. Howell suggest that 
they no longer want him as their town administrator. He was troubled by the significant decline in his 
scores over the course of a year, but he is very proud of the excellent department heads he has had the 
opportunity to hire. 

E. Contract Renewal for Town Administrator - discussion

Discussion tabled. 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS 

Mr. Clark thanked Chair Kavanaugh for her thoughtfulness and sincerity in serving the town as 
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. 

The status of the sewer project, as the Board had requested, was provided in the packet. 

SELECTMEN’S REPORT 

A. Mr. Howell

Mr. Howell wanted to know if the contract representative would be present at the East Harwich sewer 
hook-up meeting at the community center. 

Mr. Pelletier clarified that the project manager and contract representative will not be present at the 
meeting because it was scheduled prior to him being awarded the contract, though Mr. Pelletier plans 
to include his information in the meeting presentation. 

Mr. Howell suggested that the representative be included, as part of his responsibility is community 
liaison.  

Chair Kavanaugh provided the location and time of the meeting and expressed that she will be 
attending. 

Mr. Howell expressed appreciation for Chair Kavanaugh’s service as Chairman. 

B. Kiwanis Plant Sale 



Board of Selectmen minutes 7 
May 20, 2019 

Mr. McManus thanked people for attending and purchasing plants at the Kiwanis Plant Sale which 
help the Kiwanis Club’s scholarship fund. 

He thanked Chair Kavanaugh for her service as Chairman. 

C. Mr. MacAskill 

Mr. MacAskill thanked Kavanaugh for her service as Chairman. 

D. Mr. Ballantine 

Mr. Ballantine expressed urgency in proceeding with the sewer project. 

E. Chair Kavanaugh 

Chair Kavanaugh thanked the Friends of South Harwich Meeting House for the venue and thanked the 
Board of Selectmen for three years of serving together, as Chairman. She thanked Cindy Williams for 
her work on the Chamber of Commerce, Chris Clark for his work, and others within the community. 
She acknowledged the amount of time the Selectmen dedicate to the town, encouraged the town 
residents to attend town meetings, and urged the town to engage in discourse civilly. 

Chair Kavanaugh received a standing ovation. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Howell moved to adjourn at 8:23 p.m.  Mr. MacAskill seconded the motion and the motion 
carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shilo K. Felton 
Recording Secretary 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 
Joseph F. Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

October 30, 2019 

Lisa Tanco Schwab 

Dear Ms. Schwab: 

We would like to offer you the position of Administrative Assistant in the Assessor's Office for the 
Town of Harwich. I look forward to your positive contributions to ou• community. 

This conditional offer letter confirms our understanding of your pre-employment terms with the 
Town: 

• Pursuant to the Town Charter, the TOWn Administrator makes the appointment for this 
position subject to confirmation by the Board of Selectmen. Your name has been put forth for 
confirmation and the Board of Selectmen will be taking this up at their meeting on Monday, 
November 4, 2019. Successful confirmation will be needed to finalize the appointment; 

• The Town will arrange for a Pm-Employment Physical and Drug Test that must be 
successfully completed; 

• Your employment is contingent upon a successful background and C.O.R.I. check; and 
• Your probation period is six months from the date of employment. 

Please read the letter and confirm your understanding of the Terms of your employment by signing the 
bottom of the letter and returning a copy to us for your personnel file. 

Your position title will he AdMinistrative Assistant and your starting date; pending successful 
completion of the terms set forth above, will be Monday, November 18, 2019. 

This position is included in the Harwich Employees Association and your employment is subject to 
the rights and obligations included in the contract, which will he provided to you: Your starting salary 
will be $22.71 per hour (Grade 5, Step 1). 

Again, we are delighted that you are joining the Town's professional staff in this new role for you. 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any citio3tMits pilot to beginning work. 

Sincerely 

hristopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

CC: . Assistant Town Administr:wy 

Town Accountants inane Direcior 
Assessing Director 

I*11 19
anco SvYvab Date: 



HARWICH 
ASSESSORS 

OFFICE 
508-430-7503 

Memo 
SELECTMEN I s

• 
ACIAINISTWOR S 

OFFICE 

To: Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 

From: Donna Molino, Assessing Director 

Date: October 16, 2019 

RE: Recommendation for Assessing Administrative Assistant 

We received 45 complete applications for the position of Administrative Assistant A 
team of three (3) department heads comprised the interview committee. The team 
interviewed 5 candidates on September 4, 2019 we called one candidate to come in for a 
second interview, but they had accepted a position elsewhere. On October 3, 2019, the 
team interviewed an additional 5 candidates, one of which we are recommending. 

A brief summary of requirements and responsibilities for the position the applicant must 
have a minimum High School graduation and 3 to 5 years of experience in an office setting 
dealing with the public or equivalent and relevant combination. The position requires 
ability and skill to work tactfully and effectively with the public; possess good computer, 
written and oral skills. The candidate would be working within the Finance Division. 

We would like to recommend Lisa Tanco Schwab for this position as she meets the 
qualifications as listed above. Lisa's references state some of her attributes, such as great 
customer services skills, team player and a positive attitude. 

We feel that Lisa will be a great addition to the Finance team. 



2019

ANNUAL REPORT

REAL ESTATE AND OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE

Current Membership:  Katherine Green, Dave Callaghan, Marcie Smith, Carol Porter, James 
Donovan, and Elaine Shovlin (Chair).

One Vacancy

Attendance: 85%

All Committee Members have satisfied their Conflict of Interest Training. All have been sworn 
in by Town Clerk.

All Agendas and Minutes have been filed and posted as required.

The Committee has made recommendations to the Affordable Housing Trust regarding 
properties that may be suitable for affordable housing development.

REOS Committee has made the commitment to attend AHT meetings as often as possible and 
work closely with AHT to provide affordable housing in Harwich.

REOS has co-sponsored 2 CPA requests for funds; Deacon’s Folly Road co-sponsored with 
Conservation Commission and Affordable Housing Trust. Cherokee Road co-sponsored with 
Conservation Commission. 

REOS has presented a list of properties to the Select Board recommended as priorities for 
Conservation, Housing and Water quality protection. These properties include Town owned, tax 
lien and owners unknown.

The Committee continues to review, evaluate and visit properties for the purpose of making 
informed recommendations to the Select Board.

The Committee appreciates the support of Art Bodin - Housing Chair, Amy Usowski -
Conservation Agent, Charleen Greenhalgh - Town Planner and Michael Lach - Harwich 
Conservation Trust.



2019 ANNUAL REPORT OF THE HARWICH HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO:  The Honorable Board of Selectmen and the Citizens of the Town of Harwich 

The office of the Harwich Housing Authority shares space with the Chatham Housing 
Authority and is located at 240 Crowell Road in Chatham.  The office is open five days a week, 
8am to 4pm, except for Fridays when we close at 3:30. Our Board consists of five members, we 
currently have one vacancy.  
The mission of the Harwich Housing Authority is to provide affordable, decent, safe and sanitary 
housing through the maintenance of our existing units and the development of new units; to 
create an environment which enables residents to live responsibly and with dignity; to support 
residents in their effort to achieve self-sufficiency; to honor public commitments in a fiscally and 
ethically responsible manner; to create and maintain public confidence in the Authority’s 
operations and staff; to ensure that the facilities owned and managed by the HHA are marketable 
to the community and are appealing to residents; to enable the HHA staff to improve their 
performance through appropriate vision, training, and career development; to establish 
performance goals that meet or exceed industry standards and that optimize the use of available 
resources to achieve our performance objectives; and to assist the Town, State and National 
governments in identifying and addressing housing needs. 
             Eligibility for housing subsidized through the Harwich Housing Authority is governed 
by rules and regulations promulgated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of 
Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD). 
             The Harwich Housing Authority operates a total of forty (41) units of state subsidized 
housing under three (3) different government subsidy programs.  State programs include the 
Massachusetts Rental Voucher Program (MRVP) which currently has Twenty (21) scattered site 
family and elderly vouchers, these voucher amounts are based on income and pay for any portion 
of rent that exceeds 30% to 40% of household income. The state has revamped the program 
opening it up to a wider income base for eligibility.  Other programs include the Massachusetts 
705 Family Housing Program which consists of twelve (12) family units, two (2) two-bedroom 
units and ten (10) three-bedroom units, one which is wheelchair assessable, the rent for these 
apartments is based on 27% of Household income after deductions. The third is the 
Massachusetts 167 Program through the Department of Mental Health which has a total of eight 
(8) special needs units in a single building which is currently leased to VINFIN.  
Through our Capital Planning Program, we have been able to replace windows in the Family 
housing over the past few years.   
            Projects being funded with Community Preservation Act funds approved by Harwich 
Town Meetings: 

The Rental Assistance Program is still going strong.  We are requesting $200,000 in 
additional funds from the CPC to continue the program. The current funding will run out the end 
of next summer. Currently we are assisting 13 households. We have assisted over 90 households 
since the program started. Under this program we offer assistance to qualified families by paying 



a portion of their rent each month (not to exceed $350 per month) for a maximum of three years. 
We recertify them once a year and adjust their voucher accordingly. This program is designed to 
help people as they work towards becoming self-sufficient.  
              . We continue to contract with the Chatham Housing Authority for management of the 
HHA.  John Stewart, Tracy Cannon and Kayta Koehler-Rice handle the daily activities of the 
HHA.  David Chausse is our Maintenance Mechanic and works a part-time schedule with the 
HHA.  We thank them for their service.

The Harwich Housing Authority wishes to express its gratitude and thanks to the Town 
and citizens of Harwich for a successful 2019 and looks forward to a productive 2020.  We 
welcome and encourage your support and suggestions in our efforts to continue to provide 
quality housing for the residents of Harwich.

Respectfully submitted, 

Board Members:       Staff:  
 Sandra Woodbridge, Chair & State Appointee     John Stewart, Executive Director                                              
 Mark Kelleher- Vice-Chair                                   Tracy Cannon, Admin Assistant 
 Kim Bourgea - Treasurer           David Chausse, Maintenance Mechanic 

        Judith Underwood                                                 Kayta Koehler-Rice, Waitlist coordinator 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
Joseph Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

MEMO 
TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 

RE: Utility Hearing October 30, 2019 
NSTAR Electric dba Eversource Electric 
183 Oak Street 

DATE: October 30, 2019 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

A Utility Hearing was held on Wednesday, October 30, 2019 at 10:00 am in Harwich Town 
Hall, at the request of NSTAR/Eversource for the purpose of installing 1 40' Fully Owned 
(FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town road in Oak Street, Harwich 

Legal ads were published and notifications were given. Roman Greer, Director of Golf, 
Cranberry Valley Golf Course was in attendance. There were no additional abutters. 

There were no objections to installing 1 40' Fully Owned (FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of 
town road in Oak Street, Harwich 

There were no other questions, concerns or objections and the Hearing was adjourned at 
10:07 AM. After careful review, I recommend that the Board approve Eversource Plan No. 
2351120 Dated September 11, 2019 — WO#2351120. 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

MINUTES 
Utility Hearing — 183 Oak Street 

Wednesday, October 30, 2019 

THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Christopher Clark Town Administrator, Patti Macura, 
Administrative Secretary, Representatives from Eversource; Jessica Elder and Roman Greer, 
Director of Golf, Cranberry Valley Golf Course. There were no additional abutters. 

The Assistant Town Administrator called the hearing to order at 10:00 A.M. and read the Utility 
Hearing Notice. 

Jessica Elder confirmed the work to be performed. Which is proposed to install approximately 1 
40' Fully Owned (FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town road in Oak Street, Harwich 

The hearing was adjourned at 10:07 A.M. 

Submitted by: 
Patricia Macura 
Administrative Secretary 

Attachments 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
NOTICE OF PUBUC HEARING 

OCTOBER 30, 2019 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 166, § 22, the Town Administrator will hold 
a Public Hearing at 10:00 AM on Wednesday, October 30, 2019 in 
the Harwich Administration Office, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA in 
reference to the following matter: 

A petition by NSTAR ELECTRIC dba EVERSOURCE 
ELECTRIC COMPANY requesting permission to 
locate poles, wires, cables and fixtures, including 
the necessary anchors, guys and other such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures to be owned 
and used In common by our petitioners along and 
across the following public way or ways: 

103 OAK HARWICH 

PROPOSED: To install approximately 1 40' Fully 
Owned (FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town 
road in Oak Street, Harwich 

All abutters and other interested persons are invited to attend. For 
further information, please call the Town Administrator's Office at 
(508) 430-7513 or stop by Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 
where the Information is on file. 

Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

The CapeCod arronlde 
Oct. 17, 2019 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

October 30, 2019 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 166, § 22, the Town Administrator will hold a Public Hearing at 
10:00 AM on Wednesday, October 30, 2019 in the Harwich Administration Office, 732 
Main Street, Harwich, MA in reference to the following matter: 

A petition by NSTAR ELECTRIC dba EVERSOURCE ELECTRIC 
COMPANY requesting permission to locate poles, wires, cables and 
fixtures, including the necessary anchors, guys and other such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures to be owned and used in common by 
our petitioners along and across the following public way or ways: 

183 OAK HARWICH 

PROPOSED: To install approximately 1 40' Fully Owned (FO) 
pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town road in Oak Street, Harwich 

All abutters and other interested persom are invited:to attend. For further information, 
please call the Town Administrator's Office at (508) 430-7513 or stop by Town Hall, 
732 Main Street, Harwich where the information is on file. 

Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

Cape Cod Chronicle 
October 17, 2019 



NASHARED-mmas-vf021CIMAGE1BASELINSWARlHAR-OAKSTAA.dwg 

MAP ID: 61-61-B-0 
0 OAK ST 
HARWICH TOWN OF 
SELECTMEN 

Plan to accompany petition of EVERSOURCE ENERGY 
To install new 40' CL 1 FO POLE 10/29-5 70' North of 10/29. 

PROPOSED 
10/29-5 
(JO-ES) 

w ANCHOR & LANDSCAPE
AREA 

STRAND 

MAP ID: 61-H1-0 
183 OAK ST 
HARWICH TOWN OF 
- GOLF 

APPROX. RIGHT OF WAY 

EDGE OF ROAD 

LEGEND 
Proposed Hand Hole 
Existing Hand Hole 
Proposed Conduit 

— Existing Conduit 
Proposed Pole 

• Existing Pole 

Pole with Riser 
• Proposed Multitap 
• Proposed Manhole 

70' 

< 0 

0 r-rn
cam 
r-o  

73 
0 73 
0 

—as APPROX. 2527'± TO 
QUEEN - ANNE RD. 

OAK ST 

MAP ID61-A1-2-0 
181 OAK ST 
N/F 
HARWICH TOWN OF -
GOLF 

10/29 
JO-ES 

APPROX. RIGHT OF WAY 

LANDSCAPE AREA 

APPROX. RIGHT OF WAY 

MAP ID: 60-R1-0 
0 OAK ST 
GINGRAS AARON T 
0/0 GINGRAS AARON 

EDGE OF ROAD 

EDGE OF ROAD 

0 20 40 

SCALE IN FEET 

8r YOUR USE OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MAP, YOU AGREE THAT NO WARRANTY OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IS GIVEN WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION. NEITHER NSTAR ELECTRIC 
COMPANY, NSTAR CAS COMPANY NOR ITS PARENTS, AFFILIATES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, SHAREHO-DERS, 
EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS (coLLEcTA/ELy THE "NSTAR ENTITIES") SHALL BE uABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR 
INJURY CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY USE OF THIS INFURIATION OR DI RELIANCE UPON IT. TO 
THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, YOU AGREE BY YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THE INFORMATION TO 
RELEASE, ;NDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE ROTOR ENTITIES HARMLEss FROM ANY SUCH LOSS OR INJURY. 

THE INFORMATION MAY NOT REPRESENT A SURVEY, WAY Nor BE THE MOST COMPLETE AND IS SUBJECT 
To CHANGE WITHOUT NolicE. NO LIABluIY IS ASSUMED FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION. 
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. UNAUTHORIZED ATTEMPTS TO MODIFY THE INFORMATION OR USE THE 
INFORMATION FOR OTHER THAN ITS iNTEKOED PURPOSES ARE PROHIBITED 

MASS. LAW 
REQUIRES 72 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE TO UTILITY COMPANIES 
BEFORE DIGGING BY ANYONE. CALL DIG-SAFE 1-888-344-7233 

Plan # 2351120 
Ward # 
Work Order # 2351120 

mr-ARc EVERSeURCE d/b/a 
1165 MASSACHUSETTS AVE. DORCHESTER, MASS. 02125 

Surveyed by: N/A 

Research by: PG 

Plan of OAK ST 
HARWICH 

Plotted by: JC Showing PROPOSED NEW POLE LOCATION 

Proposed Structures: LM 

Approved: A DEBENEDICTIS Scale 1"=20' Date SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 

P# SHEET 1 of 1 



EVERS9URCE 
ENERGY 

September 03, 2019 

Town Administrators 
732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02653 

Dear Board Members: 

484 Willow Street 
W. Yarmouth, Massachusetts 02673 

Enclosed is a petition to install 1 40' Fully Owned (FO) pole labeled 1/29-5 on side of town road in Oak Street, 
Harwich. 

This proposed location is necessary to provide electrical service to customers shed at 183 Oak Street. This petition 
will require a notice to abutters and a hearing. 

Will you please present this petition before the Board for customary action and approval? 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 508-790-9022 or the email address provided below. 

Warm Regards, 

Right of Way Agent 
Jessica.Elder@Eversource.com 
NSTAR Electric 
d/b/a Eversource Energy 

Please return 1 signed copy to: -Eversource-484 Willow Street-W. Yarmouth, MA 02673 Attn Jessica Elder 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
Joseph Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

MEMO 
TO: Board of Selectm 

FROM: Christop ark, To n Administrator 

RE: 

DATE: October 30, 2019 

Holiday Season 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

I would like to request the Board of Selectmen declare the following days as Half Day 

Selectmen Holidays. This year Christmas falls on a Wednesday therefore, I would like 

Tuesday, December 24, 2019 a Half Day Selectmen Holiday. Also, New Year's Day falls on 

a Wednesday and I would like to ask that New Year's Eve, Tuesday, December 31, 2019 be a 

Half Day Selectmen Holiday. Town Hall will close at Noon for these days. 

Based upon discussion with the Chair, Administration will attempt to have short agendas for 

the following Board of Selectmen meetings; November 25, 2019, December 2, 2019 and 

December 23, 2019. This is due to limited days to prepare the agenda. Based on comments 

from the Chair there will be no Board of Selectmen's meeting on December 30, 2019 as it's 

the practice of the board to not meet between Holidays. 



CITIZEN'S COMMITTEE VACANCY FORM 
VOLUNTEER NOW — SERVE YOUR COMMUNITY 

Town government needs citizens who are willing to give time in the service of their community. This form was 
adopted by the Selectmen as a means of compiling names of interested citizens to serve, on a voluntary basis, on 
Boards and Committees and Commissions 

Vacancy Forms are updated to include categories consistent with the changing needs of the Town. Indicate your order 
of preference and return this form to: 

CITIZEN'S COMMITTEE VACANCY FORM 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 

Name 57-014:-/ )(i FFy Street/P.O. Box re  Town  Lbw Lt.) ep 
, 4 • — 

Occupation ifeeri key:. Email <  Telephone 
" 'al 

(LIST IN ORDER OF PREFERENCE.) 

PLANNING AND PRESERVATION 
( ) Agricultural Commission 
( ) *Board of Appeals 
( ) Brooks Academy Museum Commission 
( ) Building Code Board of Appeals 
( ) By-law/Charter Review Committee 
( ) Community Preservation Committee 
( ) *Conservation Commission 
() Cultural Council 
( ) Historical/Historic District Commission 
( ) *Planning Board 
( } Real Estate, Open Space Committee 
( ) Town Forest Committee 
( ) Traffic Safety Committee 
( ) Trail Committee 
( ) Harwich Energy Committee 
( ) OTHER 

RECREATION 
( }Bikeways Committee 
( ) Golf Committee 
( ) Recreation & Youth Commission 
( ) Waterways Committee 

Please include a resume with form 

Zip 0 2 f 

OMER 
( ) Affordable Housing Trust 
( ) *Board of Assessors 
( ) *Board of Health 
( ) Capital Outlay Committee 
( ) Cemetery Commission 
( ) Community Center Facilities Committee 
( } Constable 
( ) Council on Aging 
( ) Finance Committee 
%Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee 
( ) Harwich center Initiative Committee 
( ) Harwich Housing Committee 
( ) Herring Supervisor (Voluntary) 
( ) Shellfish Constable (Voluntary) 
( ) Treasure Chest Committee 
( ) Voter Information Committee 
( ) Wastewater Support Committee 
( ) Youth Services Committee 



,„. e • 
DTICAT16N BAdgROUND: 

.".?of
:,V) 

F---

RELEVANT SKILLS: 
'Po Ratirb Pat- 7erna-5 

REASONS FOR INTEREST IN COMMTITEE/COIVORSSION/BOARD: 

IVG-&n 



Town of Harwich 
Ilarbormsters office. 

715 Main Streci: PO Box 207 
Harwich, MA. 02646 

Phone (508) 430-7532 
Fay (508) 430-753.5 

Memo 
To: Board of Selectmen 
From: John C. Rendon, Harbormr 
Date: October 29, 2019 
Subject: Winter Boat Storage License 

Request Board of Selectmen approval of a three year License Agreement, included as enclosures (1) and 
(2), with Allen Harbor Marine Service Inc and Harwich Port Boatyard Inc to license the use of portions of 
Saquatucket Harbor for winter boat storage. With the approval of the Board, a public notice to solicit 
persons or firms interested in a License Agreement with the Town for winter boat was advertised for two 
consecutive weeks in the local newspaper. In response to the advertisement, Allen Harbor Marine Service 
Inc and Harwich Port Boatyard Inc submitted bids as outlined in enclosures (3) and (4) for separate 
parcels at Saquatucket Harbor. I recommend acceptance of the bids and approval of the License 
Agreements. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Enclosure: (1) License Agreement with Allen Harbor Marine Service Inc for Use of Town Property at 
Saquatucket Harbor for Winter Boat Storage 

(2) License Agreement with Harwich Port Boatyard Inc for Use of Town Property at 
Saquatucket Harbor for Winter Boat Storage 

(3) Allen Harbor Marine Service Inc Bid 
(4) Harwich Port Boatyard Bid 

Copy: (1) Town Administrator 
(2) Waterways Committee Chairman 

/0/4",v/ 

0e1 -- 307/iv olzta-1

,%4•05 

Ape 



Patti Macura 

From: John Giorgio <1Giorgio@k-plaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 31,2019 11:03 AM 
To: Patti Macura 
Cc: cclark@townofharwich.us 
Subject: RE: Winter Boat Storage License Agreement 

Dear Chris and Patti; 

I have reviewed the two boast storage license agreements and I am approving them as to form. One question I have, 

however, is whether you want to preserve the ability of the Town not to renew the licenses in Years 2 or 3 just in case 

the Town requires use of the space for other municipal purposes. I also recommend that you add a general termination 

provision. Therefore, I suggest you add the following paragraph as the last paragraph in the license agreement: "The 

Town may cancel this license for the next year for any reason by giving written notice to the Licensee on or before May 

20,2020 or May 20, 2021, respectively. In addition, the Town may cancel this license at any time in the event the 

licensee fails to comply with any material terms of the license by giving the licensee 30 days written notice and an 

opportunity to cure the noncompliance." 

John 

John W. Giorgio, Esq. 

KP I LAW 
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 556 0007 
D: (617) 654 1705 
F: (617) 654 1735 
C: (617) 785 0725 
igiorgio k-plaw.com 
www.k-plaw.com 



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
FOR USE OF TOWN PROPERTY AT SAQUATUCKET HARBOR 

FOR WINTER BOAT STORAGE 

This License Agreement is made and entered into on October , 2019 by and between the 
Town of Harwich, a municipal •orporation having its principal office at 732 Main Street, Harwich, 
02645 ("Licensor") and  Max/4  . a corporation with an address  .?..?S-40.-4e44.4417 4-40/44
(- Licensee"). 

The Licensor hereby licenses to the Licensee a portion of the town-owned parking lot at 
Saquatucket Harbor in Harwich Port designated as area ( ) as shown on the attached plan for the 
purpose of storing boats from November 4, 2019 to May 20, 2020, and November 1, 2020 to May 20, 
2021, and November 1, 2021 to May 20, 2022. 

The Licensee shall pay to the Licensor as rent the following: 

i. For the period November 4, 2019 to May 20, 2020 the amount of ‘f(t) 77A So. 
2. For the period November 1, 2020 to May 20, 2021 the amount of 4 (p 

3. For the period November 1, 2021 to May 20, 2022 the amount of'  0 )  00, e  . 

The rent above shall be payable in one annual installment due on the first day of the license of 
each year. 

The Licensee agrees to maintain the licensed premises in a neat and clean condition and to that 
end will inspect the area daily and remove therefrom any rubbish, debris, etc. which may accumulate, 
and promptly repair any damage thereto; will store the boats on the licensed premises in an orderly 
fashion and see to it that all equipment, including boat covers, which may be used in connection with 
storage of the boats, are properly kept and maintained. 

Licensee agrees to maintain liability insurance against loss as a result of bodily injury or 
property damage occasioned by the use of the premises by the Licensee. Said insurance shall be in 
such form and with such companies as the Licensor approves and for the following amounts: 

• General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability, 
Combined Single Limit with a $3,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit. The Town should be 
named as an "Additional Insured". 

• Pollution  Liability (applicable if there is a pollution exposure) of at least $1,000,000 
Occurrence and $3,000,000 General Aggregate. The Town should be named as an "Additional 
Insured". 

• Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000/ occurrence, $2,000,000/aggregate. The Town should 
be named as an Additional Insured. 

• Marina liability for boat storage/repairs. 

Licensee shall furnish a certificate of insurance naming the Town of Harwich (the Licensor) as 
an Additional Insured. Further, the Licensee agrees, notwithstanding said insurance, to indemnify and 
hold harmless the Licensor from any loss occasioned by the Licensee's use of the premises, including 
but not limited to, any loss occasioned by the presence upon or escape of hazardous waste or other 
substances from the premises. Throughout the term of this License, the Licensee shall furnish to the 
Licensor cuiTent certificates of insurance prior to the first day of the license each year. 



Licensee shall not use the property for any unlawful or hazardous purpose or conduct its 
operations in a manner constituting a nuisance. No major boat or engine maintenance is allowed on 
premises. 

Licensee shall not power wash boat hulls or sand/scrap the bottom paint of boats on the 
premises. 

Licensor reserves the right to use the leased area of the parking lot from May 20 1̀1 of each year 
until the first day of the license period specified above for the purposes for which the parking lot has 
been used in the past by the Town, and Licensee agrees to have all boats and appurtenant equipment 
and materials removed from the licensed area by May 20'1' and likewise agrees to refrain from moving 
any boats, materials or equipment onto the licensed area until after the first day of the license. 

This License Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any prior 
understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this License Agreement shall not be 
binding upon either party, except to the extent incorporated herein. 

The License shall not he sold, assigned or transferred without written consent of the Board of 
Selectmen. 

The Town may cancel this license for the next year for any reason by giving written notice to 
the Licensee on or before May 20, 2020 or May 20, 2021, respectively. In addition, the Town may 
cancel this license at any time in the event the licensee fails to comply with any material terms of the 
license by giving the licensee 30 days written notice and an opportunity to cure the noncompliance. 

Executed as a sealed instrument the day and year fi rst above written. 

FOR:  (h, b/-4/g 7k(iIrtJelk FOR: Town of Harwich 
(Licensee) (Licensor) 

Authorized signature 

C - ) (1k469(4*-c 
Printed Name 

6/ 731( 
Date 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Date 

2 



TOWN OF HARN I 'II

LI j'ASE FOR USE OF TOWN PROPERTY AT SAWIATUCICET HARBOR 

FOR WINTER BOAT STORAGE 

The Town of Harwich is soliciting quotes from persons or firms interested in a three-year 

license for a parcel of town-owned land at Saquatucket Harbor for the purpose of winter 

boat storage. There are two separate parcels of land available for a three-year license 

as indicated in the attached site plan. 

Please provide your quotes as outlined below and send to the Harbormaster via email at 

jrendon@town.harwich.ma.us or by mail at 715 Main Street, PO Box 207 Harwichport, 

MA 02646 no later than October 24, 2019 at 2:00pm. Based upon previous 

leases/licenses, the minimum price per square foot that the Town will accept is one 

dollar and five cents ($1.05) for year one and two, one dollar and fifteen cents ($1.15) 

for year three. The Town reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. 

Winter Boat Storage 

Parcel (A, B): A 
Total Square Footage:  I0, 450 

Price per square foot: 41.os (re hi-) -le 115 (yg 3) 

Total Cost: words *Oil lift Wog/ 

($  331 96oz .59 

Signature 

Company Submitting Quote: 

564 
Mgt HiMbeED 51XTY >AM Mb Dollars 

Date 

gafAl IM2E3o2 /14412MI (503J 4134 - o153 

355 Lot4t coarY Pon 694 soy ws) 1101(101 itia; an o2-6y6 



sk is 

-11 

]ET; IL 

LIMIT OF WORK 
'oaff et.rin 

i• 

ti 

ti  LIMIT OF 
WORK 

— 



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
FOR USE OF TOWN PROPERTY AT SAQUATUCKET HARBOR 

FOR WINTER BOAT STORAGE 

This License Agreement is made and entered into on October  , 2019 by and between the 
Town of Harwich, a municipal corporation having its principal office at 732 Main Street, Harwich, 
02645 ("Licensor") and  1-iars",%ktr.7 a bcrAikt.-.orporation with an address Ltiacer6orta 
("Licensee"). &La , r Wa, z4,c(4, 

The Licensor hereby licenses to the Licensee a portion of the town-owned parking lot at 
Saquatucket Harbor in Harwich Port designated as area ( ) as shown on the attached plan for the 
purpose of storing boats from November 4, 2019 to May 20, 2020, and November 1, 2020 to May 20, 
2021, and November 1, 2021 to May 20, 2022. 

The Licensee shall pay to the Licensor as rent the following: 

t For the period November 4, 2019 to May 20, 2020 the amount of  et 1 ai 50 

2. For the period November I, 2020 to May 20, 2021 the amount of-411c St) 

3. For the period November I, 2021 to May 20, 2022 the amount of,  t 2/ 131.  . 

The rent above shall be payable in one annual installment due on the fi rst day of the license of 
each year. 

The Licensee agrees to maintain the licensed premises in a neat and clean condition and to that 
end will inspect the area daily and remove therefrom any rubbish, debris, etc. which may accumulate, 
and promptly repair any damage thereto; will store the boats on the licensed premises in an orderly 
fashion and see to it that all equipment, including boat covers, which may be used in connection with 
storage of the boats, are properly kept and maintained. 

Licensee agrees to maintain liability insurance against loss as a result of bodily injury or 
property damage occasioned by the use of the premises by the Licensee. Said insurance shall be in 
such form and with such companies as the Licensor approves and for the following amounts: 

• General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability, 
Combined Single Limit with a $3,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit. The Town should be 
named as an "Additional Insured". 

• Pollution  Liability (applicable if there is a pollution exposure) of at least $1,000,000 
Occurrence and $3,000,000 General Aggregate. The Town should be named as an "Additional 
Insured". 

• Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000/ occurrence, $2,000,000/aggregate. The Town should 
be named as an Additional Insured. 

• Marina liability for boat storage/repairs. 

Licensee shall furnish a certificate of insurance naming the Town of Harwich (the Licensor) as 
an Additional Insured. Further, the Licensee agrees, notwithstanding said insurance, to indemnify and 
hold harmless the Licensor from any loss occasioned by the Licensee's use of the premises, including 
but not limited to, any loss occasioned by the presence upon or escape of hazardous waste or other 
substances from the premises. Throughout the term of this License, the Licensee shall furnish to the 
Licensor current certificates of insurance prior to the first day of the license each year. 

1 



Licensee shall not use the property for any unlawful or hazardous purpose or conduct its 
operations in a manner constituting a nuisance. No major boat or engine maintenance is allowed on 
premises. 

Licensee shall not power wash boat hulls or sand/scrap the bottom paint of boats on the 
premises. 

Licensor reserves the right to use the leased area of the parking lot from May 20th of each year 
until the first day of the license period specified above for the purposes for which the parking lot has 
been used in the past by the Town, and Licensee agrees to have all boats and appurtenant equipment 
and materials removed from the licensed area by May 20th and likewise agrees to refrain from moving 
any boats, materials or equipment onto the licensed area until after the first day of the license. 

This License Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any prior 
understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this License Agreement shall not be 
binding upon either party, except to the extent incorporated herein. 

The License shall not be sold, assigned or transferred without written consent of the Board of 
Selectmen. 

The Town may cancel this license for the next year for any reason by giving written notice to 
the Licensee on or before May 20, 2020 or May 20, 2021, respectively. In addition, the Town may 
cancel this license at any time in the event the licensee fails to comply with any material terms of the 
license by giving the licensee 30 days written notice and an opportunity to cure the noncompliance. 

Executed as a sealed instrument the day and year first above written. 

FOR: Par cm Ilkff0vr c Yo z A FOR: Town of Harwich 

Printed Name 

(Licensor) 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Date 

2 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
[LICENSE FOR USE OF TOWN PROPERTY AT SA UATUCKET HARBOR 

FOR WINTER BOAT STORAGE 

The Town of Harwich is soliciting quotes from persons or firms interested in a three-year 
license for a parcel of town-owned land at Saquatucket Harbor for the purpose of winter 
boat storage. There are two separate parcels of land available for a three-year license 
as indicated in the attached site plan. 

Please provide your quotes as outlined below and send to the Harbormaster via email at 
jrendon@town.harwich.ma.us or by mail at 715 Main Street, PO Box 207 Harwichport, 
MA 02646 no later than October 24, 2019 at 2:00pm. Based upon previous 
leases/licenses, the minimum price per square foot that the Town will accept is one 
dollar and five cents ($1.05) for year one and two, one dollar and fifteen cents ($1.15) 
for year three. The Town. reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. 

Winter Boat Storage 

o Parcel (A, B):  13 

® Total Square Footage:  50 5,4; 

. ea 2a‹.5, aoe cAiti)ru,o) , /,159ecor o Price per square foot: 

o Total Cost: (words)-thiem 4 700._,),A1.44a ec0 ko fibre) --rwewe cbik,  cz-Dollars

($  ?C1 9 0qA IYZ L9ecti 3 /0) 13/7, 50 

Signature Date 

o a, 
Company Submitting Quote: 

"Egiccc yo,f-J 

.0/z e/// 



• z: 

*TAIL 

▪ !-1:. 

• ▪c , /LT 
2.1E•4 ? •:• 

(7-77 16117 

ve-ECTL1 4= .1> 
• 22-r ur•I'. •

IWO' OF WORK 

!Oin. D 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

Joseph Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

MEMO 
TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Christopher Cl own Administrator 

RE: 

DATE: October 30, 2019 

Amendment for CPC Funds for the Harwich Community Playground 

The Community Preservation Committee received an application from the Harwich PTO for 
the replacement of the Castle in the Clouds playground structure. The CPC Chair has 
indicated a concern that the PTO should not be the formal applicant. I concur with this 
observation as the Board of Selectmen own the property in which the school leases from the 
town. The Town and the Monomoy Regional School District School Committee has a formal 
agreement on the utilization of this area that allows for an upgrade to the facility to occur by 
mutual consent. I believe it would be more appropriate for the board of Selectmen to act as 
the primary applicant with CPC for the renovation and for the Monomoy Regional School 
District School Committee to act as co-applicant for this measure. The PTO's effort should 
be applauded and they should continue to work toward the successful completion of this 
project as it makes its way through the town's legislative system. 

The formal vote would be for the Board of Selectmen to amend the Harwich Community 
Playground application before CPC to serve as the primary applicant for the project and 
responsible for the procurement. Further, it is acknowledged the Monomoy Regional School 
district school committee supports the application for the installation the Harwich community 
playground consistent with the application. 



Application # 

For Administrative Use Orgy 

TOWN OF HARWICH - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

2019 CPA PROJECT FUNDING REOUEST APPLICATION 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

Submission Date: October 1, 2019 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant: Harwich Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization 

Town Committee, Board or Organization: Harwich Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization 

Legal Mailing Address: 263 South Street, Harwich, MA 02645 

Phone: 970-219-0866 Email Address: harwichpto@monomoy.edu 

Project Manager: Justin Tavano 

Legal Mailing Address: 500 Route 28, Harwich, MA 02646 

Phone: 508-945-2324 Email Address: jttavano@gmail.com 

Second Contact Person: Kathryn Cutter 

Legal Mailing Address: 10 Charles Road, Harwich, MA 02645 

Phone: 970-219-0866 Email Address: lctyemm@gmail.com 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROJECT TITLE: Harwich Community Playground 

PROJECT AMOUNT REQUESTED: $641,035.34 

($681,034 Cost Estimate less $39,998.66 in funds raised to date) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

The Harwich Community Playground is an allowable use of Community Preservation Act (CPA) funds in 
the category of active recreation fields, playgrounds, parks, and athletic fields. The Harwich Community 
Playground Project is an outdoor, land-based recreational project to create, rehabilitate, and replace 
"playground equipment and other capital improvements to the land or the facilities thereon to make them 
more functional for their intended recreational use." (CPA 2012 Amendment). 

The current play structure at Harwich Elementary School is an aged wood structure that is in dire 
disrepair. The structure itself is prone to student accidents and injuries, lacks accessibility, and has poor 

2019 CPA Application Page 1 of 10 



site lines. Although impressive in size and in community sentiment, it lacks the modem design standards 
needed for a play space in a 21st-century school. 

The proposed playground is approximately 12,500 square feet and encompasses both the elementary 
school and preschool playgrounds. There is another associated 2,000 square feet of hard surface play 
(asphalt) and the entire playground is surrounded by lawn. 

The concept behind this design is to create a universally accessible play space that meets all the safety and 
accessibility standards of a modem elementary school with a population of about 550 students. The 
playground itself will include a diverse mix of equipment from conventional swings and tire swings to 
spinners, nets, climbers, and mixed monkey bars. The preschool playground will include swings, an 
inclusive merry-go-round, playhouse, and shaded sand/water sensory space. Per code, the preschool 
playground will be fenced and gated. To encourage creative play, there will be a performance space with a 
stage, complete with musical instruments. Hard surface games such as tetherball, hopscotch, and a gaga 
pit wrap the outside edge of the space. The area around the playground will be graded flat and boated and 
seeded to be used as a multipurpose area for soccer, football, and other yard games. The design maximizes 
play value with a diverse mix of equipment and spaces, giving many options to all students 

The entire playground will be surrounded by an accessible sidewalk connecting the space to the current 
school entrance. There will be an enhanced parking area with updated accessible spaces adjacent to the 
space for community visitors. The playground itself will have a poured-in-place rubber surface, which 
provides an accessible route to every piece of play equipment in the playground, particularly for both 
children and caregivers using wheelchairs, walkers, or other mobility aids. This surface also provides the 
safest landing plane and best attenuation from falls, limiting the risk of fractures and concussions. The 
surface requires little to no maintenance and has a life expectancy of more than 20 years. 

A small outdoor classroom has been designed with a shade structure and furnishings to give teachers an 
opportunity to conduct classes and hold experiential learning exercises outside. This shaded outdoor area 
will also allow summer and weekend visitors a place to sit, picnic, or escape the sun. 

Play pieces were selected that give all students the ability to play alongside each other, without constraints 
on accessibility for those who use a wheelchair, walker, or similar supports. Adaptive equipment and 
add-ons have been incorporated to the equipment to provide true universal accessibility throughout the 
entire play space. 

The playground has been designed to give educators unobstructed sight lines throughout the site. All 
selected equipment is designed to not impede or obstruct views but rather to allow clear views through the 
equipment. Like the interior of schools, modern safety standards recommend that all exterior spaces close 
to schools to be free of hiding spaces and obstructions. 

The entire concept has been developed with safety, accessibility, learning, and fun in mind. This space 
offers play value for the entire Harwich Elementary School student body, as well as the greater Harwich 
community, for years to come. Conceptual plans also include Phase 2 and Phase 3 for the replacement and 
renovation of basketball and Little League fields with the possible addition of pickleball courts. This 
application is for Phase 1 only, the Harwich Community Playground. 

The Harwich Community Playground project meets the criteria that may be used to evaluate projects: 

• Urgency - This project is an urgent community need due to the health and safety issues and lack of ADA 
compliance in the current preschool and Castle in the Clouds playground. The Playground Safety Audit 
completed in October 2018 by Playgrounds Inspections of New England cited notable hazards, which 

2019 CPA Application Page 2 of 10 



included aging wood with substantial cracking, poor sight lines for supervision, head entrapment risks, 
poor traffic patterns not allowable today, tripping hazards, swings without a proper use zone, and health 
hazards in unreachable areas such as trash. In response to urgent safety concerns, the spiral slide, fire 
pole, and jungle gym were removed in cooperation with the Harwich Department of Public Works in 
December 2019. The audit recommends removal of both the preschool playground and Castle in the 
Clouds playground due to the serious hazards and non-compliance. The Harwich Health Department, 
Harwich Elementary School Nurse, and Harwich Fire Department cite the serious nature and frequency 
of wood splinters sustained by students and staff as a prominent public health concern. On Day 19 of 
this school year, 25 splinters had already been treated in the HES School Nurse's office, and 165 
splinters were treated in the last school year. 

The close location of the Castle in the Clouds structure to the rear of the school building limits access by 
emergency vehicles to the rear of the building and to the playground itself. Poor sight lines inhibit 
supervision and create hiding spaces, which are a public safety concern in light of hostile public threats. 
Poor lines of sight impede supervision of the schoolchildren and, along with splinters, topped the list of 
concerns in the Harwich Elementary School staff survey. 

The pressure-treated wood used to build the Castle in the Clouds playground in 1994 contains 
chromated copper arsenate (CCA) and is noted as a human health concern by the Environmental 
Protection Agency, the Consumer Product Safety Commission, and even by the Harwich Fire 
Department (see Letter of Support). 

In 1990, the Consumer Product Safety Commission published a paper on children's exposure to CCA 
from playing on pressure-treated wood playground equipment, finding that contact with such play 
structures increased children's exposure to arsenic (CPSC 1990. Dislodgeable arsenic on playground 
equipment wood and the estimated risk of skin cancer [Memorandum]. In: Project Report: Playground 
Equipment—Transmittal of Estimate of Risk of Skin Cancer from Dislodgeable Arsenic on Pressure 
Treated Wood Playground Equipment (Tyrell EA, ed). Bethesda, MD: U.S. Consumer Product Safety 
Commission, 1-5.). Consumer Product Safety Commission/EPA guidelines state "do not allow children 
to play in soil or other material under or near CCA-treated structures" because arsenic is a known 
poison/carcinogen. 

In May 2001, the Cambridge City Council passed a resolution to "replace all existing City playground 
and park equipment constructed with CCA-treated wood with arsenic-free alternatives on an expedited, 
specific timetable" 
(https://www.ceh.org/legacy/storage/documents/Arsenic_in_Play_Structures/LATE_LESSONS_FROM 

PRESSURE Treated Wood-_pdf hyperlink.pdf). 

In 2002, New York State prohibited the use of wood treated with CCA in playgrounds on school 
property (http://wwvv.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/Laws_Regs/CCA Jetter_2002.html). 

In both Canada and the United States, manufacturers of wood-treatment chemicals voluntarily agreed to 
cease use of CCA on lumber for nonindustrial purposes as of December 31, 2003 
(https://www.ncbinlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC1392243/).

Soil testing at Boston playgrounds in 2003 found CCA in the soil 
(http://archive.boston.com/news/local/articles/2003/11/01/arsenic_discovered_in_playground_soil_at_l 
8_boston_sites/). The article notes that the city of Boston stopped installing playgrounds with 
CCA-treated wood in 2003. 

Rainbow's End playground in Bridgewater was a wooden playground created by a community build in 
1991, and in 2015 the town closed it due to concerns over CCA use and related health risks 

2019 CPA Application Page 3 of 10 



(https://www.enterprisenews.com/news/20181118/at-rainbows-end-playground-in-bridgewater-plot-of-
mold-miserv).

In its Public Playground Safety Handbook, the Consumer Product Safety Commission notes that, "Since 
December 31, 2003, CCA-treated wood is no longer processed for use in playground applications" 
(https://wvvw.cpsc.gov/s3fs-public/325.pdf).

"In April 2002, a lawsuit was brought on behalf of a 7-year-old child who was diagnosed with arsenic 
poisoning allegedly after getting a splinter from CCA-treated wood; the child now requires a liver 
transplant. On December 10, 2002, a Florida family whose daughter was born with birth defects 
allegedly caused by her mother's exposure to CCA-treated wood during her pregnancy sued the EPA to 
force a ban on the use of CCA-treated wood" 
(https://corporate.findlaw.com/corporate-governance/cca-treated-wood-litigation-and-insurance-coverag 
e-issues.html). 

• The project is consistent with Harwich's Local Comprehensive Plan and Open Space and Recreation 
Plan as outlined in the CPA Category section of this application below. 

• Feasibility - The concept plan and project budget were developed by DeVellis Zrein Inc., a licensed 
Civil Engineering, Landscape Architecture, and Land Planning firm. 

• Affordability - For comparison purposes, the Chatham Community Playground project submitted a grant 
application to the Town of Chatham Community Preservation Commission in early 2019. The CPA grant 
was awarded in the amount of $295,000 and approved at Chatham Town Meeting in May 2019. 
Chatham Elementary School, where the Chatham Community playground is located, serves 
approximately 270 students during the school day/year. Harwich Elementary School, the location of the 
Harwich Community Playground, serves approximately 550 students during the school day/year. 

All play manufacturers selected for the Harwich Community Playground project are available from the 
state contract, and this list of vetted vendors provide quality equipment without exorbitant pricing. 
These vendors represent equipment that is appropriate for public institutions. The largest cost driver in 
this space is the poured-in-place surfacing. Although the upfront cost is significant, the lack of 
maintenance and replacement make it an attractive option for public institutions with limited 
maintenance abilities and budgets. The fact that the proposed play space is completely accessible 
removes the risk of complaints and litigation. The fall attenuation of poured-in-place surfacing also 
removes the risk of serious injuries. The cost of this play space is comparable to other play spaces at 
other institutions serving a similar size population. As the project moves into design, development, and 
construction, cost savings alternatives and initiatives will be implemented wherever possible. Examples 
of this are pricing comparable equipment from multiple manufacturers, looking to utilize volunteers, 
requesting donations of labor by local contractors, and support from town departments to assist in demo 
or landscaping, as well as solicitation of donations for shade structures, site furnishings, and the 
performance space. 

• Serves a currently under-served population - The current preschool playground and Castle in the Clouds 
playground at Harwich Elementary School are not compliant with the American with Disabilities Act 
(ADA). The new proposed playgrounds, parking, and access walkways are ADA compliant and feature 
inclusive play experiences for all children. There are currently two students at Harwich Elementary 
School who are in wheelchairs and cannot access the existing play elements. Please see attached Letter 
of Support from the Cape Organization for the Rights of the Disabled (CORD). 

• Preservation and use of Town assets - The Harwich Community Playground is located on Town-owned 
property under lease to the Monomoy Regional School District (see Attachment G). The current 
playgrounds represent a liability to the Town due to health and safety issues and lack of ADA 

2019 CPA Application Page 4 of 10 



compliance (Playground Safety Audit, October 2018 - Attachment B; Letters of Support- Attachment)). 
• Availability of multiple sources of funding for increased financial leverage - The Harwich Elementary 

Parent Teacher Organization raised $33,500 for the Project during the 2018-2019 school year, largely 
through its highly successful "Fun Run" fundraiser. PTO fundraising efforts are continuing and the Fun 
Run fundraiser is scheduled again for February 2020. Monomoy Regional School District has 
contributed $2,100 for the playground safety audit completed in October 2018 by Playground 
Inspections of New England (Attachment B), as well as $24,975 for the playground and recreational 
space design services by DeVellis Zrein Inc. In August 2015, a $6,498.66 contribution was received 
from the original Castle in the Clouds committee and deposited by MRSD. Additional grant and funding 
sources are being researched by the Harwich Playground Committee. Monomoy Little League and 
Monomoy Youth Basketball have also pledged support via fundraising for this project. Local community 
donations will be sought in the form of services, labor, and materials for costs listed in the project 
budget, such as brick work, site furnishings, and landscaping. Local contractors will be used as 
appropriate. 

A significant source of funding to the Town of Harwich is the Safe Routes to School Grant received by 
Harwich Elementary School and the Town in 2019. This grant is for sidewalk and intersection 
improvements to South Street, Main Street, and Sisson Road. The current estimate of this project cost 
and associated grant funding from the state is $919,105.88. Improving pedestrian access to the school, 
playgrounds, and ball fields is the cornerstone of this project award. The successful application for the 
Safe Routes to School Grant by Harwich Elementary School (with the Town of Harwich as co-applicant) 
will bring needed safety and accessibility improvements to the area around the elementary school at no 
cost to the town (Attachment D). 

ESTIMATED START DATE: July 2020 
ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: November 2020 

Three years from the release of funds (July 2020) funds may be rescinded automatically; waivers 
may be sought. 

CPA CATEGORY 

APPLICANTS PLEASE TAKE NOTE **please check boxes for all that apply** 

❑ Open Space: This application is for the "acquisition, preservation, 
rehabilitation and/or preservation of open space". 

❑ Historic: This application is for the "acquisition, preservation, 

rehabilitation and/or restoration of historic resources". Please provide 

the date on which 

❑ the BDHC reviewed and endorsed this application. 

❑ Community Housing: This application is for the "acquisition, creation, 

preservation and/or support of community housing". 

X Recreation: This application is for the "acquisition, creation, 
preservation, rehabilitation and/or restoration of land for 
recreational use". 

2019 CPA Application Page 5 of 10 



How does this project fit into Harwich's Local Comprehensive Plan and/or other Plan? 

This recreation project fits into the Town of Harwich Local Comprehensive Plan 2011, Harwich 
Open Space and Recreation Plan 2015, and the Mission Statement for the Recreation and Youth 
Department and Commission as follows: 

Town of Harwich, Local Comprehensive Plan 2011 
"We cannot fail to recognize, protect and enhance the vitality of our cultural, recreational and 
natural assets that are so essential to our residents, non-resident taxpayers, and seasonal guests 
alike." (Vision Statement, Town of Harwich Local Comprehensive Plan, April 26, 2011, page 1.) 

Harwich Open Space and Recreation Plan 2015 
Goal IX Preserve and Enhance Opportunities for Passive and Active Recreation to Meet the 
Needs of Both Residents and Visitors 
Objective 1. Maintain and improve existing recreation facilities. 
Objective 2. Pursue opportunities for new recreation facilities to meet the needs of the 
community. (Harwich Open Space and Recreation Plan 2015, page 68) 

Mission Statement. The Recreation and Youth Department and Commission 
The Recreation and Youth Department and Commission are dedicated to the following continuing 
commitments: improve the accessibility, playability, and esthetics of all parks, fields, and beaches 
under this jurisdiction 
To provide the Town of Harwich with a highly trained and professional beach staff ensuring the 
safety of residents and visitors when using the town's public beaches 
To enhance the quality of life for the residents of the Town of Harwich by providing a wide range 
of recreational and leisure activities reflecting the full age range of the community 
To offer healthy opportunities to develop physically, mentally and emotionally, from youth, to 
adulthood, and throughout a lifetime (https://www.harwich-ma.govirecreation)

How does this project benefit the citizens of Harwich? If appropriate, has the application 
sought public opinion or input? If not, why? 

The Harwich Community Playground project benefits the citizens of Harwich in multiple ways: 

• The primary beneficiaries of this project are the children of Harwich. As one of the largest 
elementary schools on Cape Cod, approximately 550 elementary school children play on 
this playground and recreational fields every school day, weather permitting. 

• The playground will be an inclusive play space and compliant with the American with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and also include multi-sensory play experiences including 
movement, sensory experiences, music, passive spaces, group games, and outdoor 
classroom options. 

• Harwich families enjoy the playground year round, every day of the week. 

• Summer residents and tourists seek out the playground as a recreational space. Visitors to 
our town bring income to the local Harwich businesses. The play area at Harwich 

2019 CPA Application Page 6 of 10 



Elementary School is used during the day by students, and in the afternoons, weekends, 
and school breaks by residents, visitors, and more. 

Public opinion and input has been sought and received through diverse vested parties as 
follows: 

• The Harwich Community Playground Committee (HCPC) was formed in 2018 to 
provide input and guidance on the Project. The HCPC members (Attachment E) 
represent interested parties including: HES PTO; HES parents; Harwich Recreation 
Department; Harwich Police Department; Harwich Fire Department; Monomoy Little 
League; Monomoy Youth Hoops; MRSD School Committee; and MRSD facility 
personnel, teachers, and administrators. The HCPC representatives solicited input from 
their associated organizations and groups, which was represented in the design features 
of the playground in multiple sessions with DeVellis Zrein. Many of the members are 
also "First Generation Castle in the Clouds Children" who were Harwich youth at the 
time of the 1994 construction. 

• Students provided input on the features of the playground, including the letters from 
current fourth-grade students (Attachment F). 

• The Harwich Elementary School staff was surveyed in April 2019, about "what works 
and does not work" with the current preschool playground and Castle in the Clouds 
playground. This input was provided in the playground design process. 

• Parent input on this playground project has been solicited through the HES PTO, HES 
School Council, Harwich Community Playground Committee parent representatives, 
communications through HES Happenings electronic newsletter, and the HES PTO 
fundraisers. 

• Input was sought from the original Castle in the Clouds committee. On January 23, 
2019, members of the HCPC met with Donald Howell to learn more about the legacy of 
the project. An invitation to all of the original committee members to join the HCPC was 
extended at that time via Mr. Howell. 

• Input has been sought from the Town of Harwich Recreation and Youth Commission, 
the Town of Harwich Planning Department, and the Town of Harwich Health 
Department. Please see Letters of Support in Attachment C. 

• Letters of Support for the Harwich Community Playground project have been submitted 
from a wide range of organizations and individuals, including: 

o Cape Organization for the Rights of the Disabled 

o Brooks Free Library 

o Harwich Board of Health 

o Harwich Council on Aging 

o Harwich Fire Department 

o Harwich Recreation and Youth Department, Park, Beach & Commission 

o Harwich Town Planner Charleen Greenhalgh 

o Harwich Elementary School Nurse Holly Tavano 

2019 CPA Application Page 7 of 10 



o Harwich Elementary School parent Sue Winkfield 

o Harwich Elementary School parent Melissa de la Vega 

o Harwich Elementary School Physical Education Teacher Marcus de la Vega 

o Harwich Elementary School Principal Mary Oldach 

o Harwich Police Department 

o Harwich resident Jeffrey Press 

o Harwich Youth & Family Services 

o HES School Council member Karen Booth 

o HES School Council member Shannon Reeves 

o Massachusetts Audubon 

o Monomoy Early Childhood Council 

o Monomoy Little League 

o Monomoy Travel Basketball 

o Monomoy Regional School Committee Vice Chair Tina Games 

o Monomoy Regional School District Business Manager Kathleen Isernio 

o Monomoy Regional School District Superintendent Dr Scott Carpenter 

2019 CPA Application Page 8 of 10 



Please list other Commissions/Boards/Committees/Organizations that may have 
involvement, jurisdiction, partnering: 

Commissions/Boards/Committees/Organizations 
Please have them 
initial here after 
their
at 

review 

CZ:16C _ cifi , .i ,jilieWiek /Ca& 4'ft il • eY 
lo ItiCte 1-: 

6

I01MA,IC. 
2810r ReaLtont, S ' il ackci g .4,5/.55 „Life,- 

Hohtfrity Opal fc.hoti Gilligifiere 9) 414- , ( 1.-hOlir 

44atralitin a/41ns fit, ryi i 5ertv;te 5 .75/ irebinrire>P64 
72; (cuky—061.4)0 ‘C-V1 Heculfh t Rpod-y-v-I-en+ 1\42- _, 

Morkfovvi s t..-\-4-u- Legiv,e WC P (Its ast"--\-
Ai ori Gil-) ci tra., Lo 8) occ (e.er+b-it rj-C__ -D ire ref a r 

Ira' Avian ae klit,to All &pod nient i( kterAP 

2019 CPA Application 



Describe their response, or provided written comments/input: 

Please see Letters of Support (Attachment C) from the above entities and other 
vested community partners. 

PROJECT BUDGET: Attach a dated and detailed line item project budget estimate 
for your funding request. If the request involves a Town-owned asset, provide the 
project's projected operating expenses, including maintenance. 

Please see Attachment A for the Project Cost Estimate. Maintenance for the 
playgrounds is provided by Facilities Department of the Monomoy Regional School 
District (MRSD) and is funded through the MRSD General Fund. 

The playgrounds are located on Town-owned land under lease to the Monomoy 
Regional School District. Please see Attachment G for the lease and details of 
the Exclusive Use Line. 

COST ESTIMATE(S): 
$681,034 — Harwich Community Playground 

Attach cost estimates or firm quotes (if available) for all projects. 
Please see Attachment A. 

LAND and/or BUILDING ACQUISITION PROJECTS: The 
following must also be submitted, as applicable: 
❑ Surveys and/or plot plans for the property 
❑ Appraisals and agreements, if available. 

❑ Name of present owner and attach copy of deed conveying property unto present 
owner. 

❑ Property address, Harwich Assessor's property identification (Map#, Parcel 4). 
❑ For proposed Open Space land purchases, be prepared to discuss 
public access with the Committee. 

******************************************************************************* 

Signature — Larry Ballantine, Chairman 
Harwich Board of Selectmen 

Printed Name: Larry Ballantine Date 

2019 CPA Application Page 10 of 10 



Intermunicipal Agreement 
Between 

The Town of Harwich and Monomoy Regional School District 
for Designation of Exclusive Use Line between Harwich Elementary and the 

Cultural Center 

This Intermunicipal Agreement ("IMA") is entered into this day of 
December, 2018, between the Towns of Harwich and Monomoy Regional School 
District, acting through their respective Boards pursuant to G. L. c. 40, Sec. 4k 

1. Purpose 

This IMA establishes the terms under which the Town of Harwich 
(hereinafter "Harwich") and Monomoy Regional School District (hereinafter 
"Monomoy") will undertake the Exclusive Use Line (hereinafter "Line") between 
Harwich Elementary School in use by Monomoy Regional School District and the 
Town of Harwich Board of Selectmen for the purpose of finalizing the transfer of 
the former Middle School now Cultural Center by establishing an Exclusive Use 
Line within the property of the two facilities and associated grounds. 

2. Commitments 

The participating Entities agree as follows: 
a. The Line is be used to designate use only and is not to be intended 

to be used as a property boundary for ownership purposes. The 
Line is displayed on Exhibit A attached to this agreement. 

b. Monomoy agrees to maintain and improve as necessary the 
Harwich Elementary side of the grounds consistent with the 
Regional Agreement through its Superintendent. 

c. Harwich agrees to maintain and improve as necessary the Cultural 
Center (former Middle School) side of the grounds consistent with 
other property under jurisdiction of the Board of Selectmen as 
administered by the Town Administrator. 

d. Nothing in this agreement shall prohibit Monomoy or Harwich from 
working together to allow each other use of property (Elementary 
School Athletic Programs) and/or improve grounds or structures 
(Castle in the Clouds, Playground Areas or Ball Fields) if by mutual 
consent both parties agrees or. their respective designees agree. 

e. Monomoy shall have peaceful and quiet use of the fields on the 
Harwich side exclusively during School Hours for student use to 
facilitate the education program of students. Harwich shall not 
schedule events on the fields during normal School Hours. 

f. Each entity understands that said funding of elements of this 
agreement are subject to appropriation by town meeting. 



3. Term of Agreement 

a. This IMA shall commence upon July 1, 2019 or by whichever is 
earlier execution by participating Entities and shall expire on June 
30, 2024. 

b. The participating Entities may mutually agree to terminate this IMA 
prior to the date of expiration or to extend the IMA beyond the date 
of expiration. 

Town of Harwich 
By its Board of Selectmen 

Town A inistrator 

Date  /1,//

Monomoy Regional School District 
By • s School Committee 

9 7,4 

I t • 

Supe 

/ 

of Schools 

Date /661/41 



i 
, • 

OWNER/PETITIONER- ,..l 4c..0- ‘41. / .0,0 
t‘..‘ 

MAIN ST 
TOWN OF HARWICH ‘1rc.)4 4_.. \ • c•Y'' `i• • s . 
732 MAIN STREET \t‘NYC.,. / 43+0\' '''  / N•-• I'','* `-- ' 

,,,, PA LL L ST ..... 25' 
HARWICH, MA 02645 CB/BRKNq '' • 4. C' • „ ,itZ' 6** . , ..._„ 36.63, 1)

<DID) 
1 SC/L C). / 4Z59"- CN•V: '  ' 1 -. -- -- : / TO wyv

.... .G ,,,,• • 0 e't.  ; / r E LOCUS ADDRESS- 25'...:.,,,  ..... c,..0 / OP  .... / / 
263 SOUTH STREET / ''s & 6....ThAvo.3. • '•C*'  

/ 4, 
. , .2 • ,?1,,t_ ••••.,19 2, / i 4 •-• ' 13,S" ......,-,-43. 

/ // 
 ...  e.k 1 

e‘'.  
 , I 

-:------ (.4/ Vi 51)C / 
"sa ''' i ( 

a 

, 
SON R0 

LOCUS 

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY 
C,C?.1.'•  .1' /. 

/  GC' / 
V . r LOCUS MAP 

.7 k .....7 ...&,.4 ASSESSORS MAP: 40 
DEED REFERENCE  % $f• / , Sr ,, 

r'll' '"-........... 71S.4. BK. 837 PG. 335 

PLAN REFERENCE- 

43 ,\-,• PARCELS: 78 

-.........7 / 
ei,S`' ZONING CLASSIFICATION: AM 

(4% ,.,s' et 4- '  SETBACK REQUIREMENTS-
PL8K. 070 PG. 125 
PL8K. 108 PG. 153 

GROSS AREA- ror=46:, 
/1/ 

/ 0i3-) %.- 

• 
(*\‘‘‘ 's •  FRONT a 

i 4  \‘`(' SIDS BO.I '2-* I %... ,AI 
• . REAR 20' 

/ - ,,#' I I 4 . • ....f4Vs'  i 
,0-,0 / ,.+ \ AREA REQUIREMENT-A  --99 .70.4,

91,1892:1 -7 ASCWES".  
A'k' ''

off 
L- v 
P-.) 
0 

67 . a 
1 I 

cp .,,,1-0 -1 . 
GRAMMAR / • <5) 

.4„ ,,,,,,::,e,„. 4,4 • 40,000 sci.er. _ 
/ s2s\- / V / SCHOOL  • 

I r-; 16:4° Ss . e • c' •A40/ / ---  I' / S 1 
1 , I 

. , - • - , 
TOT / 

•••-______ 

 
PLAYGROLND / . / ,...):15? ..50 i •

'...'-- -...... • 
\''. / 

' 

2 / 
--.• •---.. -fob° . 

/ 

.....................29.004 ,0.:_.

li°4 4, -` , . 19 22 I / PERRIETER -----1 I 
k 8.99 805,582 SO. FT. 1 / 

- 
I8.49 ACRES * 

- 4-Ct.'. :-: I . 49 33. PERUS ER i 

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED UNDER 
THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW 

• 
APPLICATION DATE 

.. , s ., ,..

1 
i 

, k 75.00.70.

'' / .105 'kt1 11/4 IC11% / 
/ /WAN / A sOIA:', 

N : ---- • --. ' f4,1, 0• 
• 

----......4 

!..) • -- • 
2 

11,160 'Et4G10"
. 

ANNA

I 

.0,2. 

..._ 

4

BALL 
\ PLAYGRELND COURT al 

V1 ill 
2. 

,..0.0, \ . IIII S'Ir  • .... 
el j 

HOB A -8 \ )?' 
'at. t:n  I 

4 14: 10 W 
"

. 
---. . k-, i r

. 

/ -.'• I 
so..5";; 

x \ 

V 4  MIDDLE
6 

.1. ' ‘,._. ' SCHOOL 

S 

4,, 

, L FIELDS . ---'.---.7---''------- /I

/ 
/ 

4°,. , 20' / 

k 
%.t.,„,, `1 

ABANDONED LEACHING TRENCHES 

,•-- —s ?....T3o • e
// 7.2., . --••• 7 \,... 

/ ed 
/ 

Z V--
/ ' •K•c*Z* 
/ ,e -cP 

A/ 

2 
/ k  88.39. 

V /7.001,• 4. 

----• . 
*...... . 

1 
,-,4. 3Ik• 

t. s 16.‘,igc'';9 p 114,p, 1.. 

Z; 
r.,

73.523. f• -42.. ENDORSED DATE 
L. • -/ I 

/ j
kr / 
S/ 66'7,5. 

,,,,, 
10 ANi.ti..fCCID  

k/ 

NC O • 
/ 1 

o krA 
6. / „,33 

31"N . — • "I 

el  N f.
pL.BK. 449 PG' 1°° 59 l'i / 

: / ' : 
OW • 

• NIA1‘ f-2 / I 
/ / 

.4 ...• / o , \ t.E. I 

I ,..•2 1 ..) ...,, pktk • 

_ . -- • — - — / 
'.4 ; / 6 °O.--602-,;,` •-• -- ..I LRA05'‘ 
RCB/DH * / 

I i 
161.22' i ••s  / r.',<FILD) <a / I 

L 'ioc$10-: (51 0  .'• / I -,,, • ---. 
.11 1 • ---- . l lei , \ AmEs r wA, ,.." ---- • - ----... 0 0  - •-.... MARy .41 1,4. ,(22 w - ). . wAti;,-0TEE 
W • •-•.... ....... . .4 / I t ,...i a u.,, \ 
to Ol --.... • / 1 • z b.;  < ....- . 

13
 r - 

Ai / 4, 1 -4F, R 'LT, \ 
133 - - It e8 a-  PLAN OF LAND IN HARWICH (CENTER), 120 pG. ,....,: . 

6  I I PL•BK.  / 
6:2

i ' ••••••••• . / ---...., is; 

\ /CB/DH rt7 N i S. P 2 c) MASSACHUSETTS __-_-_--•--__ ...... ; 1,9 
HARWICH PLANNING BOARD --•-- 4 FND) / • • .:04' ' 13'4 ;?201; 2,9 I 0 . 03 403 AS PREPARED FOR 

• \ NO DETERMINATION OF COMPUANCE YAM ZONING • --... ; .7 w -- ,0,- ='. • TOWN OF HARWICH 
. 

/1 7;7  -• .- r-REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE OR IS INTENDED / • _vvc  0 -61,Zi  4.---r- • ---- 4? v•AIL ,3ct  co k° 1 '' $\ 0' 60' 120' 180' ' ---.. • ' 42,942, --..........„..... -OS otl. .,. DUO / \,.....• At' 
I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CONFORMS TO THE i . rL. z / i ocliogs . - ./......_,, --.25' \ i' c, ....f. CF 15 1 

1976 RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS <k., c2,1'. OCTOBER 8, 2019 SCALE 1-.60' 

-------Z4____ OF DEEDS. e, ._. ./ i_-•-• --r. _v --._ ---- . 
\1• 4 - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

• PG. 
5 CB/BRKN TOWN OF HARWICH 

PL.BK.
/
144 e  PL.HK. 344t W6. 60 . (MD/ 4,C)•<r3 k 732 WADI STREET '7. \ 

DATE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR I / ./ 1 • HARWICH, MA  , e , e 
I / / / I 1 \ cr. 4/2/15 MOW Mit Me. OF LE. ?MO. 

02845 1290-00 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
Joseph F. Powers, Assistant TO11,17 Administrator 

MEMO 
TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

Board of Selectmen 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

Joseph F. Powers, As ,ant Town Administrator 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
Carol Coppola, Finance Director 
Griffin J. Ryder, Town Engineer 
Lincoln Hooper, DPW Director 

RE: Award of Contract for procurement of Road Salt to 
Champion Road Salt, LLC 

DATE: October 28, 2019 
Enclosed with this memo is a contract to be awarded for the procurement of road salt for FY 
2020. The contractor under this agreement is Champion Road Salt, LLC. 

The Town of Plymouth, acting as a regional procurement cooperative, managed the bid process 
on our behalf as they have done in years past for this purpose. The relevant bid documents are 
included in this packet and follow the contract language. 

The Town Accountant has determined the following (and noted the same on the contract 
signature page) for funding "$53.80 per ton, up to 2,000 tons, $400,000.00 is designated in Free 
Cash to support Snow & Ice budget". 

The full packet of contract documents is on file in the Administration Department and is 
available for review. 

Recommendation: I recommend the Board of Selectmen approve this procurement as outlined, 
award the contract to Champion Road Salt, LLC and sign the attached contract documents. 

Page 1 of 1 



AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich, 

acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Champion 

Salt, LLC, with an address of 2451 Schuete Road, Maryland Heights, MO, hereinafter referred to 

as "Contractor", effective as of the 28th day of October, 2019 In consideration of the mutual 

covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I: SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 

Town with road salt, including the technical specifications set forth in Attachment 1. 

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing October 28, 

2019 through September 30, 2020. 

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1 

above the contract sum of $53.89 per ton. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the 

Town for services rendered by electronic mail to DPWbilling@comcast.net, which will be due 

30 days following receipt by the Town. 

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 
3. All attachments to the Agreement. 



In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(I0) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the 

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION: 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract. 

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

2 



this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and 

appropriation of funds. 

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW: 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties. 

ARTICLE 11: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

3 



ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE: 

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

1) General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Occurrence/$3,000,000 General 
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional 
Insured". Products and Completed Operations should be maintained for 
up to 3 years after the completion of the project. 

2) Automobile Liability (applicable for any contractor who has an 
automobile operating exposure) of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and 
Property Damage per accident. The Municipality should be named as an 
"Additional Insured". 

3) Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by law. Include Employers Liability Part 
B with a limit of $1,000,000 

4) Property Coverage for materials and supplies being transported by the 
contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for 
personal property within 1000 feet of the premises. 

5) Umbrella Liability of at least $5,000,000/occurrence, 
$5,000,000/aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an 
Additional Insured. 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and 

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town. 

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY: 

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

4 



deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the 

entire integrated agreement between the patties with respect to the matters described. This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS: 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 

5 



CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES 

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, 

 , authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the 

pains and penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and 

withholding and remitting child support. 

Social Security Number or Signature of Individual or 

Federal Identification Number Corporate Name 

By: 
Corporate Officer 
(if applicable) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 

day and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 
By 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
by its Board of Selectmen Over $25,000 

Printed Name and Title 

Approved as to Availability of Funds: 

Finance Director 
($107,780.00)
Contract Sum 

6 



Town of Plymouth - Regional Salt Bid Results 
Bid # 21929 September 12, 2019 

Road 

All State 
Asphalt, 

Inc. 

No Bid 

Salt 

Champion 
Salt LLC 

$50.29 

Eastern 
Minerals 

Inc. 

$48.60 

Evolution 
Liquids LLC 

No Bid 

Innovative 
Municipal 
Products 
(us) Inc. 

No Bid 

Morton 
Salt, Inc. 

$47.35 

Safe Road 
Services 

No Bid 

Towns 
Est. 

Amt. 

Abington 4000 

Barnstable 8000 No Bid No Bid 

Bourne 4000 No Bid No Bid 

Brewster 2000 No Bid No Bid 

Bridgewater 300 No Bid No Bid 

Carver 500 No Bid $51.00 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $49.38 No Bid 

Chatham 1000 No Bid $56.89 $56.46 No Bid No Bid $62.38 No Bid 

Cohasset 1000 No Bid $56.95 $48.45 No Bid No Bid $47.36 No Bid 

Dennis 500 No Bid $52.91 $54.00 No Bid No Bid $60.94 No Bid 

Easton 3000 No Bid $48.41 $48.62 No Bid No Bid $48.20 No Bid 

Edgartown (Del.) 700 No Bid $175.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid $200.35 No Bid 
Picked up No Bid $65.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid $200.35 No Bid 

Falmouth 6000 No Bid $51.77 $52.29 No Bid No Bid $51.54 No Bid 

Halifax 2000 No Bid $51.17 $48.31 No Bid No Bid $47.04 No Bid 

Harwich 2000 No Bid $53.89 $54.00 No Bid No Bid $62.27 No Bid 

Hull 2000 No Bid $53.71 $48.45 No Bid No Bid $46.20 No Bid 

Kingston 6000 No Bid $51.49 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $50.72 No Bid 

Lakeville 2000 No Bid $49.91 $49.00 No Bid No Bid $49.38 No Bid 

Marion 350 No Bid $51.49 $53.00 No Bid No Bid $51.80 No Bid 

Marshfield 4000 No Bid $51.21 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $49.20 No Bid 

Mashpee 3000 No Bid $53.99 $52.80 No Bid No Bid $59.47 No Bid 

Mattapoisett 600 No Bid $49.03 $53.00 No Bid No Bid $58.66 No Bid 

Middleborough 4000 No Bid $49.04 $48.75 No Bid No Bid $48.38 No Bid 

Orleans 800 No Bid $55.30 $55.75 No Bid No Bid $63.97 No Bid 

Pembroke 10000 No Bid $50.94 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $49.20 No Bid 

Plymouth 10000 No Bid $48.76 $48.92 No Bid No Bid $48.38 No Bid 

Plympton 800 No Bid $50.01 $50.50 No Bid No Bid $47.72 No Bid 

Rochester 1500 No Bid $50.85 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $49.95 No Bid 

Rockland 2500 No Bid $50.49 $48.00 No Bid No Bid $48.36 No Bid 

Sandwich 5000 No Bid $52.37 $52.37 No Bid No Bid $51.64 No Bid 

Truro 150 No Bid $58.61 $62.00 No Bid No Bid $56.13 No Bid 

Wareham 3500 No Bid $52.50 $50.00 No Bid No Bid $49.95 No Bid 

Wellfleet 600 No Bid $56.89 $57.97 No Bid No Bid $64.79 No Bid 

Whitman 2500 No Bid $50.89 $48.48 No Bid No Bid $48.36 No Bid 

Yarmouth 2000 No Bid $54.31 $54.00 No Bid No Bid $60.54 No Bid 



BID 21929 REGIONAL ROAD SALT 
Bidders Contact List 

All States Asphalt, Inc. 
Alan L. Chicoine, Vice President 
325 Amherst Rd, PO Box 91 
Sunderland, MA 01375 
413-665-7021 
413-665-90271 
asphalt@asmg.com 

Champion Salt LLC 
Lisa L. Myers, CFO 
2451 Schuete Rd 
Maryland Heights, MO 63043 
636-484-0256 
Imyers@cpa.com 

Eastern Minerals Inc. 
Donna G. Capillo, Asst. Corporate Secretary 
134 Middle Street, Suite 210 
Lowell, MA 01852 
978-458-6420 
978-251-8244F 
info@easternminerals.com 

Evolution Liquid LLC 
Paul G. Brown, Co-Owner 
120 Cedar Street 
Canton, MA 02021 
617-285-9924 
781-828-5222F 
Paul.brown@evolutionlicluid.com 

Innovative Surface Solutions 
Syed Ali, Bid Manager 
454 River Road 
Glenmont, NY 12077 
518-729-4319 
518-729-5181 
bids@innovativecompany.com 

Morton Salt, Inc. 
Anthony T. Patton, Director 
Leanne Miller, Manager 
444 West Lake Street, Suite 3000 

Chicago, IL 60606 
855-665-4540 
630-214-0725F 
buyroadsalt@mortonsalt.com 

Safe Road Services 
Kevin T. Barrett 
3 McKinley Rd 
Franklin, MA 02038 
508-364-1739 
508-541-3121F 
saferoadservices@comcast.net 



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

AND 
GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. 

FOR ALLEN HARBOR JETTY REHABILITATION PROJECT 

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of October, 2019 between GEI Consultants, 
Inc., with a usual place of business at 124 Grove Street, Suite 300, Franklin, MA 02038-3156, 
hereinafter called the "ENGINEER," and the Town of Harwich, acting by its Board of 
Selectmen, with a usual place of business at Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 
02645, hereinafter called the "TOWN." 

The ENGINEER and the TOWN, for the consideration hereinafter named, agree as 
follows: 

I. Scope of Work 

The ENGINEER shall perform the work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 
Town with engineering services associated with site investigation, design and permitting for 
Allen Harbor Jetty Rehabilitation Project, as set forth in the Scope of Services attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 

2. Contract Price 

The TOWN shall pay the ENGINEER for services rendered in the performance of this 
Agreement a lump sum of $57,000.00, subject to any additions and deductions provided for 
herein at the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit B. The amount to be paid to the ENGINEER shall 
not exceed $57,000.00 without the prior written consent of the TOWN. 

3. Commencement and Completion of Work 

A. This Agreement shall commence on October 30, 2019, and shall expire on 
October 30, 2020, unless terminated sooner in accordance with this Agreement. 

B. Progress and Completion: ENGINEER shall commence work promptly upon 
execution of this Agreement and shall prosecute and complete the work regularly, 
diligently and uninterruptedly at such a rate of progress as will insure completion 
in a timely manner. 

4. Performance of the Work 

The ENGINEER shall supervise and direct the Work, using his best skills and attention, 
which shall not be less than such state of skill and attention generally rendered by the 
engineering/design profession for projects similar to the Project in scope, difficulty and location. 



A. Responsibility for the Work: 

(1) The ENGINEER shall be responsible to the TOWN for the acts and 
omissions of his employees, subcontractors and their agents and 
employees, and other persons performing any of the Work under a 
contract with the ENGINEER. Consistent with the standard of care 
referenced above, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the 
professional and technical accuracy for all work or services furnished 
by him or his consultants and subcontractors. The ENGINEER shall 
perform his work under this Agreement in such a competent and 
professional manner that detail checking and reviewing by the TOWN 
shall not be necessary. 

(2) The ENGINEER shall not employ additional consultants, nor sublet, 
assign or transfer any part of his services or obligations under this 
Agreement without the prior approval and written consent of the 
TOWN. Such written consent shall not in any way relieve the 
ENGINEER from his responsibility for the professional and technical 
accuracy for the work or services furnished under this Agreement. 

(3) All consultants must be registered and licensed in their respective 
disciplines if registration and licensor are required under the 
applicable provisions of Massachusetts law. 

(4) The ENGINEER and all consultants and subcontractors shall conform 
their work and services to any guidelines, standards and regulations of 
any governmental authority applicable to the type of work or services 
covered by this Agreement. 

(5) The ENGINEER shall not be relieved from its obligations to perform 
the work in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement either 
by the activities or duties of the TOWN in its administration of the 
Agreement, or by inspections, tests or approvals required or performed 
by persons other than the ENGINEER. 

(6) Neither the TOWN's review, approval or acceptance of, nor payment 
for any of the work or services performed shall be construed to 
operate as a waiver of any rights under the Agreement or any cause of 
action arising out of the performance of the Agreement. 

B. Deliverables, Ownership of Documents: One (1) reproducible copy of all 
drawings, plans, specifications and other documents prepared by the ENGINEER 
shall become the property of the TOWN upon payment in full therefor to the 
ENGINEER. Ownership of stamped drawings and specifications shall not 
include the ENGINEER's certification or stamp. Any re-use of such documents 
without the ENGINEER's written verification of suitability for the specific 
purpose intended shall be without liability or legal exposure to the ENGINEER or 

2 



to the ENGINEER's independent professional associates, subcontractors or 
consultants. Distribution or submission to meet official regulatory requirements 
or for other purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as an 
act in derogation of the ENGINEER's rights under this Agreement. 

C. Compliance With Laws: In the performance of the Work, the ENGINEER shall 
comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including 
those relating to workplace and employee safety. 

5. Site Information Not Guaranteed; Contractor's Investigation 

The TOWN shall furnish to the ENGINEER available surveys, data and documents 
relating to the area which is the subject of the Scope of Work. All such information, including 
that relating to subsurface and other conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, and other 
structures is from the best sources at present available to the TOWN. All such information is 
furnished only for the information and convenience of the ENGINEER and is not guaranteed. It 
is agreed and understood that the TOWN does not warrant or guarantee that the subsurface or 
other conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, or other structures will be the same as those 
indicated in the information furnished, and the ENGINEER must satisfy himself as to the 
correctness of such information. If, in the opinion of the ENGINEER, such information is 
inadequate, the ENGINEER may request the TOWN's approval to verify such information 
through the use of consultants or additional exploration. In no case shall the ENGINEER 
commence such work without the TOWN's prior written consent. Such work shall be 
compensated as agreed upon by TOWN and ENGINEER. 

6. Payments to the Contractor 

A. Cost incurred on this project shall be billed monthly on an hourly basis as outlined 
in the attached Scope of Services. Payment shall be due 30 days after receipt of 
an invoice by the TOWN. 

B. If there is a material change in the scope of work, the TOWN and the ENGINEER 
shall mutually agree to an adjustment in the Contract Price. 

C. If the TOWN authorizes the ENGINEER to perform additional services, the 
ENGINEER shall be compensated in an amount mutually agreed upon, in 
advance, in writing. Except in the case of an emergency, the ENGINEER shall 
not perform any additional services until such compensation has been so 
established. 

7. Reimbursement 

Except as otherwise included in the Contract Price or otherwise provided for under this 
Agreement, the ENGINEER shall be reimbursed by the TOWN: (a) at 1.0 times the actual cost to 
the ENGINEER of consultants retained to obtain information pursuant to Article 5 hereof or 
otherwise. No such reimbursement shall be made unless the rates of compensation have been 
approved, in advance, by the TOWN; (b) at 1.0 times the actual cost of additional or specially 
authorized expense items, as approved by the TOWN. 

3 



8. Final Payment, Effect 

The acceptance of final payment by the ENGINEER shall constitute a waiver of all 
claims by the ENGINEER arising under the Agreement. 

9. Terms Required By Law 

This Agreement shall be considered to include all terms required to be included in it by 
the Massachusetts General Laws, and all other laws, as though such terms were set forth in full 
herein. 

10. Indemnification 

A. General Liability: The ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
TOWN from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, 
including attorney's fees, to the extent arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement and to the extent the same relate to matters of general commercial 
liability, when such claims, damages, losses, and expenses are caused, in whole or 
in part, by the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of the ENGINEER or his 
employees, agents, subcontractors or representatives. 

B. Professional Liability: The ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
TOWN from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, 
including attorney's fees, arising out of the performance of this Agreement and to 
the extent the same relate to the professional competence of the ENGINEER's 
services, when such claims, damages, losses, and expenses are caused, in whole 
or in part, by the negligent acts, negligent errors or omissions of the ENGINEER 
or his employees, agents, subcontractors or representatives. 

11. Insurance 

A. The ENGINEER shall at his own expense obtain and maintain a Professional 
Liability Insurance policy for errors, omissions or negligent acts arising out of the 
performance of this Agreement in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 per claim 
with a $3,000,000 Aggregate. 

B. The coverage shall be in force from the time of the agreement to the date when all 
construction work for the Project is completed and accepted by the TOWN. If, 
however, the policy is a claims made policy, it shall remain in force for a period 
of six (6) years after completion. 

Since this insurance is normally written on a year-to-year basis, the ENGINEER 
shall notify the TOWN should coverage become unavailable. 

C. The ENGINEER shall, before commencing performance of this Agreement, 
provide by insurance for the payment of compensation and the furnishing of other 
benefits in accordance with M.G.L. c.152, as amended, to all its employees and 

4 



shall continue such insurance in full force and effect during the term of the 
Agreement. 

D. The ENGINEER shall carry insurance in a sufficient amount to assure the 
restoration of any plans, drawings, computations, field notes or other similar data 
relating to the work covered by this Agreement in the event of loss or destruction 
until the final fee payment is made or all data are turned over to the TOWN. 

E. The ENGINEER shall also maintain the following insurance coverages: 

• General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
Liability with a $3,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit. The Town should be 
named as an "Additional Insured". 

• Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) of at 
least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined Single Limit 
per accident. The Town should be named as an "Additional Insured". 

• Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 
Annual Aggregate. The Town should be named as an "Additional Insured". 

F. Evidence of insurance coverage and any and all renewals substantiating that 
required insurance coverage is in effect shall be filed with the Agreement. Any 
cancellation of insurance, whether by the insurers or by the insured, shall not be 
valid unless written notice thereof is given by the party proposing cancellation to 
the other party and to the TOWN at least fifteen days prior to the intended 
effective date thereof, which date shall be expressed in said notice. 

G. Upon request of the ENGINEER, the TOWN reserves the right to modify any 
conditions of this Article. 

12. Notice 

All notices required to be given hereunder shall be in writing and delivered to, or mailed 
first class to, the parties' respective addresses stated above. In the event that immediate notice is 
required, it may be given by telephone or facsimile, but shall, to the extent possible, be followed 
by notice in writing in the manner set forth above. 

13. Termination 

A. Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in the event of a 
failure of the other party to comply with the terms of the Agreement. Such 
termination shall be effective upon seven days' notice to the party in default and 
the failure within that time of said party to cure its default. 

B. The TOWN shall have the right to terminate the Agreement without cause, upon 
ten (10) days' written notice to the ENGINEER. In the event that the Agreement 
is terminated pursuant to this subparagraph, the ENGINEER shall be reimbursed 

5 



in accordance with the Agreement for all work performed up to the termination 
date. 

14. Miscellaneous 

A. Assignment: The ENGINEER shall not assign or transfer any of its lights, duties 
or obligations under this Agreement without the written approval of the TOWN. 

B. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals, the TOWN by its 
authorized representative who, however, incurs no personal liability by reason of the execution 
hereof or of anything herein contained, as of the day and year first above written. 

GEI CONSULTANTS, INC. TOWN OF HARWICH 
by its Board of Selectmen Over $25,000 

By:  re --1-7-.<- 7.--z-k-r1 
-,_) 

,------
Name:  EtsSe..e.t... U . / /'771 t i-sc 

Type or Print 

Title: V, C4... picEsiDEArn 

by its Town Administrator Under $25,000 

Town Administrator 

Approved as to Availability of Funds: 

  ($ ) 
Finance Director Contract Sum 

7 



EXHIBIT A 
Scope of Services 
Based on the Project Understanding and Project Approach provided in the September 11, 2019 letter 
addressed to Mr. John Rendon authored by GEI Consultants, Inc. (the "ENGINEER") RE: Allen Harbor 

Jetty Rehabilitation, the ENGINEER has developed the following detailed Scope of Work. 

This Scope of Services is based on the following assumptions: 

• Town to provide copies of available information 

• Existing geotechnical information will be sufficient for design. 

• Existing structure is licensed and authorized 

• Sediment sampling and testing will be as required for WQC 

• Jetty repair design required will be in the historic footprint with minimal encroachment 
into the resource areas. 

• Because the applicant is a municipality, no filing fees will be required and all locally 
required advertisements will be placed by Town. 

• Town to provide Assessors maps and Abutter information. 

• Town will be responsible for coordinating all internal reviews. 

• Construction drawings will include technical specifications 

Task 1- Site Investigation and review of Existing information 

• Meet with Town to review project scope and schedule 

• Perform site inspection and survey of jetty current conditions 

• Perform topographic survey of jetty and beach for 50 feet each side 

• Summarize environmental data including tidal range, wind and wave conditions, etc. 

• Perform wave analysis on outshore jetty 

• Prepare memorandum of findings 

• Perform beach sampling and grain size testing for WQC submission (Testing included 
for up to 6 samples). 

• Prepare existing conditions site plan 

• Submit to Town for review and comment 

Task 2 — Concept Design 

Prepare up to three alternatives for rehabilitation of the jetty which could include some 
or a combination of the following: 

o Reset armor stone to existing footprint 
o Reset armor stone and raise crest 
o Reset armor stone and construct barrier all 
o Bypass sand to downdrift beaches 

Prepare review and comparison of alternatives including: 
o Construction cost 
o Anticipated life 
o Scope and frequency of maintenance and anticipated costs 



o Regulatory impacts 

• Prepare letter report summarizing findings 

• Submit to Town for review and comment 

• Meet with Town to review findings and confirm preferred alternative 

Task 3 — Preliminary Design 

Based on Town approved preferred concept alternative: 

• Prepare preliminary design of jetty reconstruction, improvements and repairs 

• Specific tasks to include: 
o Perform analysis on wave run-up and overtopping 

o Review ability to reset armor stone 
o Perform analysis on outshore jetty to confirm armor stone size 
o Reconstruction of the jetty to allow placement of geotextile, addition of properly 

sized underlayer as required 
o Confirm size/resetting of existing armor stone with increased height. 

• Prepare preliminary construction cost estimate 

• Submit preliminary design drawing to Town for review and comment. 

• Meet with Town to review preliminary design and schedule for permitting 

• Incorporate changes as required 

Task 4 — Regulatory Submittals (Based on approved plan) 

• Prepare project narrative 

• Prepare and file 

o MEPA ENF Filing (1 site meeting) 

o Notice of Intent with Town of Harwich Conservation Commission (2 meeting) 

o Joint DEP Chapter 91 / DEP WQC Filing 

o USACE PCN with supporting information 

• CZM consistency as required 

o Other supporting information and documents including: 

• Abutter notifications by GET 
• Advertising by Town 
• Record all required documents at the County Registry of Deeds by GEI. 

Task 5 — Final Design and Construction Documents 

• Based on approved layouts, prepare final design of rehabilitated jetty 

• Prepare drawings suitable for construction incorporating technical specifications. 

• Prepare drawing to 90% complete and submit 2 copies to Town for review and comment. 

• Develop estimate of probable construction cost 

• Incorporate final comments and changes and create final construction documents 

• Provide one reproducible copy and CD with all documents in electronic format. 



GEI L.41Consultants 

EXHIBIT B 
Bourne Consulting 
Waterfront Division EFFECTIVE January 2019 

POSITION NAME RATE 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Carol McGillivray $ 100.00 

SENIOR TECHNICIAN Jamison Fitzgerald $ 95.00 

WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 1 Frederick Hanna $ 95.00 
WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 1 Andrew Cameron $ 95.00 
WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 1 Moritz Schelp $ 95.00 
WATERFRONT ENGINEER-Grade 1 Ryan Jones $100.00 
WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 2 Steve Hennessy $105.00 

WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 3 Christopher Bradford $120.00 
WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 3 Andrew Gradeski $130.00 

SR. WATERFRONT ENGINEER-Grade 4 Blake A. Peters $135.00 

ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST/ Alyssa Richard $140.00 
MARINE BIOLOGIST - Grade 4 

SENIOR PROFESSIONAL-Grade 6 Bradford Saunders $145.00 

SR. WATERFRONT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 4 Kevin Buruchian $145.00 

SR. PROJECT ENGINEER/DIVER-Grade 6 Alan D. Pepin, PE $167.00 

SR. PROJECT MANAGER-Grade 7 Russell J. Titmuss, PE, CEng. $220.00 

VICE PRESIDENT/PRINCIPAL-Grade 8 Ronald R. Bourne, PE $265.00 
SENIOR CONSULTANT-Grade 8 Varoujan Hagopian, PE, F.ASCE $265.00 

EXPENSES RATE 
Mileage $ 0.58/mile 
14 ft Jon Boat $ 25.00/day 
18 ft Boat (w/motor) $250.00/day 
Fathometer $350.00/day 
Sub-Foot GPS $250.00/day 
Survey Equipment -Total Station/Level $ 35.00/day 
Ultrasonic Thickness Measurement $150.00/day 
Weld Testing - Magnetic Particle $ 50.00/day 
Coating Thickness Testing Equipment $ 50.00/day 
Coring Equipment - Compressor w/ accessories $100.00/day 
Soil Sample Augers $100.00/day 
Field Expendables (rulers, lights, batteries, etc.) $ 25.00/day 
Diving - Dive Team Scuba Equipment $650.00/day 
Dive Support Vehicle - plus mileage $500.00/day 

, coterminous with the 
contract agreement, 

Field Investigation Support Vehicle - plus mileage $250.00/day 

All Other Expenses at Cost plus a 5% service charge 

Rates are subject to review and change on an annual basis ith an increase limit of 5% per year. 

PMAIEN-T-TEit114S 
Invoiees-will-be-aubinittect-ntelithly-or-upetn-eentrfletien-of-ft-speeifteel-seepe-erf--seffiee te-aeeempanying 
eatntaetipropose47 prejeever-agreetnent-tleettnient-that-is-signed and dated by GEL and CLIENT). 

flayffletn--ia-tItte-nrent-reeeirt-ef-the-inve4eel-littefeat-w411-aeettte-at-ille-mte-af-1-0/0-4-the-invoiee-tttnottnt-per-monthr for 
antettftts-thtwrentant-nnpaitlinete-thatt-344-fltlys-aftet-flte-invoiee-4atel-A41-payments-wil4-beitratle-6y-eith.er-eheek-er-eleetrottie 
transfer-terthe-aeltIress-speeifteel-by-GET-ancl-wi-H-i-nelttel am ber 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
Joseph F. Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

MEMO 
TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

RE: 

DATE: 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICI I, MA 

Board of Selectmen 

Joseph F. Powers, Ass nt Town Administrator 

Christopher Clark 

Paperwork for FEMA reimbursement of funds relative to Hurricane Sandy 

November 4, 2019 

Retired Deputy Police Chief Tom Gagnon forwarded materials he had received from MEMA 
on October 23, 2019 concerning reimbursement of funds expended by the Town in response to 
Hurricane Sandy in 2012. 

The reimbursement is for funds expended relative to debris removal following the storm event. 
The Town accounted for total debris removal costs of $62,487.32 and has received a contract 
(enclosed) for 75% of those costs or $46,865.49. 

Based on files in the Administration Department, the Town also applied in 2013 for 
reimbursement of costs related to emergency measures. However, there is no information 
regarding approval of those costs or reimbursements having been received for that application. 
It is possible the Town may receive information in the future regarding a reimbursement 
decision for emergency measures. 

In the meantime, I recommend the following: 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board accept the award of FEMA reimbursement funds 
totaling $46,865.49 and authorize the Chair to sign the appropriate and necessary paperwork to 
access said funds. 



Charles D. Baker 
Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

Thomas A. Turco III 
Secretary 

October 22, 2019 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 

MASSACHUSETTS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
400 Worcester Road Framingham, MA 01702-5399 

Tel: 508-820-2000 Fax: 508-820-2030 
Website: www.mass.gov/mema 

Thomas Gagnon, Deputy Chief of Police 
HARWICH (TOWN OF) 
732 Main St. 
Harwich, MA 2645 

RE: FEMA-4097-DR-MA Hurricane Sandy 

Samantha C. Phillips 
Director 

Dear Deputy Chief Gagnon: 

Enclosed please find the following forms for the federal share of reimbursement under FEMA-4097-DR-MA associated 
with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Public Assistance (PA) program: 

• Contractor.Authorized Signatory Listing (CASL) (if applicable) 
• Standard Contract Package 

■ State Standard Contract Form 
■ Attachment A 
■ P2 — Project Application Grant Report & PW 
■ Project Worksheet FEMA Form 90-91 Subgrant Application 
■ Standard Contract Instructions 

• P4 — Project Completion & Certification Report 
• Summary Sheet for Assurances & Certifications (if not already on file) 
• Federal Funding Accounting and Transparency Act Form (FFATA) (if applicable) 
• Sub-recipient Pre-Award Risk Assessment Questionnaire (If not already on file) 

Please review all information on these forms for accuracy and applicability. Once you have reviewed these documents, 
please complete and have the Authorized Signatory representing your community or organization sign in the appropriate 
spaces provided as outlined in the attached INSTRUCTION SHEET. 

For your records, please make copies of all documents you sign, as MEMA needs all originals from this Package returned. 

Region I 
P.O. Box 116 
365 East Street 
Tewksbury, MA 01876 
Tel: 978-328-1500 Fax: 978-851-8218 

Region II 
P.O. Box 54 
12-I Rear Administration Road 
Bridgewater, MA 02324-0054 
Tel: 508-427-0400 Fax: 508-697-8869 

Region III / IV 
1002 Suffield Street 
Agawam, MA 01001 
Tel: 413-821-1500 Fax: 413-821-1599 



In accordance with 44 CFR, Section 206.206 applicants to the FEMA PA program have the right to appeal any decision or 
determination regarding a PA application for federal assistance, including eligibility and the amount of assistance. The 
appeal must be in writing and contain documented justification supporting the appeal position, specify the monetary figure 
in dispute and the relevant provisions of federal law, regulation or policy which you believe Was inconsistent with 
FEMA's determination. All appeals must be submitted through MEMA, to FEMA; you have sixty (60) days from the 
date of this letter in which to appeal this determination. Please contact the MEMA Disaster Recovery Unit with questions 
or issues related to the appeal process. 

The State Standard Contract establishes the total obligation for your project based on state fiscal years, the start and end 
dates within which all work must take place, and the Contract's purpose (including Attachment A). Once signed by the 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA), the contract will be executed and your community or 
organization will be responsible for all obligations and requirements included or referenced in the contract and its 
Attachment A. 

Please mail original copies of all documents to: 

Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency 

Attention: Sherry Leung 

400 Worcester Road 

Framingham, MA 01702-5399 

MEMA will send an electronic copy of all executed documents to you. When you receive this back, please retain and file 
them with your completed project applications - these should become part of your official records. All documents associated 
with this reimbursement must be retained for a period of seven (7) years (beginning from the first day after the final contract 
payment has been made) or such longer period as is necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit 
or any inquiry involving the contract. 

Please remember, no funds can be disbursed until all requested forms have been completed and the originals returned to 
MEMA. Fax copies will not be accepted. 

If you have any questions, please contact Sherry Leung at (508) 820-1463 or at Shirletta.leung@mass.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Thad Leugemors 

Mitigation & Recovery Section Chief 

Attachment: INSTRUCTION SHEET 

Region 1 
P.O. Box 116 
365 East Street 
Tewksbury, MA 01876 
Tel: 978-328-1500 Fax: 978-851-8218 

Region II 
P.O. Box 54 
12-1 Rear Administration Road 
Bridgewater, MA 02324-0054 
Tel: 508-427-0400 Fax: 508-697-8869 

Region III / IV 
1002 Suffield Street 
Agawam, MA 01001 
Tel: 413-821-1500 Fax: 413-821-1599 



Instruction Sheet 
Please use this form as a guide to help fill out your State Contract Package. All of the documents included are listed in the 

order in which they will appear in the contract package, along with directions on which forms need to be filled out and 

where they need to be signed. 

Please keep a copy of all forms for your records. 

All forms listed with an "X" marked in the box are included in your contract package and must be signed and 

returned to MEMA. 

❑ CASL - Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing 

This form will only be included in the first Contract Package you receive for this disaster. 

• The CASL designates who from your municipality/organization is authorized to sign contract documents. 

Their name should be listed in the box on the first page. 

• An Authorizing Officer. (such as a town administrator, CEO, Controller, legal counsel, etc.) signs on the first 

page for all Authorized Signatories allowed to sign contract documents.. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA. 

Standard State Contract/Contract Amendment — Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

• This is the actual State contract, along with related information, where you are signing to receive the dollar 

amount listed. 

• The Authorized Signatory completes the bottom left hand corner of the first page. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA 

tgi Attachment A 

• The Attachment A outlines disaster related information, the FEMA Public Assistance Program, contractual 

and programmatic obligations, requirements of the PA program under the Stafford Act and 2 CFR 200, and 

additional sub-recipient related requirements . 

• The Authorized Signatory signs on the last page. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA 

El FFATA — Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act form 

• The FFATA certifies that you, as the applicant, are receiving federal funds that are subject to public record. 

• Only check off and complete table on Part 2 if your municipality/organization meets the criteria listed. 

• The Authorized Signatory signs at the bottom of the form. 

• Required on single or aggregate contract amounts over $24,999.99. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA 

❑ MEMA Sub-recipient Pre-Award Risk Assessment Questionnaire 

• This form is asking the sub-recipient (applicant) to report any federal funding you received and any changes 

in your grant management procedures in the previous two fiscal years. 

• Please complete the corresponding sections on the second page if you answer "yes" to any of the questions. 

• Authorized Signatory signs at the bottom of the form. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA 



❑ Summary Sheet for Assurances and Certifications 

This form will only be included in the first Contract Package you receive for this disaster. 

• This is a FEMA form that outlines the assurances and certifications of receiving federal funds that you are 

agreeing to comply with. 

• After completing the top section on pg.1, you will either certify to Part I (non-construction) or Part II 

(construction), depending on the nature of work completed in your project. 

• You will certify to Parts III and/or IV, if applicable. 

• The Authorized Signatory signs on the first page. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA 

El Certification of Compliance with Federal Procurement Standards 

• This form must be signed by the person who manages or conducts procurement for the sub-recipient 

El Project Worksheet (90-91) and Project Application Grant Report (P.2) 

• The Project Worksheet (90-91) is included to show the applicant the final damage description, scope of 

work, and project related information for a Project Worksheet (PW). 

• Insurance Narrative included if there are actual or anticipated insurance proceeds assoc. with PW. 

• The Project Grant Application (P.2) is included to show the 100% and 75% FEMA cost shares associated 

with a project. 

Return to MEMA but do NOT need to be signed 

El Project Completion and Certification Report (P.4) 

• The P.4 is where the sub-recipient signs to certify that 100% of all the work on this project has been 

completed. 

• If the work is NOT 100% complete at the time you receive the contract package, hold onto the P.4 and 

return it to MEMA when the work is 100% complete. 

• The Authorized Signatory signs in the top left hand corner on the second page. 

Return signed and completed form to MEMA, if work is 100% complete 

N Record of Environmental Consideration (If applicable) 

• Retain for your records 

❑ Insurance Narrative (if applicable) 

o Retain for your records 

❑ Notification Letter 

❑ Determination Memo 

Once complete, please return original forms to: 

Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency 

ATTN: Sherry Leung, Contract Specialist 

400 Worcester Road, 

Framingham, MA 01702 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

This form is jointly issued and published by the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), the Office of the Comptroller (CTR) and the Operational 
Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. Any changes to the official printed 
language of this form shall be void. Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors may not require any additional agreements, engagement letters, contract 
forms or other additional terms as part of this Contract without prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks for definitions, instructions and legal requirements that are incorporated by 
reference into this Contract. An electronic copy of this form is available at wvAv.mass.ov/osc under Guidance For Vendors - Forms or www.mass.00viosd under OSD Forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: HARWICH (TOWN OF) COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: CDA Massachusetts Emergency 

(and clIbla): Management Agency 

MMARS Department Code: CDA 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4,T&C): 732 Main St., Harwich, MA 02645 Business Mailing Address: 400 Worcester Road Framingham, MA 01702 

Contract Manager: Thomas Gagnon, Deputy Chief of Police Billing Address (if different): 

E-Mail: tgagnon@harwichpolice,com Contract Manager Shirletta Leung, Grants Support Coordinator 

Phone: 508.962-7234 Fax: E-Mail: Shirletta.leung@mass.gov 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000191822 Phone: 508-820-1436 Fax: 508-820-1401 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001"): AD001 . MMARS Doc ID(s): CTFEMA4097HARWI00154 
(Note: The Address Id Must be set up for EFT payments.) RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: FEMA-4097-DR-MA Hurricane Sandy 

X NEW CONTRACT CONTRACT AMENDMENT _ 
Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment: , 20' PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) Enter Amendment Amount: $ . (or `no change") 
Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 
Department Procurement (includes State or Federal grants 815 CMR 2.00) Amendment to Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
(Attach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) 

Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 
Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) 

X Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authorizing language/justification, scope and Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authorizing language/justification and updated 
budget) scope and budget) 

The following COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS (T&C) has been executed, filed with CTR and is incorporated by reference into this Contract. 
For Human and Social Services X  Commonwealth Terms and Conditions  Commonwealth Terms and Conditions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
of this Contract (or new Total if Contract is being amended). $ 46,865.49 

in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, 
Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, 

X Maximum Obligation Contract Enter Total Maximum Obligation for total duration 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify 
days ___ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 

day cycle statutory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § 23A); X only initial payment 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days __.% PPD; Payment issued within 15 
_% PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: _agree to standard 45 
(subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt 

_ 
Pay Discounts Policy.) 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: All work is subject to the Stafford Act and all requirements of 'Attachment A' are 
incorporated under the contract. (Reference CFDA # 97.036) PW-00154(1) To reimburse for FEMA 4097 — Hurricane Sandy.Debris Removal-Townwide. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

have been incurred prior to the Effective Date. 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations _ 
2. may be incurred as of , 20_, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date. _ 

X 3. were incurred as of 10/27/2012, a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of 2/28/2020 with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, provided 
its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any negotiated 
or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive 
terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 

Certifications (incorporated by reference if not attached hereto) under the pains and penalties 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the attached Contractor 
of perjury, agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, 
Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein according to the following 
this Standard Contract Form including the Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the 

and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in 
hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, 

Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor's Response, and additional 
relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if made using the process 

terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 
negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the 
outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X: . Date: . X: . Date: 
(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: . 

(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: David Mahr . 

Print Title: . Print Title:  Chief Administrative Officer . 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 1 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS 

The following instructions and terms are incorporated by reference and apply to this Standard 
Contract Form. Text that appears underlined indicates a "hyperlink" to an Internet or 
bookmarked site and are unofficial versions of these documents and Departments and 
Contractors should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar will make navigation between the form and the 
hyperlinks easier. Please note that not all applicable laws have been cited. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND D/B/A): Enter the Full Legal Name of the Contractors 
business as it appears on the Contractors W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees only) and 
the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions If Contractor also has a "doing business 
as" (d/b/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the "d/b/a" name must appear in this section. 
Contractor Legal Address: Enter the Legal Address of the Contractor as it appears on the 
Contractors W-9 or W-4 Form (Contract Employees only) and the applicable Commonwealth 
Terms and Conditions, which must match the legal address on the 10991 table in MMARS (or 
the Legal Address in HR/CMS for Contract Employee). 
Contractor Contract Manager: Enter the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Contractor to represent the 
Contractor, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. The Contract 
Manager is considered "Key Personnel" and may not be changed without the prior written 
approval of the Department. If the Contract is posted on COMMBUYS, the name of the 
Contract Manager must be included in the Contract on COMMBUYS. 
Contractor E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, phone 
and fax number of the Contractor Contract Manager. This information must be kept current 
by the Contractor to ensure that the Department can contact the Contractor and provide any 
required legal notices. Notice received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of actual 
receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will meet any 
written legal notice requirements. 
Contractor Vendor Code: The Department must enter the MMARS Vendor Code assigned 
by the Commonwealth. If a Vendor Code has not yet been assigned, leave this space blank 
and the Department will complete this section when a Vendor Code has been assigned. The 
Department is responsible under the Vendor File and W-9s Policy for verifying with authorized 
signatories of the Contractor, as part of contract execution, that the legal name, address and 
Federal Tax Identification Number (TIN) in the Contract documents match the state 
accounting system. 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., "AD001") The Department must enter the MMARS Vendor 
Code Address Id identifying the payment remittance address for Contract payments, which 
MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to the first payment under the Contract in 
accordance with the Bill Paying and Vendor File and W-9 policies. 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the full Department name with the 
authority to obligate funds encumbered for the Contract. 
Commonwealth MMARS Alpha Department Code: Enter the three (3) letter MMARS Code 
assigned to this Commonwealth Department in the state accounting system. 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal 
correspondence to the Department must be sent. Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, 
legal notice sent or received by the Department's Contract Manager (with confirmation of 
actual receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address for the 
Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal notice. 
Department Billing Address: Enter the Billing Address or email address if invoices must 
be sent to a different location. Billing or confirmation of delivery of performance issues should 
be resolved through the listed Contract Managers. 
Department Contract Manager: Identify the authorized Contract Manager who will be 
responsible for managing the Contract, who should be an authorized signatory or an 
employee designated by the Department to represent the Department to receive legal notices 
and negotiate ongoing Contract issues. 
Department E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, phone 
and fax number of the Department Contract Manager. Unless otherwise specified in the 
Contract, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confirmation of actual 
receipt) through the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mail address will meet any 
requirements for written notice under the Contract. 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance transaction number 
associated with this Contract which must remain the same for the life of the Contract. If 
multiple numbers exist for this Contract, identify all Doc Ids. 
RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request for Response (RFR) 
or other Procurement Reference number, Contract ID Number or other reference/tracking 
number for this Contract or Amendment and will be entered into the Board Award Field in the 
MMARS encumbrance transaction for this Contract. 

and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a multi-
year procurement or grant program.) 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Check the appropriate type of procurement or 
exception for this Contract. Only one option can be selected. See State Finance Law and 
General Requirements, Acquisition Policy and Fixed Assets, the Commodities and Services 
Policy and the Procurement Information Center (Department Contract Guidance) for details. 
Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department). Check this option for a 
Statewide Contract under OSD, or by an OSD-designated Department. 
Collective Purchase approved by OSD. Check this option for Contracts approved by OSD 
for collective purchases through federal, state, local government or other entities. 
Department Contract Procurement. Check this option for a Department procurement 
including state grants and federal sub-grants under 815 CMR 2.00 and State Grants and 
Federal Subqrants Policy, Departmental Master Agreements (MA). If multi-Department user 
Contract, identify multi-Department use is allowable in Brief Description. 
Emergency Contract. Check this option when the Department has determined that an 
unforeseen crisis or incident has arisen which requires or mandates immediate purchases to 
avoid substantial harm to the functioning of government or the provision of necessary or 
mandated services or whenever the health, welfare or safety of clients or other persons or 
serious damage to property is threatened. 
Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires the performance of 
an Individual Contractor, and when the planned Contract performance with an Individual has 
been classified using the Employment Status Form (prior to the Contractors selection) as 
work of a Contract Employee•and not that of an Independent Contractor. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal obligation, 
prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being competitively 
procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. Legislative 
"earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all other Contract 
and state finance laws and policies apply. Supporting documentation must be attached to 
explain and justify the exemption. 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Right Side of Form) 

Complete this section for any Contract being renewed, amended or to continue a lapsed 
Contract. All Contracts with available options to renew must be amended referencing the 
original procurement and Contract doc ids, since all continuing contracts must be maintained 
in the same Contract file (even if the underlying appropriation changes each fiscal year.) "See 
Amendments, Suspensions, and Termination Policy.) 
Enter Current Contract End Date: Enter the termination date of the Current Contract being 
amended, even if this date has already passed. (Note: Current Start Date is not requested 
since this date does not change and is already recorded in MMARS.) 
Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment increase or decrease to 
a Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter "no change" for Rate Contracts or if no change. 
AMENDMENT TYPE: Identify the type of Amendment being done. Documentation supporting 
the updates to performance and budget must be attached. Amendment to Scope or 
Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or executing any Amendment ("material 
change" in Contract terms) even if the Contract has lapsed. The parties may negotiate a 
change in any element of Contract performance or cost identified in the RFR or the 
Contractors response which results in lower costs, or a more cost-effective or better value 
performance than was presented in the original selected response, provided the negotiation 
results in a better value within the scope of the RFR than what was proposed by the 
Contractor in the original selected response. Any "material" change in the Contract terms 
must be memorialized in a formal Amendment even if a corresponding MMARS transaction 
is not needed to support the change. Additional negotiated terms will take precedence over 
the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if made using the process 
outlined in 801 CN1R 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or 
Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 
Interim Contracts. Check this option for an Interim Contract to prevent a lapse of Contract 
performance whenever an existing Contract is being re-procured but the new procurement 
has not been completed, to bridge the gap during implementation between an expiring and a 
new procurement, or to contract with an interim Contractor when a current Contractor is 
unable to complete full performance under a Contract. 
Contract Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renewal or other 
amendment to the performance of a Contract Employee. 
Legislative/Legal or Other. Check this option when legislation, an existing legal obligation, 
prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Contract from being competitively 
procured, or identify any other procurement exception not already listed. Legislative 
"earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all other Contract 
and state finance laws and policies apply. Attach supporting documentation to explain and 
justify the exemption and whether Contractor selection has been publicly posted. 

NEW CONTRACTS (left side of Form):  COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Complete this section ONLY if this Contract is brand new. (Complete the CONTRACT Identify which Commonwealth Terms and Conditions the Contractor has executed and is 
AMENDMENT section for any material changes to an existing or an expired Contract, incorporated by reference into this Contract. This Form is signed only once and recorded on 

the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See Vendor File and W-9s Policy. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 2 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

COMPENSATION 

Identify if the Contract is a Rate Contract (with no stated Maximum Obligation) or a 
Maximum Obligation Contract (with a stated Maximum Obligation) and identify the 
Maximum Obligation. If the Contract is being amended, enter the new Maximum Obligation 
based upon the increase or decreasing Amendment. The Total Maximum Obligation must 
reflect the total funding for the dates of service under the contract, including the Amendment 
amount if the Contract is being amended. The Maximum Obligation must match the MMARS 
encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be verified as available and encumbered prior 
to incurring obligations. If a Contract includes both a Maximum Obligation component and 
Rate Contract component, check off both, specific Maximum Obligation amounts or amended 
amounts and Attachments must clearly outline the Contract breakdown to match the 
encumbrance. 

PAYMENTS AND PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS 

Payments are processed within a 45 day payment cycle through EFT in accordance with the 
Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy for investment and cash flow purposes. Departments may 
NOT negotiate accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entitled to accelerated payments 
UNLESS a prompt payment discount (PPD) is provided to support the Commonwealth's loss 
of investment earnings for this earlier payment, or unless a payments is legally mandated to 
be made in less than 45 days (e.g., construction contracts, Ready Payments under G.L. c. 
29, s. 23A). See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy. PPD are identified as a percentage discount 
which will be automatically deducted when an accelerated payment is made. Reduced 
contracts rates may not be negotiated to replace a PPD. If PPD fields are left blank please 
identify that the Contractor agrees to the standard 45 day cycle; a statutory/legal exemption 
such as Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § 23A); or only an initial accelerated payment for 
reimbursements or start up costs for a grant, with subsequent payments scheduled to support 
standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. Financial hardship is not a sufficient justification to 
accelerate cash flow for all payments under a Contract. Initial grant or contract payments 
may be accelerated for the first invoice or initial grant installment, but subsequent periodic 
installments or invoice payments should be scheduled to support the Payee cash flow needs 
and the standard 45 day EFT payment cycle in accordance with the Bill Paying Policy. Any 
accelerated payment that does not provide for a PPD must have a legal justification in 
Contract file for audit purposes explaining why accelerated payments were allowable without 
a PPD. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

Enter a brief description of the Contract performance, project name and/or other identifying 
information for the Contract to specifically identify the Contract performance, match the 
Contract with attachments, determine the appropriate expenditure code (as listed in the 
Expenditure Classification Handbook) or to identify or clarify important information related to 
the Contract such as the Fiscal Year(s) of performance (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012-14"). 
Identify settlements or other exceptions and attach more detailed justification and supporting 
documents. Enter "Multi-Department Use" if other Departments can access procurement. For 
Amendments, identify the purpose and what items are being amended. Merely stating "see 
attached" or referencing attachments without a narrative description of performance is 
insufficient. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE 

The Department and Contractor must certify WHEN obligations under this 
Contract/Amendment may be incurred. Option 1 is the default option when performance may 
begin as of the Effective Date (latest signature date and any required approvals). If the 
parties want a new Contract or renewal to begin as of the upcoming fiscal year then list the 
fiscal year(s) (ex. "FY2012" or "FY2012-14") in the Brief Description section. Performance 
starts and encumbrances reflect the default Effective Date (if no FY is listed) or the later FY 
start date (if a FY is listed). Use Option 2 only when the Contract will be signed well in 
advance of the start date and identify a specific future start date. Do not use Option 2 for a 
fiscal year start unless it is certain that the Contract will be signed prior to fiscal year. Option 
3 is used in lieu of the Settlement and Release Form when the Contract/Amendment is signed 
late, and obligations have already been incurred by the Contractor prior to the Effective Date 
for which the Department has either requested, accepted or deemed legally eligible for 
reimbursement, and the Contract includes supporting documents justifying the performance 
or proof of eligibility, and approximate costs. Any obligations incurred outside the scope of 
the Effective Date under any Option listed, even if the incorrect Option is selected, shall be 
automatically deemed a settlement included under the terms of the Contract and upon 
payment to the Contractor will release the Commonwealth from further obligations for the 
identified performance. All settlement payments require justification and must be under same 
encumbrance and object codes as the Contract payments. Performance dates are subject 
to GI. c.4. § 9. 

CONTRACT END DATE 

The Department must enter the date that Contract performance will terminate. If the 
Contract is being amended and the Contract End Date is not changing, this date must 
be re-entered again here. A Contract must be signed for at least the initial duration but not 
longer than the period of procurement listed in the RFR, or other solicitation document (if 
applicable). No new performance is allowable beyond the end date without an amendment, 
but the Department may allow a Contractor to complete minimal close out performance 

obligations if substantial performance has been made prior to the 
termination date of the Contract and prior to the end of the fiscal year in which payments are 
appropriated, provided that any close out performance is subject to appropriation and funding 
limits under state finance law, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments in the state 
accounting system to enable final close out payments. Performance dates are subject to 

c.4, § 9. 

CERTIFICATIONS AND EXECUTION 

See Department Head Signature Authorization Policy and the Contractor Authorized 
Signatory Listing  for policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 
Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date. The Authorized Contractor Signatory must (in 
their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. See section 
above under "Anticipated Contract Start Date". Acceptance of payment by the Contractor 
shall waive any right of the Contractor to claim the Contract/Amendment is not valid and the 
Contractor may not void the Contract. Rubber stamps, typed or other images are not 
acceptable. Proof of Contractor signature authorization on a Contractor Authorized 
Signatory Listing  may be required by the Department if not already on file. 
Contractor Name /Title: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's name and title must appear 
legibly as it appears on the Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing. 
Authorizing Signature For Commonwealth/Date: The Authorized Department Signatory 
must (in their own handwriting and in ink) sign AND enter the date the Contract is signed. 
See section above under "Anticipated Start Date". Rubber stamps, typed or other images 
are not accepted. The Authorized Signatory must be an employee within the Department 
legally responsible for the Contract. See Department Head Signature Authorization. The 
Department must have the legislative funding appropriated for all the costs of this Contract 
or funding allocated under an approved Interdepartmental Service Agreement (ISA).  A 
Department may not contract for performance to be delivered to or by another state 
department without specific legislative authorization (unless this Contract is a Statewide 
Contract). For Contracts requiring Secretariat signoff, evidence of Secretariat signoff must 
be included in the Contract file. 
Department Name /Title: Enter the Authorized Signatory's name and title legibly. 

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS AND LEGAL REFERENCES 

Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this 
Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or Amendment has been 
executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or 
Amendment Start Date specified, subject to any required approvals. The Contractor makes 
all certifications required under this Contract under the pains and penalties of perjury, and 
agrees to provide any required documentation upon request to support compliance, and 
agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in 
Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein: 
Commonwealth and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certifies and agrees 
that the Commonwealth is entitled to ownership and possession of all "deliverables" 
purchased or developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish 
Commonwealth rights to deliverables nor may Contractors sell products developed with 
Commonwealth resources without just compensation. The Contract should detail all 
Commonwealth deliverables and ownership rights and any Contractor proprietary rights. 
Qualifications. The Contractor certifies it is qualified and shall at all times remain qualified 
to perform this Contract; that performance shall be timely and meet or exceed industry 
standards for the performance required, including obtaining requisite licenses, registrations, 
permits, resources for performance, and sufficient professional, liability; and other 
appropriate insurance to cover the performance. If the Contractor is a business, the 
Contractor certifies that it is listed under the Secretary of State's website as licensed to do 
business in Massachusetts, as required by law. 
Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention. The Contractor certifies that 
performance under this Contract, in addition to meeting the terms of the Contract, will be 
made using ethical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
funding and resources to prevent fraud, waste and abuse. 
Collusion. The Contractor certifies that this Contract has been offered in good faith and 
without collusion, fraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, that any actions to 
avoid or frustrate fair and open competition are prohibited by law, and shall be grounds for 
rejection or disqualification of a Response or termination of this Contract. 
Public Records and Access The Contractor shall provide full access to records related to 
performance and compliance to the Department and officials listed under Executive Order 
195 and G.L. c. 11, s.12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after the final payment 
under this Contract or such longer period necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, 
negotiation, audit or other inquiry involving this Contract. Access to view Contractor records 
related to any breach or allegation of fraud, waste and/or abuse may not be denied and 
Contractor can not claim confidentiality or trade secret protections solely for viewing but not 
retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compliance reports or documents 
related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compliance, fraud, waste, abuse or 
collusion may be provided electronically and shall be provided at Contractor's own expense. 
Reasonable costs for copies of non-routine Contract related records shall not exceed the 
rates for public records under 950 C.M.R. 32.00. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

Debarment. The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any of its subcontractors are currently 
debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or regulation 
including, Executive Order 147; G.L. c. 29, s. 29F G.L. c.30, § 39R, G.L. c.149,  § 27C, G.L. 
c.149, § 44C, G.L. c.149, § 148B and G.L. c. 152, s. 25C. 
Applicable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable state laws and regulations 
including but not limited to the applicable Massachusetts General Laws; the Official Code of 
Massachusetts Regulations; Code of Massachusetts Regulations (unofficial); 801 CMR 
21.00 (Procurement of Commodity and Service Procurements, Including Human and Social 
Services); 815 CMR 2.00 (Grants and Subsidies); 808 CMR 1.00 (Compliance, Reporting 
and Auditing for Human And Social Services); AICPA Standards; confidentiality of 
Department records under G.L. c. 66A; and the Massachusetts Constitution Article XVIII if 
applicable. 
Invoices. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the terms of the Contract 
and the Commonwealth Bill Paying Policy. Contractors must be able to reconcile and properly 
attribute concurrent payments from multiple Departments. Final invoices in any fiscal year 
must be submitted no later than August 15th for performance made and received (goods 
delivered, services completed) prior to June 30th, in order to make payment for that 
performance prior to the close of the fiscal year to prevent reversion of appropriated funds 
Failure to submit timely invoices by August 15th or other date listed in the Contract shall 
authorize the Department to issue an estimated payment based upon the Department's 
determination of performance delivered and accepted. The Contractor's acceptance of this 
estimated payment releases the Commonwealth from further claims for these invoices. If 
budgetary funds revert due to the Contractor's failure to submit timely final invoices, or for 
disputing an estimated payment, the Department may deduct a penalty up to 10% from any 
final payment in the next fiscal year for failure to submit timely invoices. 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c. 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, 
Departments are required to expend funds only for the purposes set forth by the Legislature 
and within the funding limits established through appropriation, allotment and subsidiary, 
including mandated allotment reductions triggered by G.L. c. 29. § 9C. A Department cannot 
authorize or accept performance in excess of an existing appropriation and allotment, or 
sufficient non-appropriated available funds. Any oral or written representations, 
commitments, or assurances made by the Department or any other Commonwealth 
representative are not binding. The Commonwealth has no legal obligation to compensate a 
Contractor for performance that is not requested and is intentionally delivered by a Contractor 
outside the scope of a Contract. Contractors should verify funding prior to beginning 
performance. 
Intercept. Contractors may be registered as Customers in the Vendor file if the Contractor 
owes a Commonwealth debt. Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of 
Contract payments that are not reimbursed timely shall be subject to intercept pursuant to 
G.L. c. 7A, s. 3 and 815 CMR 9.00. Contract overpayments will be subject to immediate 
intercept or payment offset. The Contractor may not penalize any state Department or assess 
late fees, cancel a Contract or other services if amounts are intercepted or offset due to 
recoupment of an overpayment, outstanding taxes, child support, other overdue debts or 
Contract overpayments. 
Tax Law Compliance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury tax 
compliance with Federal tax laws; state tax laws including but not limited to G.L. c. 62C, G.L. 
c. 62C. s. 49A; compliance with all state tax laws, reporting of employees and contractors, 
withholding and remitting of tax withholdings and child support and is in good standing with 
respect to all state taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and contractors under G.L. 
c. 62E, withholding and remitting child support including G.L. c. 119A, s. 12; TIR 05-11; New 
Independent Contractor Provisions and applicable TIRs. 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and 
Conflicts. The Contractor certifies it has not been in bankruptcy and/or receivership within 
the last three calendar years, and the Contractor certifies that it will immediately notify the 
Department in writing at least 45 days prior to filing for bankruptcy and/or receivership, any 
potential structural change in its organization, or if there is any risk to the solvency of the 
Contractor that may impact the Contractor's ability to timely fulfill the terms of this Contract 
or Amendment. The Contractor certifies that at any time during the period of the Contract 
the Contractor is required to affirmatively disclose in writing to the Department Contract 
Manager the details of any judgment, criminal conviction, investigation or litigation pending 
against the Contractor or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subcontractors, 
including any potential conflicts of interest of which the Contractor has knowledge, or learns 
of during the Contract term. Law firms or Attorneys providing legal services are required to 
identify any potential conflict with representation of any Department client in accordance with 
Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers (BBO) rules. 
Federal Anti-Lobbying and Other Federal Requirements. If receiving federal funds, the 
Contractor certifies compliance with federal anti-lobbying requirements including 31 USC 
1352; other federal requirements; Executive Order 11246; Air Pollution Act; Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act and Federal Employment Laws. 
Protection of Personal Data and Information. The Contractor certifies that all steps will 
be taken to ensure the security and confidentiality of all Commonwealth data for which the 
Contractor becomes a holder, either as part of performance or inadvertently during 
performance, with special attention to restricting access, use and disbursement of personal 
data and information under G.L. c. 93H and c. 66A and Executive Order 504. The Contractor 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 4 of 5 

is required to comply with G.L. c. 931 for the proper disposal of all paper and 
electronic media, backups or systems containing personal data and information, provided 
further that the Contractor is required to ensure that any personal data or information 
transmitted electronically or through a portable device be properly encrypted using (at a 
minimum) Information Technology Division (ITD) Protection of Sensitive Information, 
provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking information of 
Commonwealth customers certifies that the Contractor is PCI compliant in accordance with 
the Payment Card Industry Council Standards and shall provide confirmation compliance 
during the Contract, provide further that the Contractor shall immediately notify the 
Department in the event of any security breach including the unauthorized access, 
disbursement, use or disposal of personal data or information, and in the event of a security 
breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully with the Commonwealth and provide access to 
any information necessary for the Commonwealth to respond to the security breach and shall 
be fully responsible for any damages associated with the Contractor's breach including but 
not limited to G.L. c. 214, s. 3B. 
Corporate and Business Filings and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
any certification, filing, reporting and service of process requirements of the Secretary of the 
Commonwealth, the Office of the Attorney General or other Departments as related to its 
conduct of business in the Commonwealth; and with its incorporating state (or foreign entity). 
Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with applicable 
state and federal employment laws or regulations, including but not limited to G.L. c. 5, s. 1 
(Prevailing Wages for Printing and Distribution of Public Documents); G.L. c. 7. s. 22 
(Prevailing Wages for Contracts for Meat Products and Clothing and Apparel); minimum 
wages and prevailing wage programs and payments; unemployment insurance and 
contributions; workers' compensation and insurance, child labor laws, AGO fair labor 
practices; G.L. c. 149  (Labor and Industries); G.L. c. 150A (Labor Relations); G.L. c. 151 and 
455 CMR 2.00 (Minimum Fair Wages); G.L. c. 151A (Employment and Training); G L. c. 
151B  (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); G.L. c. 152 (Workers' 
Compensation); G.L. c.153 (Liability for Injuries); 29 USC c. 8 (Federal Fair Labor Standards); 
29 USC c. 28 and the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act. 
Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Discrimination including but not 
limited to the Federal Equal Employment Oppurtunity (EEO) Laws the Americans with 
Disabilities Act,; 42 U.S.0 Sec. 12,101, et seq., the Rehabilitation Act, 29 USC c. 16 s. 794; 
29 USC c. 16. s. 701; 29 USC c. 14, 623: the  42 USC c. 45; (Federal Fair Housing Act); G. 
L. c. 151B  (Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c. 151E (Business Discrimination); the Public 
Accommodations Law G.L. c. 272, s. 92A; G.L. c. 272, s. 98 and 98A, Massachusetts 
Constitution Article CXIV and G.L. c. 93. s. 103; 47 USC c. 5, sc. II, Part II, s. 255 
(Telecommunication Act; Chapter 149, Section 105D, G.L. c. 151C, G.L. c. 272, Section 
92A Section 98 and Section 98A, and G.L. c. 111, Section 199A, and Massachusetts 
Disability-Based Non-Discrimination Standards For Executive Branch Entities, and related 
Standards and Guidance, authorized under Massachusetts Executive Order or any disability-
based protection arising from state or federal law or precedent. See also MCAD and MCAD 
links and Resources. 
Small Business Purchasing Program (SBPP). A Contractor may be eligible to participate 
in the SBPP, created pursuant to Executive Order 523, if qualified through the SBPP 
COMMBUYS subscription process at: www.commbuys.com and with acceptance of the 
terms of the SBPP participation agreement. 
Limitation of Liability for Information Technology Contracts (and other Contracts as 
Authorized). The Information Technology Mandatory Specifications and the IT Acquisition 
Accessibility Contract Language are incorporated by reference into Information Technology 
Contracts. The following language will apply to Information Technology contracts in the U01, 
UO2, UO3, U04, U05, U06, U07, U08, U09, U10, U75, U98 object codes in the Expenditure 
Classification Handbook or other Contracts as approved by CTR or OSD. Pursuant to 
Section 11. Indemnification of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the term "other 
damages" shall include, but shall not be limited to, the reasonable costs the Commonwealth 
incurs to repair, return, replace or seek cover (purchase of comparable substitute 
commodities and services) under a Contract. "Other damages" shall not include damages to 
the Commonwealth as a result of third party claims, provided, however, that the foregoing in 
no way limits the Commonwealth's right of recovery for personal injury or property damages 
or patent and copyright infringement under Section 11 nor the Commonwealth's ability to join 
the contractor as a third party defendant. Further, the term "other damages" shall not include, 
and in no event shall the contractor be liable for, damages for the Commonwealth's use of 
contractor provided products or services, loss of Commonwealth records, or data (or other 
intangible property), loss of use of equipment, lost revenue, lost savings or lost profits of the 
Commonwealth. In no event shall "other damages" exceed the greater of $100,000, or two 
times the value of the product or service (as defined in the Contract scope of work) that is the 
subject of the claim. Section 11 sets forth the contractor's entire liability under a Contract. 
Nothing in this section shall limit the Commonwealth's ability to negotiate higher limitations 
of liability in a particular Contract, provided that any such limitation must specifically reference 
Section 11 of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions. In the event the limitation of liability 
conflicts with accounting standards which mandate that there can be no cap of damages, the 
limitation shall be considered waived for that audit engagement. These terms may be applied 
to other Contracts only with prior written confirmation from the Operational Services Division 
or the Office of the Comptroller. The terms in this Clarification may not be modified. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to G.L. c. 7 s. 22C for state agencies, state 
authorities, the House of Representatives or the state Senate, by signing this Contract the 
Contractor certifies that it does not employ ten or more employees in an office or other facility 
in Northern Ireland and if the Contractor employs ten or more employees in an office or other 
facility located in Northern Ireland the Contractor certifies that it does not discriminate in 
employment, compensation, or the terms, conditions and privileges of employment on 
account of religious or political belief; and it promotes religious tolerance within the work 
place, and the eradication of any manifestations of religious and other illegal discrimination; 
and the Contractor is not engaged in the manufacture, distribution or sale of firearms, 
munitions, including rubber or plastic bullets, tear gas, armored vehicles or military aircraft 
for use or deployment in any activity in Northern Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. In the event of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside the control of the Department, the Department may negotiate 
emergency performance from the Contractor to address the immediate needs of the 
Commonwealth even if not contemplated under the original Contract or procurement. 
Payments are subject to appropriation and other payment terms, 
Consultant Contractor Certifications (For Consultant Contracts "HH" and "NN" and "U05° 
object codes subject to G.L. Chapter 29. s. 29A). Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the RFR Response or using the Consultant Contractor Mandatory 
Submission Form. 
Attorneys. Attorneys or firms providing legal services or representing Commonwealth 
Departments may be subject to G.L. c. 30, s. 65, and if providing litigation services must be 
approved by the Office of the Attorney General to appear on behalf of a Department, and 
shall have a continuing obligation to notify the Commonwealth of any conflicts of interest 
arising under the Contract. 
Subcontractor Performance. The Contractor certifies full responsibility for Contract 
performance, including subcontractors, and that comparable Contract terms will be included 
in subcontracts, and that the Department will not be required to directly or indirectly manage 
subcontractors or have any payment obligations to subcontractors. . 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered Executive state Departments, the Contractor certifies compliance with applicable 
Executive Orders (see also Massachusetts Executive Orders), including but not limited to the 
specific orders listed below. A breach during period of a Contract may be considered a 
material breach and subject Contractor to appropriate monetary or Contract sanctions. 
Executive Order 481, Prohibiting the Use of Undocumented Workers on State Contracts. 
For all state agencies in the Executive Branch, including all executive offices, boards, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now existing 
and hereafter established, by signing this Contract the Contractor certifies under the pains 
and penalties of perjury that they shall not knowingly use undocumented workers in 
connection with the performance of this Contract; that, pursuant to federal requirements, shall 
verify the immigration status of workers assigned to a Contract without engaging in unlawful 
discrimination; and shall not knowingly or recklessly alter, falsify, or accept altered or falsified 
documents from any such worker 
Executive Order 130. Anti-Boycott. The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during the time this Contract is in effect, neither it nor any affiliated company, as hereafter 
defined, participates in or cooperates with an international boycott (See IRC § 999(b)(3)-(4), 
and IRS Audit Guidelines Boycotts) or engages in conduct declared to be unlawful by G.L. c. 
151E, s. 2. A breach in the warranty, representation, and agreement contained in this 
paragraph, without limiting such other rights as it may have, the Commonwealth shall be 
entitled to rescind this Contract. As used herein, an affiliated company shall be any business 
entity of which at least 51% of the ownership interests are directly or indirectly owned by the 
Contractor or by a person or persons or business entity or entities directly or indirectly owning 
at least 51% of the ownership interests of the Contractor, or which directly or indirectly owns 
at least 51% of the ownership interests of the Contractor. 
Executive Order 346.  Hiring of State Employees By State Contractors  Contractor certifies 
compliance with both the conflict of interest law G.L. c. 268A specifically s. 5 (f) and this order; 
and includes limitations regarding the hiring of state employees by private companies 
contracting with the Commonwealth. A privatization contract shall be deemed to include a 
specific prohibition against the hiring at any time during the term of Contract, and for any 
position in the Contractor's company, any state management employee who is, was, or will 
be involved in the preparation of the RFP, the negotiations leading to the awarding of the 
Contract, the decision to award the Contract, and/or the supervision or oversight of 
performance under the Contract. 

Executive Order 444. Disclosure of Family Relationships With Other State 
Employees. Each person applying for employment (including Contract work) within the 
Executive Branch under the Governor must disclose in writing the names of all immediate 
family related to immediate family by marriage who serve as employees or elected officials 
of the Commonwealth. All disclosures made by applicants hired by the Executive Branch 
under the Governor shall be made available for public inspection to the extent permissible by 
law by the official with whom such disclosure has been filed. 
Executive Order 504. Regarding the Security and Confidentiality of Personal Information. 
For all Contracts involving the Contractor's access to personal information, as defined in G.L. 
c. 93H, and personal data, as defined in G.L. c. 66A, owned or controlled by Executive 
Department agencies, or access to agency systems containing such information or data 
(herein collectively "personal information"), Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties 
of perjury that the Contractor (1) has read Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Order 
504 and agrees to protect any and all personal information; and (2) has reviewed all of the 
Commonwealth Information Technology Division's Security Policies. Notwithstanding 
any contractual provision to the contrary, in connection with the Contractor's performance 
under this Contract, for all state agencies in the Executive Department, including all executive 
offices, boards, commissions, agencies, departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and 
offices, now existing and hereafter established, the Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, 
and comply with the contracting agency's Information Security Program (ISP) and any 
pertinent security guidelines, standards, and policies; (2) comply with all of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Information Technology Division's "Security Policies") (3) 
communicate and enforce the contracting agency's ISP and such Security Policies against 
all employees (whether such employees are direct or contracted) and subcontractors; (4) 
implement and maintain any other reasonable appropriate security procedures and practices 
necessary to protect personal information to which the Contractor is given access by the 
contracting agency from the unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, disclosure 
or loss; (5) be responsible for the full or partial breach of any of these terms by its employees 
(whether such employees are direct or contracted) or subcontractors during or after the term 
of this Contract, and any breach of these terms may be regarded as a material breach of this 
Contract; (6) in the event of any unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, 
disclosure or loss of the personal information (collectively referred to as the "unauthorized 
use"): (a) immediately notify the contracting agency if the Contractor becomes aware of the 
unauthorized use; (b) provide full cooperation and access to information necessary for the 
contracting agency to determine the scope of the unauthorized use; and (c) provide full 
cooperation and access to information necessary for the contracting agency and the 
Contractor to fulfill any notification requirements. Breach of these terms may be regarded as 
a material breach of this Contract, such that the Commonwealth may exercise any and all 
contractual rights and remedies, including without limitation indemnification under Section 11 
of the Commonwealth's Terms and Conditions, withholding of payments, Contract 
suspension, or termination. In addition, the Contractor may be subject to applicable statutory 
or regulatory penalties, including and without limitation, those imposed pursuant to G.L. c. 
93H and under G.L. c. 214, § 3B for violations under M.G.L c. 66A. 
Executive Orders 523, 524 and 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Regarding Non-
Discrimination, Diversity, Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action which supersedes 
Executive Order 478). Executive Order 524 (Establishing the Massachusetts Supplier 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). Executive Order 523 
(Establishing the Massachusetts Small Business Purchasing Program.) All programs, 
activities, and services provided, performed, licensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
contracted for by the state shall be conducted without unlawful discrimination based on race, 
color, age, gender, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, religion, creed, 
ancestry, national origin, disability, veteran's status (including Vietnam-era veterans), or 
background. The Contractor and any subcontractors may not engage in discriminatory 
employment practices; and the Contractor certifies compliance with applicable federal and 
state laws, rules, and regulations governing fair labor and employment practices; and the 
Contractor commits to purchase supplies and services from certified minority or women-
owned businesses, small businesses, or businesses owned by socially or economically 
disadvantaged persons or persons with disabilities. These provisions shall be enforced 
through the contracting agency, OSD, and/or the Massachusetts Commission Against 
Discrimination. Any breach shall be regarded as a material breach of the contract that may 
subject the contractor to appropriate sanctions. 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 5 of 5 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 

MASSACHUSETTS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
400 Worcester Road Framingham, MA 01702-5399 

Tel: 508-820-2000 Fax: 508-820-2030 
Charles D. Baker Website: www.mass.gov/mema 
Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

Thomas A Turco III 
Secretary 

October 22, 2019 

MEMA Scope, Terms, and Conditions (Attachment A) 
CTFEMA4097HARWI00154 

Samantha C. Phillips 
Director 

Disaster Declaration 
On October 27, 2012 a Hurricane (Sandy) brought significant impacts to Massachusetts with 
damaging high winds and coastal storm surge resulting in flooding. As a result, Massachusetts 
received a Presidential declaration of disaster designated FEMA-4097-DR on December 19, 2012 
for Barnstable, Bristol, Dukes, Nantucket, Plymouth and Suffolk Counties. 

Parties 
HARWICH (TOWN OF) ("Contractor" or "Sub-grantee") is an eligible public or private not-for-profit 
entity that has submitted a request for public assistance as an applicant to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) Public Assistance Program and has received an approved award. 
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting through its Massachusetts Emergency 
Management Agency ("Department"), is the Federal Grantee responsible for administering all 
public assistance as pass-through grants for FEMA. The Contractor is a Sub-Grantee of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts that enters into contract # CTFEMA4097HARWI00154 as 
described in this Attachment A. 

Applicable Laws and Regulations 
This contract is issued as a grant by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and is subject to all 
applicable laws and regulations including, but not limited to, MGL Chapter 29, 815 CMR 2.00 and 
the Commonwealth Standard Terms and Conditions. Funding is provided to the Commonwealth 
by FEMA as federal assistance for the major disaster designated FEMA-4097-DR-MA under the 
Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 5121-5207 
(Stafford Act), in accordance with 44 CFR. The Contractor is responsible for compliance with any 
and all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, rules, regulations, and policies. It is also the 
responsibility of the Contractor to maintain detailed records of documents concerning the bidding, 
execution, payment, and completion of this project in compliance with state and federal audit 
requirements. 



Audit Responsibilities 
Contractor, as sub-grantee, is subject to the above federal and state regulations and related 
requirements. Contractor non-compliance may result in an audit finding and subsequent 
repayment of funds to the Federal Government. Approval of a project, project costs, contract or 
payment by either FEMA or MEMA does not exempt the Contractor from any of its obligations. 
Should a state, federal, or local audit reveal that actions taken by the Contractor, regardless of 
previous approval by either FEMA or MEMA, do not comply with regulations, the Contractor 
agrees to repay the required amounts in the manner and timeframe expected. 

Purpose 
The FEMA Public Assistance (PA) program reimburses approved applicants for the federal share 
(75%) of eligible costs incurred by the Contractor for emergency protective measures taken by 
the Contractor to save lives, protect public health and safety, or prevent damage to improved 
public or private property or for permanent work to restore a damaged facility to its pre-disaster 
status as a result of damage from this declared disaster. This sub-grant contract provides federal 
share funding, through the Department, for the specific projects listed in the attached PW — Project 
Worksheet FEMA Form 90-91 Subgrant Application PW-00154(1). 

Work Completion 
Due to the unexpected nature of disasters, the effective contract start date on the Standard 
Contract signature page will most often be earlier than the dated signatures for both the 
Department and Contractor. The Contractor may be reimbursed for approved activity taking place 
no earlier than the effective start date as indicated on the Standard Contract signature page and 
extending to no later than 12/31/2013. All performance must be completed within these dates 
unless a State Standard Contract Amendment is executed by both parties prior to the current end 
date. Project extensions may be granted by either FEMA or MEMA on a case-by-case basis in 
accordance with FEMA PA program policy. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to submit a 
completed time extension request to MEMA before the established time frame for completing 
eligible work expires. FEMA regulations provide reimbursement only for those costs incurred up 
to the latest approved completion date for a particular project. 

Contract Date 
Work must be completed based on FEMA's time limits for each category of work. The contract 
end date only applies to the contract, and is not the date of which work is to be completed. 

Budget 
The Contractor has applied to FEMA for disaster assistance and has been approved for 
62 487.32 in total eligible costs. This contract is awarded to reimburse Contractor for 75% of 
eligible costs based on FEMA PA requirements. Funds may be expended only for the purposes 
described within the Scope of Work of the approved Project Worksheet, which is hereby 
incorporated into this contract. 

The total value of this contract is determined by the FEMA-approved Project Worksheet. 
Funding is made available over the life of the contract and is allocated based on state fiscal year 
projections (July 1 — June 30). 

The total value of this contract is $ 46,865.49. Fiscal year spending is projected as follows: 

FY20: $ 46,865.49 

2 



Amendments to fiscal year projections must be requested no later than May 1 to ensure a revised 
contract is executed prior to the end of the state fiscal year. FEMA approval is not required for 
an amendment to the state fiscal year budget as long as activity remains within the FEMA 
approved period of performance. Contractors cannot be reimbursed for costs over and above the 
fiscal year budget. 

Payments 
The Contractor is responsible for procurement, documentation, and expenditure of all funds used 
to support the project. All payments are subject to verification by the Department. Due to the 
unplanned nature of disasters, it is understood that many projects will have incurred 100% of their 
costs prior to contracting with MEMA. 

The Contractor agrees that any overpayment of funds to the Contractor will be returned promptly 
to MEMA, in the manner and time frame determined by MEMA. 

`Small' and 'Large' Project Payments 
A 'Small Project' is eligible for payment immediately after execution of the state contract. FEMA-
designated Small Projects (less than $67,500 for FFY2013) will be fully reimbursed after a state 
contract has been properly executed, even if the work has not been completed (44 CFR 13.21 
and 206.205). Sub-recipients must submit all required documentation and a signed P.4 when the 
work is completed. The Department will review documentation to ensure work was related to the 
approved project. Per 44 CFR 206.205, if actual spending on a Small Project is less than the 
approved project amount, the sub-recipient is not required to return the funds. However, any 
Contractors seeking additional funds for Small Projects must apply overages from other Small 
Projects before additional federal funds can be approved. Failure to complete a small project may 
require that reimbursement of federal funds be returned to the Department. 

FEMA-designated 'Large Projects' (greater than $67,500 for FEMA-4097-DR-MA) are paid on 
actual costs incurred for eligible work (not on cost estimates) and payment will be made upon 
receipt of all required supporting documentation. If the project is 100% complete at the time of 
FEMA approval, the Contractor must provide a signed P.4 as an invoice/payment request. 
Projects that are not 100% complete may be paid at the completion of the project or periodically 
throughout the life of the project as partial payments for actual costs incurred for FEMA-eligible 
work. All payment requests must be accompanied by proper back-up documentation including 
proof of payment. The Contractor will be reimbursed only for the amount of eligible, documented 
actual costs incurred. A signed P.4 is required for final payment of large projects accompanied 
by an approved 100% FEMA PW. All projects are subject to periodic inspection and verification 
by FEMA and/or MEMA personnel. Payment for Large Projects shall be no more than 75% of 
actual work supported by documentation of the work and match. 

Sub-recipient Match 
The use of FEMA funds for their stated purposes requires a 25% non-federal cost-share 
contribution from the Contractor per 44 CFR 206.65. Cost-share contributions may be satisfied 
by either or both of: (1) allowable costs incurred under the scope of performance for the PW 
funded by this contract and paid from non-federal sources, and/or (2) the value of third party in-
kind contributions applicable to the period to which the cost-sharing requirements apply. 
Allowable costs paid from non-federal sources must not count towards satisfying a cost-sharing 
or matching requirement of any other award of federal funds. Execution of this contract 

3 



constitutes the Contractors certification that it is applying non-federal sources to meet its cost-
share obligation (44 CFR 13.24). 

All recipients are required to establish and maintain accounting systems and financial records to 
accurately account for funds awarded to them. These records shall include both Federal funds 
and all matching funds of State, local, and private organizations, when applicable. MEMA will 
verify match at time of payment for Large Projects or at Close-out for Small Project through an 
examination and accounting of invoices submitted equal to 100% of the approved work. 

Reporting 
Contractor is a federal grant sub-recipient and therefore subject to all federal reporting 
requirements associated with FEMA-4097-DR-MA. 

For any 'large project' not 100% completed at the time of contracting the Contractor must submit 
quarterly progress reports as required by the Department. 

The Contractor must submit a P.4 Report for any 100% completed PW to certify that reported 
costs were incurred in the performance of eligible work, that the approved work was completed, 
that the project was completed and payments were made in compliance with the provisions of 
this contract and all other applicable governing documents. 

Federal Funding Accounting and Transparency Act (FFATA) 
FEMA federal funds are subject to the Federal Funding Accounting and Transparency Act 
(FFATA). Sub-recipient agrees to abide by FFATA regulations and to submit the attached FFATA 
form along with its contract package. 

A-133 Audit Reports 
Per Office of Management and Budget (OMB) regulations, sub-recipient is subject to A-133 audit 
requirements. Sub-recipient agrees to submit a copy of any A-133 audits reports to MEMA. Sub-
recipient further agrees to notify MEMA of any A-133 audit findings specifically related to FEMA 
funded activities. Sub-contractor acknowledges that a Corrective Action Plan may be required by 
MEMA for related findings prior to execution of contracts or issuance of payments. Sub-recipient 
agrees to abide by OMB regulations and to submit the attached A-133 acknowledgement form as 
part of this contract package. 

Records Management 
Contractor is responsible for compliance with all state and federal audit requirements either as 
the subject of direct federal or state audits or indirectly as a sub-recipient of the state. Eligible 
work will be determined by FEMA at the time the PW is approved. All work must be compliant 
with approved project and documented as such. Expenditures are subject to requirements set 
forth in OMB Circular A-133. 

The Contractor agrees that all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, 
statistical records, and other records associated with this contract are required to be retained for 
a period of seven (7) years, beginning on the first day after the final payment under this contract, 
or such longer period as is necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit 
or any inquiry involving this contract and/or any approved PWs funded by it. All of the following 
records may not be applicable to every project, but everything that does pertain to a project should 
be filed with the corresponding Project Worksheet. 

4 



Required Contract Forms 
The Contractor must complete and return the required forms. All forms must be submitted at the 
time of this contract execution and prior to the release of any funds for reimbursements. Copies 
of all executed documents shall be returned to Contractor for record retention purposes. 

• Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing (CASL) (if applicable) 

• State Standard Contract Package 

• State Standard Contract Form 

• Attachment A 

• Project Grant Application (P.2) 

• Project Worksheet (PW)- Form 90-91 (including any FEMA environmental/historic 

preservation conditions or other special review conditions such as insurance issues 

or hazard mitigations proposals) 

• Project Completion and Certification Form (P.4) 

• FEMA Summary Sheet for Assurance and Certification (Forms 2o-16) (if not already on file) 

• Terms and Conditions (if not already on file) 

• W9 & DUNS Number- (if not already on file) 
• Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) - (if not already on file) 

• Federal Funding Accounting and Transparency Act (FFATA) Form 

• OMB A-133 Sub-recipient Form 

By signing below, the Contractor is acknowledging and certifying they understand and will comply 
with the scope, terms and conditions as described above: 

Print Name 

Signature Title Date 

5 



Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act Compliance Form 

Please complete and return this form with contracts. 

Part 1. In order to comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), the 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency may only award grants and contracts to entities with the 
Dun and Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System numbers (DUNS). DUNS numbers are used as 
identifiers for tracking purposes and to validate address and point of contact information for federal 
assistance applicants, recipients, and sub-recipients. The DUNS number will be used throughout a grant's life 
cycle. Please consult your accounting department to obtain your organization's nine-digit DUNS number. If 
necessary, you may obtain one by calling 1-866-705-5711 or by applying online at 
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomepage.dio.

Table 1. Award Information 

Name of Entity Receiving Award HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

Street Address 732 Main St. 

City, State, Zip Harwich, MA 02645 

Contact Name • Thomas Gagnon, Deputy Chief of Police 

Contact Phone Number 508-962-7234 

Congressional District 9th 

Amount of Award $ 46,865.49 

Nine-Digit DUNS Number 079518239 

Transaction Type Reimbursement 

CFDA number or NAICS code 97.036 

Program Source DRMAP-4097 

Award Title FEMA Public Assistance 

Part 2. FFATA requires information be collected regarding executive compensation. If the gross revenue of 
your organization exceeds $25,000,000, more than 80% of the gross revenue is from federal sources, and the 
public does not have access to this information through other government reports the names, titles, and 
salaries of the executives with the five highest salaries must be provided. If your organization meets these 
criteria, please complete Table 2. If your organization does not meet these criteria, please check the statement 
above the table. 

The gross revenue of my organization does not exceed $25,000,000 and more than 80% of the gross 
revenue of my organization is not from federal sources and or compensation information is available 
to the general public. 

OR 

Table 2 Executive Compensation (by Salary) 

First and Last Name Title Annual Salary 

Signature of authorized official (signed in blue ink) 

Printed name of Authorized Official 

Date 

Title 



Certification of Compliance with Federal Procurement Standards 

All sub-recipient spending under the FEMA Public Assistance Program must comply with the federal 
procurement standards described in 2 CFR 200.317 through 200.3261. Sub-recipients must expend 
funds under their official, documented procurement procedures which comply with applicable federal, 
state, local, and tribal laws and regulations. Non-compliance with the applicable procurement 
regulations can result in unallowable costs and no reimbursement. 

If the sub-recipient does not have documented procurement procedures, MEMA will not provide a 
contract. If the sub-recipient's procurement procedures are inadequate, MEMA will not provide a 
contract until appropriate revisions have been made to assure all expenditures will be made in 
compliance with the applicable federal, state, local, and tribal procurement requirements. 

These questions must be responded to by the person who manages and/or conducts procurement for 
the applicant as a whole (i.e., for municipal programs, this form must be completed and signed by the 
person who manages and/or conducts procurement on behalf of the municipality). 

1. Procurement(s) conducted under the above-referenced grant program will comply with my 
organization's procurement procedures which are documented and reflect current procurement 
practices (applicant should state Yes or No) YES NO 

2. My organization's procurement procedures comply with the federal procurement standards 
found at 2 CFR 200.317 through 200.326 (applicant should state Yes or No) YES NO 

Name of person completing this form 

Title 

Signature 

Email 

Telephone 

Sub-Recipient Organization Name: HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

I These regulations may be found in their entirety on the U.S. GPO's website here: 
."• • . • . • • .1.14 • • I /1 t 

https://www.gpo.gov/tdsys/granule/UP K-2014-litle2-voll/LI4K-2014-titlel-vo I 1-partzuwcontent-aetan.ntml I . 



10/22/2019 EMMIE I P.2 Report 

Capture Date: 10/22/2019 12:29 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Project Application Grant Report (P.2) 

Disaster: FEMA-4097-DR-MA 

Number of Records: 1 

Applicant ID: 001.29020-00 
&nbsp;Bundle # : PA-01-MA-4097-State-

0012(10) 

PW # Cat Cost Share 

' PA-01-MA-4097-PW-00154(0) A 

Facility Number: 1 

Facility Name: Debris Removal 

Location: Town Wide 

Scope of Work: 

Applicant: HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

Projected Completion Date Approved PW Amount ($) 

06-19.2013 62,487.32: 

Work Completed 
DPW removed 25.99 Tons of debris. The debris was hauled to the towns disposal area. A total of 889 
regular hour and 339 OT hours. 
Force Accout Labor totals $41,441.34 
Force Account Equipment totals $17,305.85 
Contracts Total $3036 
DAC $704.12 

Applicants may use force account resources to monitor their debris removal operations. Monitoring was 
provided by the Applicant using its own labor forces. Monitoring Costs have been captured in Force 
Account. The Applicant has submitted adequate documentation that demonstrates that the force account 
labor costs was for work that directly related to eligible PA debris removal operations. 

Project Notes 

For small projects FEMA pays based on the actual or estimated cost in order to expedite the funds (PA 
Digest pg 121.) FEMA does not perform final inspections on small projects; however, the state must certify

E compliance. The applicant does have the ability to request a small project netting (appeal) if/when 
significant net small over-runs occur. This process will involve a review of all documentation for all small 
projects and an adjustment will be made for the total actual eligible dollars spent (over-run/under/run). 

' A final PW will be required in EMMIE to capture all the eligible costs for the small projects. 

The subgrantee is requesting direct adminstrative costs that are directly chargeable to this specific 
project. Associated eligible work is related to administration of this PA project only and in accordance 
with 44 CFR-13.22. These costs are treated consistently and uniformly as direct costs in all Federal awards 
and other subgrantee activities and are not included in any indirect cost rates. 

The project specialist has reviewed all documentation required for this Project Worksheet (PW) and these 
documents are attached to the PW and on file at the subgrantee's offices. 

Federal funding is contingent upon Applicant acquiring all necessary Federal, State and local permits. 
,I Noncompliance with this requirement may jeopardize the receipt of Federal funds. 

As described in 44 CFR 13.43, Applicant must maintain all work-related records for a period of three (3) 
years from applicant closure (final payment); all records relative to this project worksheet are subject to 
examination and audit by the State, FEMA, and the Comptroller General of the United States and must 
reflect work related to disaster specific costs. 

I PW PWs ($) Subgrantee Admin Exp. ($) Total ($) 

Amount Eligible ($) 62,487.32 0.001 62,487.32 

Federal Share ($) 46,865.49 0.00 46,865.49 

https://isourcelema.goviemmiefsearch.dolgrantProgram=PA&grantProgram=PA&disasterNr=4097&disasterNP:4097&appficantld=001-29020-00&app... 1/1 



Federal Emergency ManagemgAgency E-Grants I Subgrant Applicatipa- FEMA Form ... Page 1 of 2 

PA-01 -MA-4097-PW-00154(1) P 

Applicant Name: Application Title: 

HARWICH (TOWN OF) HRAWB01- Debris Removal - DPW 

Period of Performance Start: Period of Performance End: 

12-19-2012 06-19-2013 

Bundle Reference # (Amendment #) 
PA-01-MA-4097-State-0012(10) 

Date Awarded 
08-19-2013 

Subgrant Application - FEMA Form 90-91 

Note: The Effective Cost Share for this application is 75% 

DISASTER 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
PROJECT WORKSHEET 

PROJECT NO. PA ID NO. DATE CATEGORY 

FEMA 14097 I- 1DR 1-MA 
1-11111VVOU1 UV I-ZUUZU- 

00 
tia-zo-ev io 1, 

I WORK COMPLETE AS OF: 
11-02-2012: 100 % 

APPLICANT: HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

Site 1 of 1 

DAMAGED FACILITY: 

Debris Removal 
COUNTY: Barnstable 

LOCATION: LATITUDE LONGITUDE: 
41.692064 -71.070012 

PA-01-MA-4097-PW-00154(0): 
Town Wide 

Current Version: 

DAMAGE DESCRIPTION AND DIMENSIONS: 

PA-01-MA-4097-PVV-00154(0): 
The GPS coordinates for this Project Worksheet are recorded at 41.692064 -70.070012 and defines the location of the Town of Harwich 
Community Rec Center located at 100 Oak Street 

During the declared incident period of, October 27th through November 8th 2012, Hurricane Sandy produced severe winds, storm surge, 
and flooding, which resulted in extensive damage across Barnstable County. During the event, the town of Harwich was subsequently 
faced with a wide variety of significant damages, including depositing large amounts of debris thoughout the town. A total of 25,99 Tons of 
debris was tranfered to the Harwich disposal area. 
The GPS for the Harwich disposal area is 41.69437, -70.093894. 

Current Version: 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

PA-01 -MA-4097-PW-00154(0): 
Work Completed 
DPW removed 25.99 Tons of debris. The debris was hauled to the towns disposal area. A total of 889 regular hour and 339 OT hours, 
Force Accout Labor totals $41,441.34 
Force Account Equipment totals $17,305.85 
Contracts Total $3036 
DAC $704.12 

Applicants may use force account resources to monitor their debris removal operations. Monitoring was provided by the Applicant using 
its own labor forces. Monitoring Costs have been captured in Force Account. The Applicant has submitted adequate documentation that 
demonstrates that the force account labor costs was for work that directly related to eligible PA debris removal operations. 

Project Notes 

https.//anyconnect.dhs.gov/+CSCO+1p75676763663A2F2F6666622E73727A6E2E61726... 9/11/2019 



Federal Emergency Manageme*Agency E-Grants I Subgrant Applicatiw FEMA Form ... Page 2 of 2 

For small projects FEMA pays based on the actual or estimated cost in order to expedite the funds (PA Digest pg 121.) FEMA does not 
perform final inspections on small projects; however, the state must certify compliance. The applicant does have the ability to request a 
small project netting (appeal) if/when significant net small over-runs occur. This process will Involve a review of all documentation for all 
small projects and an adjustment will be made for the total actual eligible dollars spent (over-run/under/run). A final PW will be required in 
EMMIE to capture all the eligible costs for the small projects. 

The subgrantee is requesting direct adminstrative costs that are directly chargeable to this specific projecL Associated eligible work is 
related to administration of this PA project only and In accordance with 44 CFR-13.22. These costs are treated consistently and uniformly 
as direct costs In all Federal awards and other subgrantee activities and are not included in any indirect cost rates. 

The project specialist has reviewed all documentation required for this Project Worksheet (PW) and these documents are attached to the 
PW and on file at the subgrantee's offices. 

Federal funding is contingent upon Applicant acquiring all necessary Federal, State and local permits. Noncompliance with this 
requirement may jeopardize the receipt of Federal funds. 

As described in 44 CFR 13.43, Applicant must maintain all work-related records for a period of three (3) years from applicant cbsure pal 
payment); all records relative to this project worksheet are subject to examination and audit by the State, FEMA, and the Comptroller 
General of the United States and must reflect work related to disaster specific costs. 

Current Version: 
Amendment 1: This Project Worksheet was obligated on 8/19/2013; The Federal share obligated was $46,865.49. 

Funds obligated pursuant to this Project Worksheet are subject to expenditure time limits Imposed under Section 904(c) of the Disaster 
Relief Appropriations Act, 2013, Pub. L No. 113-2 (2013), and are required to be expended by the grantee or subgrantee (paid as an 
outlay of money in furtherance of the grant purpose) within 730 days of the date FEMA obligates funds for this Project Worksheet in Its 
financial system. Any funds not expended by the grantee or subgrantee within 730 days will be deobligated by FEMA within 30 days from 
the end of this 730 day period and funds not withdrawn and not expended must be returned to FEMA within 30 days from the end of the 
730 day period, ceasing FEMA's financial liability. 

Does the Scope of Work change the pre-disaster 

E Mconditions at the site? Yes No 
r- _: I vi t_ Special Considerations included? Yes  No 

Hazard Mitigation proposal included? 0 Yes W.] No Is there insurance coverage on this facility? El Yes 1c4/ No 

PROJECT COST 

ITEM CODE NARRATIVE QUANTITY/UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE COST 

1 nil00v v ***"" WORK COMPLETED 
1,************ 0/LS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

2 9011 LABORER, OVERTIME 1/HR $ 11,555.92 $ 11,555.92 

3 9008 EQUIPMENT 1/LS $ 17,305.85 $ 17,305.85 

4 9001 CONTRACT SERVICES 1/LS $ 3,036.00 $ 3,036.00 

5 9802 Hurricane Sandy (Force Account 
Straight Time Debris Removal) 1/LS $ 29,885.43 $ 29,885.43 

6 9901 DIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 1/LS $ 704.12 $ 704.12 

TOTAL 
COST $ 62,487.32 

PREPARED BY WANDA BROWN TITLE Project Specialist SIGNATURE 

APPLICANT REP. Lee Culver TITLE EM Director SIGNATURE 

https://anyconnectdhs.govi+CSCO+1p75676763663A2F2F6666622E73727A6E2E61726... 9/11/2019 



1U/22/M19 https://isource.tema.goviemmie/common/view/p4i-teport.pp?pnntbtn=print&apptds=Sawa'ackageNr=tidisasterNr=409 gancludeSiteYn=N&projectSizel-lag=A4wKeterenceNr=0015464... 

Generated Date: 10/22/2019 12:27 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Project Completion and Certification Report (P.4) 
Disaster: FEMA-4097-DR-MA 

Applicant FIPS ID: 001-29020-00 Applicant/Subdivision Name: HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

Projected % 
Amendment Approved Cost Work Compl. Elig Actual Date Amt. Claimed by 

PW# Cat Bundle Compl. 
# Proj. Amt. Share — Done By 

Date 
at Amount Completed Applicant 

Insp. 

PA-01-MA-
4097-PW- 1 S0.00 N A 06-19-2013 100 $0.00 $ 
00154 

Total for for 2 PWs: $62,487.32 

Subgrantee Admin: $0.00 

Grand Total: $62,487.32 

PA-01-MA-

0012(10) 
0 $62,487.32 N A 4097-State- 06-19-2013 100 $62,487.32  1 9  67,';‘) 

S 

Comments 

httns://isotirce.fema.coviemmieknmmon/viewin4Renort.isn?nrintF3tn=nrint&ann iris=ltawciPar.kaaeNr=RalisasterNr=40978ancliirieSitAYn=N/thmiectSi7eFlaa=A&nwReferenceNr=00154&tisemame=sleti... 1/7 



1 0/22/2111 y https://isourceiema.goviemmte/common/view/p4Keportjsp7pnnttitn=printdappids=&awa'ackageNr=&disasterNr=4UU OScincludeSiteYn=NMprojectSizel- lag=A&pwl-teterenceNr=001 54E, ... 

Generated Date: 10/22/2019 12:27 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Project Completion and Certification Report (P.4) 
Disaster: FEMA-4097-DR-MA 

Applicant FIPS ID: 001-29020-00 Applicant/Subdivision Name: HARWICH (TOWN OF) 

Certification 

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief all work and costs claimed are eligible in I certify that all funds were expended in accordance with the provisions of the signed 
accordance with the grant conditions, all work claimed has been completed, and all costs claimed have been FEMA-State Agreement and I recommend an approved amount of S  qg d7. 
paid in full. 

Signed: Date: 
Signed: Date: 

Applicant's Authorized Representative Governor's Authorized Representative 

httns://isolirc-:e.fema.onviemmiek:ommon/view/n4Renort. isn?nrintRtn=nrint&ann ids=&awriPackacioNr=&disastprNr=4097/tinchicieSiteYn=NIthmiPctSi7AFIaa.AftnwReferenceNr=00154&11SP.MAMR=SlelJ... 



01/14/2014

19:39:00 

fit\ 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

RECORD OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION (REC) 

Project ID: PA-01-MA-4097-PW-00154 

Title; HRAWB01- Debris Removal - DPW 

REC-01 

NEPA DETERMINATION 

Non Compliant Flag: No EA Draft Date: EA Final Date: 

EA Public Notice Date: EA Fonsl Date: Level: STATEX 

EIS Notice of Intent Date: EIS ROD Date: 

Comments: Town of Harwich, Barnstable County (41.697747 -70.096058). The applicant has performed debris 
management activities for this disaster. The debris consisted of 25.9 tons of vegetative material. The 
debris was collected on applicants roads and ROWs and taken to the Harwich Transfer Station located 
at 209 Queen Ann Road, Harwich, MA to be chipped. 
This project has been determined to be Statutorily Excluded from Environmental review In accordance 
with 44 CFR Part 10.8 (c). Particular attention should be given to the project conditions before and 
during project implementation. Failure to comply with these conditions may Jeopardize federal 
assistance Including funding. 
- tbrook15 - 04/09/2013 18:59:29 GMT 

Version (1) Is for an administrative only; the original Environmental Determination of 04/99/2013 
remains valid. This action will not affect the previous environmental clearance. No further 
Environmental/Historic review is required unless there Is a change to the scope of work. - auhian - 
01/14/2014 19:14:20 GMT 

CATEX CATEGORIES 

Catex Category Code Description Selected 

No Catex Categories were selected 

EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES 

Extraordinary Circumstance Code Description Selected? 
No Extraordinary Circumstances were selected 

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW I EXECUTIVE ORDER 

Environmental Law/ 
Executive Order Status Description Comments 

Clean Air Act (CM) Completed Project will not result In permanent air 
emissions - Review concluded 

Coastal Baffler Resources Act Completed Project is not on or connected to CBRA Unit 
(CBRA) or otherwise protected area - Review 

concluded 

Clean Water Act (CWA) Completed Project would not affect any water of the U.S. 
- Review concluded 

Coastal Zone Management Act Completed Project is located in a coastal zone area 
(CZMA) and/or affects the coastal zone 

Completed State administering agency does not require 
consistency review - Review concluded 



01/14/2014 

19:39:00 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

RECORD OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION (REC) 

Project ID: PA-01-MA-4097-PW-00154 

Title: HFtAWB01- Debris Removal - DPW 

REC-01 

Environmental Law/ 
Executive Order 

Executive Order 11988 - 
Floodplains 

Executive Order 11990 -
Wetlands 

Executive Order 12898 -
Environmental Justice for Low 
Income and Minority Populations 

Endangered Species Act (ESA) 

Farmland Protection Policy Act 
(FPPA) 

Fish and Wildlife Coordination 
Act (FWCA) 

Status Description Comments 

Completed No effect on floodplain/flood levels and EO 11988: Per 44 CFR part 9.5(c)(12) Project is 
project outside floodplain - Review concluded exempt from floodplain management review. EO 

11988; Per Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) 
community map and panel number 25007c0057h 
dated 9/4/2009; the project transfer station is 
located outside the Special Rood Hazard Areas 
(SFHA) (100-year floodplain). - tbrook15 -
04/09/2013 19:04:53 GMT 

Completed 

Completed 

Completed 

Completed 

Completed 

No effects on wetlands and project outside 
wetlands- Review concluded 

Low income or minority population in or near 
project area 

No disproportionately high and adverse 
impact on low income or minority population -
Review concluded 

Listed species and/or designated critical 
habitat present in areas affected directly or 
Indirectly by the federal action 

No effect to species or designated critical 
habitat (See comments for justification) -
Review concluded 

Completed Project does not affect designated prime or 
unique farmland - Review concluded 

Completed Project does not affect, control, or modify a 
waterway/body of water - Review concluded 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) Completed 

Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Completed 
Conservation and Management 
Act (MSA) 

National Historic Preservation Act Completed 
(NHPA) 

Project not located within a flyway zone -
Review concluded 

Project not located In or near Essential Fish 
Habitat - Review concluded 

Not type of activity with potential to affect 
historic properties - Review concluded</br> 

EO 11990: Per 44 CFR part 9,5(c)(12) Project is 
exempt from EO 11990 review. - tbrookl5 -
04/09/2013 19:10:18 GMT 

ESA: After reviewing the project scope of work 
and the Endangered Species Occurrence Data 
provided by the USFVVS, there will be no affect 
to any federally listed threatened or endangered 
species. - tbrook16 - 04/09/2013 19:00:45 GMT 

NHPA: This project will have limited to no effect 
on historic properties according to the 
stipulations provided in Appendix C of the 
Massachusetts Programmatic Agreement 
(2011). The scope of work, as described, meets 
Programmatic Allowances Section I. A & B. At 
this time, no consultation with SHPO or tribes Is 
required; however, If the scope 



01114/2014 FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
19:39:00 

RECORD OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION (REC) 

Project ID: PA-01-MA-4097-PW-00154 

Title: HRAWEI01- Debris Removal - DPW 

REC-01 

Environmental Law/ 
Executive Order Status Description Comments 

of work changes this project needs to be 
resubmitted for further EHP review. - tbrookl5 -
04/09/2013 19:00:19 GMT 

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act Completed Project Is not along and does not affect Wild 
(WSR) and Scenic River - Review concluded 

CONDITIONS 

Standard Conditions: 

Any change to the approved scope of work will require re-evaluation for compliance with NEPA and other Laws and Executive Orders. 

This review does not address all federal, state and local requirements. Acceptance of federal funding requires recipient to comply with all 
federal, slate and local laws. Failure to obtain all appropriate federal, state and local environmental permits and clearances may 
jeopardize federal funding. 

If ground disturbing activities occur during construction, applicant will monitor ground disturbance and if any potential archeological 
resources are discovered, will Immediately cease construction In that area and notify the State and FEMA. 



DEBRIS MANAGEMENT INFORMATION FORM FEMA .1097-BR-MA 

This information form may he used by the PA Project Officers and Applicant to describe the collection method, reduction 
method and final disposal of eligible debris resulting from the Hurricane Sandy with an incident period of Friday, October 
27, 2012 to Wednesday, November 8, 2012. 
Please see the attached guidance from the MassDEP regarding the handeling of storm related debris. Please indicate below 
each type of debris and the method of transportation (contract or force account labor) and the final locations for the debris 
each project worksheet. 
Portions of Boston and Brookline lie within the Asian Longhorn Beetle (ALB) infested zone. Debris within the zone to be 
disposed in accordance with USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Services (APHIS) and the United States Forest 
Service requirements. 
CEMETERIES - Removal of vegetative debris within eligible cemeteries must be hand removed to prevent any damage to 
stones and graves. No heavy equipment may go into the cemetery except on established math. Trees must be cut flush with 
the ground with no grinding or pulling out or roots. Applicants may use a substance to kill the roots of the tree. Minimize 
ground disturbance and stay away from stones. 
In order for FEMA to be assured that the applicants understand these basic guidelines, the project officers will provide this 
document to tile public .assistance applicants for funding. Brief information about the npplicant and how the debris was 
collected, treated and its final disposal is requested. The applicant will sign this document verifying that they agree to follow 
these guidelines and have consulted with Mass DEP. 
What type of debris will be collected? 

(Vegetative Debris

0 Construction & Demolition Debris (C&D) 

0 Household hazardous waste, bulky waste and/or white goods 

0 Sand 

0 Sand mixed with other debris 

Inther (describe below) 

b peegt,t5R, T  Sion w5,, 1. (1-.)-ss 

13 Was the debris taken to landfill? If so, print name and address of landfill below 

YES • WA CA reR,L1 itigi4q RI) , ,V0,rANIWE 09.1.0g5 • — 
0 Wns the debris hauled by contractor? If so, print name and contact Information of contractor below 

N1) -11) InxrAL prna4 By 1atur.-5 
0 Other - What method(s) was used to dispose of the debris and was a temporary disposal site? If so, provide 

ti t nq  Ataddress of all disposal and stockpiling sites; CPS coordinates Ll • •-•" • frpS"  IS 70°0138.0a• • 

Please provide any additional information about the disposal of the debris below. All disposal methods must be wit in the 
Co»nstonwealth Of Alassaclntselrs. tll Maar& Disaster Debris Alanagement Nam This plan, which is an annex to the 
Massachusetts Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP), was written in partnership with the MassDEP, and the 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA). Local disaster debris management activities should be consistent 
with this plan to maximize the efficiency and effectiveness of these activities, A copy of this plan is available at 
lutwilvvww.mass.aov/den/reevele/laws/policies.htmildisaster

Applicant Agent  ZEE 
I certify that FEMA-eligible debris activities will be conducted within these guidelines and follow any additional 
specific guidance o . pennittin, procedures provided by local, Federal or State (Mass DEP) regulatory authority: 

(Signature)  — . „or, , ,..,,,....-__214--- "--"" 
/ 

hp, a 9/13 7 
- 16, 143899 



Town of Harwich DPW 
FEMA Narrative 
Hurricane Sandy 
FEMA-4097-DR 

DPW preparations for Hurricane Sandy began on Monday, 10/22/12, and continued 
through Friday, 10/26/12. Preparations for the storm included: clearing debris from 
drainage structures, opening waterways, securing and/or removing structures that may 
become damaged or hazardous due to storm conditions (trash cans, picnic tables, flags, 

flagpoles, fencing used to prevent dune erosion). Various Town-owned buildings were 
checked for adequate storm-proofing. Parks and Cemeteries were checked for potential 

problems. Equipment was inventoried, and made ready for use. Barricades/warning 
devices were placed in areas known to have drainage issues. 

DPW personnel reported for duty at their normal start time on Monday, 10/29/12, 
Power was lost at the DPW and Disposal Area at approximately 10:00AM. Both facilities 
were automatically switched to generator power. During the storm, personnel 
responded to many calls for trees and wires down. Crews responded with front-end 
loaders, trucks, and chainsaws to remove fallen trees from roadways. Unsafe areas (live 
wires) were barricaded until power was turned off. 

Power did not come back at the DPW and Disposal Area until approximately 12:00PM 
on Wednesday, 10/31/12. DPW crews spent that week clearing debris from roadways, 
replacing trash cans, boardwalks, and flags, chipping brush, and removing some 
damaged trees. The Tree Company was contracted to cut and remove larger trees 
beyond the abilities of the department. Stumps were ground and the grinding sites 
were loamed. All wood waste (brush, stumps, chippings) was transported to the 
Harwich Disposal Area, where It will be further chipped/ground if necessary and then 
composted. A total of 25.99 tons of debris was brought in. 

DPW time clocks were off by one hour due to Daylight Savings Time ending. Time clocks 
are pre-2007 when the dates for DST changed, so they automatically set themselves 
back a week early. All time stamped cards read one hour earlier than actual. 
Handwritten times are actual. 



For the purpose of computing overtime, all paid le a% shall be considered as time worked. 

SECTION 4. An employee shall be paid a minimum of four (4) hours nay at the rate of time and 
one-half (I 1/2) for emergency "call-ins". A second call for the same employee within the first 
four hour minimum recall will result in a two hour minimum overtime payment. A "call-in" used 
herein means the employee is summoned from his home to work in an emergency, does the work, 

and returns home after he has completed his work in an emergency. Employees called in to work 
early, but less than two hours prior to the start of shill will be paid a full hour overtime for each 

fraction of an hour worked beyond a full hour, prior to start of shift. Any unscheduled call-ins 
prior to two (2) hours before the start of grata will be paid 'e mlnircurn four (4) hours of 

overtime. 

SECTION 5. On "Hazardous Days", when the Town Hall closes and employees are sent home 
with pay, bargaining unit employees required to work, as determined by the Director will receive 
time and one-half pay from the time of Town Hall closing until the end of the scheduled work 
day or alternatively from the beginning of the scheduled work day until the time Town Hall 
opens. 

SECTION u. The Town will establish a list or qualified bargaining unit personnel to operate 
Town vehicles for snow removal . This list will he exhausted before the Town hires non-
bargaining unit personnel for this purpose. 

SECTION 7. Overtime will be paid the next payday after being scheduled. 

SECTION 8. An employee asked to be on-call shall be paid one hour per day at a rate of time 
and one-half (1 1/2) for being on-call, separate from scheduled work or emergency call-in. A 
weekend On-Call shall be compensated at three hours at time and one-half (I 1/2), provided the 
maximum on-call payment shall be seven (7) hours per week. 

ARTICLE XI 
COMPENSATION 

SECTION 1. Subject to satisfactory performance during the preceding year, employees below 
the top step in their classification shall receive a step increase on their anniversary date of 
employment, or promotion, whichever is applicable. A two (2) step increase may be authorized, 
upon recommendation of the Director, and approval of the Town Administrator to recognize 
superior effort and achievement. Said step increases shall be based on the steps and rates of the 
applicable wage schedule in this Article. 

SECTION 2. Employees 'who have occupied the top step of their position for a minimum of one 
(1) year shall, on their anniversary date of employment or promotion, whichever is applicable, 
subject to satisfactory performance while being paid at the top step of the position, receive a 
lump stun payment based on the current rate of pay. 

7 



. (c) H and S classification employees shall have a regular work week of Monday through Friday 
with Saturday and Sunday as days off. 

(d) L classification employees will have a regular work day commencing at 8:00 a.m. and ending 
at 4:30 p.m., Monday thi:ough Sunday, with a one-half hour unpaid meal break resulting in a 
forty-hour work week. When the Disposal Area is open seven (7) days a week, the regular 
schedule of the Disposal Area employees shall be so arranged as to provide two (2) days off per 
week. 

(e) New work hours for any employee, temporarily transferred to duties outside of his or her 
regular work designation (H, L or S) will apply only when the transfer is for the entire pay 
period, or for a regularly scheduled day off. 

(f) Each employee shall be provided with a one-half (1/2) hour unpaid meal period during the 
work day, as referenced in (a). (b), and (d) above, said meal period to be scheduled as close. to the 
middle of the work shift as possible. Disposal Area employees work schedules shall provide for 
two (2) ten (10) Minute coffee breaks. Each coffee break shall be scheduled as close to the 
middle of the first half and second half, respectively, of the work shift as possible. S 
classification employees shall be provided with one 20 minute coffee break scheduled as close to 
the middle of the first half of the work schedule as possible. H classification employees shall 
have one twenty-minute coffee break to be taken between 9:10 a.m. and 9:30 a.m. at the 
Highway Barn. H classification employees shall be allowed to use a Town truck to return to the 

Barn for their coffee break. it is understood that depending upon the nature of the work being 
done and the location, there may be occasions when 1-I classification employees may have to take 

their coffee breaks on site in the field. 

SECTION 2. Each employee shall be scheduled to work a shift with regular starting and quitting 
times. Except in emergency situations, employees shall be given a two (2) week notice of any 
change in their work schedules. Subject to the foregoing and after discussion with the 
Association, the Town reserves the right to make changes in existing work shifts (starting and 
quilting times only) as the needs of the Town require. - When an employee's hours of work are 
changed to operate the Beach Cleaner and he loses an opportunity to work overture as a 
consequence, he shall be entitled to access to a comparable amount of overtime. 

SECTION 3. All work performed in excess of forty (40) hours in the work week shall be 
compensated at the rate of time and one-half (1 112) the regular rate of pay, except, when an 
employee works seven (7) consecutive days, he will be compensated at the rate of double time 
for the seventh day. 

There shall be two (2) overtime lists - one for Disposal Area employees, and one for Highway, 
Park, Cemetery, Building Maintenance, Administration and Vehicle Maintenance employees. 
Overtime work shall be distributed fairly and equitably within each department, among all 
employees qualified to perform said work. Overtime assignments will be made by rotating 
seniority lists for qualified employees. An overtime refusal will be treated as overtime hours 
worked for the purposes of equal distribution of overtime. 

IA 
Fmk A OT 

6 



FEDERALEMERGENCYMANAGEMENTAGENCY 

COST SUMMARY RECORD 
APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY FIPS NO. DISASTER 

Town Of Harwich HRAWBO1 C 001-29020-00 4097 MA 
CLAIM COST COMMENTS (FEMA USE ONLY) ELIGIBLE COSTS 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR 
REGULAR TIME $ 29,885.43 $ 29,885.43 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR 
OVERTIME $ 11,555.92 $ 11,665.92 

FORCE ACCOUNT 
EQUIPMENT $ 17,305.85 $ 17,305.85 

MATERIALS $ - $ - 

RENTAL EQUIPMENT $ - $ - 

CONTRACTS $ 3.036.00 $ 3,036.00 

DIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE 
COSTS 

$ 704.12 AC .. cce--S 
ea Q-e, . $ 704.12 

JUCE 

TOTAL 

W . gre 3 Goa. L1,731-

$ C1,78311 $ G1,783YJ 

I certify that the above information was transcribed 
documents which are available for audit. 

rom timesheets, payroll records, equipment log, invoices, stock records or other 

Certified by: 

Lee Culver 

Title: 

EM Director 

Date: 

Applicant's records have been reviewed and found correct with the exceptions as noted. 

National PW Template V2.5 Jun, 2013 Excel 20071x010 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGelaNT AGENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR RECORD 
APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY PIPS NO. DISASTER 0 

Town Of Handch HRAWBO1 C 001.29020-00 FEMA I 4097 DR I MA 

0.121.01128 NAME/ TOLE 
; 
4
to = 

GATES 5, HOURS WORIOSTIEACH WEES 

1079 10100 1801 WI 1112 110 1114 1115 1133 1541 1110 1110 11410 11411 11/12 11413 1184 1105 11410 11/17 11113 

RASP-9 
BENEFIT 

(COSTS 
„ .,  . , 

TaTAL - 
MORIN 

RA TE nITAL "NMI" "mr14- castRATE 

Mum Alma. RIct00 

Fr 

REG 
is Oa OA so SS 325a S 2504 osnr s an s 1310.4 

Tele Tit 188talsboro 

071 
73 7.50 S 3101 $ 31101 S 203.45 

072 
SO 4.55 S 31140 s 3545 S 153.04 

013 
s 331.49 5 3348 1 

tam 
8utet11.7300n7 

FT 

REG 
13 CB SA 8.5 5.0 32.51 S 1013 0.5727 $ 830 S 95222 

1010 Ea,82 09115148.00407

071 
7.5 7.50 S 2216 S 2735 3 209.59 

002 
220 410 3 2735 s 2795 3 112478 

013 
3 27331 s 2735 

Nem 33334. Wm 

FT 

R2 
0.3 72 1.13 72 40 21.91 $ 2712 85727 S 4191 f 3207.51 

Ma Aarnin AsOlObpakil 

on 
TS tut s 4113 S 4123 s 314.10 

012 
49 428 5 4111 3 41.611 s 18752 

on 
1 41.15 5 4133 S - 

MISfra Scam. Tic= 

Fr 

REG 
3.3 1111 to an to 3250 3 24.15 03727 S 37115 S 112438 

Me TeC Orlreasbamr 

011 
73 7.50 3 3023 3 sass 1 271.69 

072 
4.0 CO 5 10.23 s 3523 144.00 

013 
5 3823 3 3323 5 - 

lfeastry.Steven 

FT 

REG 
13 0.0 9.8 BD 58 3230 S 21.23 0.5727 3 3339 I 1.12/5.11 

1010 Trk Crthortabser 

011 
7.5 7.50 3 3125 S 3135 S 23134 

072 
4.0 450 5 31.85 s 31.55 S 17233 

073 
3 31.85 3 31.85 3 • 

Neino Hr. ail 

FT 

REG 
13 BS 1111 0.8 51 3230 3 1723 03727 $ 2937 S 91238 

710, Tea OcIverabatr 

011 
7.5 710 $ 23.70 $ 20.78 3 20081 

002 
4.0 430 $ 2812 S 21173 3 107.10 

073 s 25.713 $ 23.71 1 

TOTAL NOURS 

OR/JA TOTAL HOURS 

SIOM7 REG HOURS 

SKEET OT HOURS 

I certify that MB above information was obtained fmm Rome teconls, Invokes. or other documents that are available for autth. 

25910 REGIME SUBTOTAL 

000113TOTAS 

RS GRAND TOTAL 

of GRAND TOTAL 

arum TOTAL 

S 6.70203 

119510 S 2338.00 

105100 S mass 

DUO 115518 

S 4104134 

Lee Culver EMI Medea' 
CERTIFIED TITLE DATE 
1•••••••1•••••••••••••1110 la* Vel0.11 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY IAANAGEMENTACENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR RECORD 
FORGEACCOUNT LABOR PAGE 1 OF 



APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY FIPS NO. DISASTER # 

Town Of Harwich HRAIVE101 C 001-2902040 FERIA 4091 DR 1 MA 

EISPLOVEE 101121 TIRE R 
C 
4 

! gt 
E 

OATES MtOlin WORKED EACH WEEK 

1020 1012 1021 1111 1112 WS 1114 1115 1121 21/7 MO 1119 11110 1121 11112 11.113 11114 11115 11110 11/17 11115 

RATES / COSTS 

TOTAL INS 
HOURLY 

RATE 
BENEFIT 

RATE TOTAL HOURLY TOTAL COST 

En men con 

FT 

REG 13 0.13 8.0 82 5.0 1150 S 24.15 05727 a 37.28 S 1.13438 

MG Thar 

071 
TS 7.50 5 1823 S 3623 1 271E9 

012 
43 4.00 S 3823 $ 309 S 144.90 

013 S 311.23 3 3821 2 • 

?am SCR Dast11 

FT 

REG 
13 EA 8.8 0.13 5.0 3250 $ 78.17 03727 S 444.E/ S 114025 

7105 EOG 1.0940 

011 75 is s 4223 t 42213 S 31591 

012 
4.0 4.03 5 4230 S 4227 5 15102 

073 S 4223 S 4226 s . 

Nana Rete. YAL7sco 

FT 

 REG 
1.5 8.8 8.0 82 5.0 12.50 S 18.43 05727 5 2208 1 04223 

TEN Mt CeNeftalcar 

021 75 7.50 5 27.65 s 27.85 5 emu 

022 40 4WS 72.95 S 2725 $ 110.58 

073 5 2725 2 27.85 5 • 

Nmm synth. oaths 

FT 

REG 15 9.0 0.0 St 24.60 5 21.23 05727 1 33.39 1 131021 

Mt TrI/13/1/5/5.412:45, 

011 
7.5 1.50 5 31.85 S 3125 $ 230.84 

012 
03 420 5 3125 3125 5 1 32238 

on 5 5125 S 3135

Num Suteltra. Yea= 

FT 

REG 1.3 OA 0.8 4.8 52 2560 S 28.17 0.572/ S 4420 1 775282 

771a 
E°5°

n

OTT 
TS TEO S 4223 s 4228 5 316.91 

012 
4.0 420 S 4228 S 4225 S 113922 

013 S 42213 s 4223 1 .. 

Wee e  antren. awes na 1.5 93 0.0 9.0 2850 5 28.17 0.6127 S 44.30 S 126282 

Tre Tit Othemstaar 
FT 

OT1 
TS 750 S 42.215 a 4223 5 316.131 

072 
42 4.03 It 4226 S 4123 S 18102 

013 S 4223 s 4223 1 - 

TOTAL HOUR8 

GRAND 1131111.110=3 

SHEET REGNOGRS 

SHEET OTIYOURS 

I certify that the above bfannatIon was obtained from Parrot' records, invoices, or other documerds that are available for audit. 

24523 REGIME SUETOT/1 

Oft SUBTOTAL,5 

REGGPAAD 'TOTAL 

OR GRUM TOTAL 

WAND TOTAL 

$ 8.15145 

HMO 2,55630 

117150 3 29.53543 

0020 2 11,655.92 

s 41 4434 

Lee Culver EC Deemer 

CERTIFIED TIME DATE 

oncinticustriacastasittere• 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR RECORD 
APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY I FIPS NO. DISASTER 0 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR PAGE 2 OF S 



Town Of Harwich HRAW801 C 0014902040 FEMA I 4097 DR MA 

°MOYER/4AM / MU F 4 
G. 

2 S 
E 

DATES & HOURS WORXE0 EACH WEEK 

10/213 inn 1031 11/1 1112 113 in 219 In 107 11/3 11/9 1100 Tim 11n2 I113 1044 1015 11108 11/17 11,10 

RATES / 40271 

TOTAL MRS 
Ida, 

RATE 
13212FIT 

RATE TOTAL HOURLY TOTAL COST 

)18'" W40510 00.13243

Ft 

REG 1.3 82 82 82 50 33.501 7241 03727 1 3524 S 1445.43 

108 E91IP0pGGAT440enTr 

OT1 75 730 3 3202 3 33.32 3 2^111 

an 162 Ito° S 33/2 $ 33/2 3 50423 

023 S 3312 S 3322 3 • 

Rum 
AMA; Ban 

FT 

REG 13 OA 82 05 5.0 32E0 S 2123 03727 S 3329 S 1.035.11 

11/8 542915302041.1003,

an 73 7.50 S 31.85 s 3125 3 23324 

072 4.0 ACO $ 3125 3 31.85 S 127.38 

on 
5 31.85 $ 31.85 1 • 

Wan 
Bata Mud 

FT 

REG 1.3 82 to AA 52 1250 3 213.17 03727 S 4430 S 1.43810 

TIns SWF 0901420127e2r 

OTI 73 7.30 S 4223 S 4225 3 318.01 

012 4.0 46 S 4223 3 4225 S 169.32 

On S 0.28 3 Sues • 

tie GGFIGG.Atto 

Fr 

REG 1.5 0.0 8.0 SA 24E0 S 1945 0.5727 S 3039 S 749.42 

TA 03438.5tores 

• 

On 75 7.53 S 211.113 S 2218 1 218.81 

072 15.0 1536 5 22.18 3 2218. 9 43723 

013 s 29.18 s an 3 • 

Remo Shank Jamas 

FT 

REG 1.3 82 an 82 SD 3214 3 1945 05727 5 3520 3 091.13 

TO: E01P 03241307-00010

OT1 73 MO $ 29.18 s 2418 s 2111.81 

012 15.0 1523 S 29.18 s 22.18 s 43723 

023 s 29.18 S 2930 3 - 

Wee Ektnn. an 

Fr 

REG 11 0.0 105 BA 28.30 3 25E4 0.5727 3 4022 $ 134923 

21124 TeltOtheolsbaxes 

011 73 730 S 3848 3 35.48 S 2E245 

012 AO 436 3 3248 s 30.40 S 153.04 

OD 3 3548 S SIAS 5 • 

TOTAL HOURS 

GRAND TOTAL NalsRe 

SHEET REG HOURS 

110ET OT HOURS 

I certify Mat the above intnnation TOS obtained from Payroll records hada orother documents that am available for mita. 

2211:0 RESIT= MOOT& 

OR SUBTOTAL 

REG GRAM TOT& 

Off CRAW TOTAL 

ORAWDP7442. 

S - 13.561.16 

'GOSS S 3.38185 

13112 1 29285A3 

10200 S 1135522 

$ 4E44114 

Lee Culver EM MOON 
CERTIFIED TIRE DATE 

b01.064400•141•4•• 1 v41090Ine 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR RECORD 
APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY MPS NO. DISASTER 0 

Town Of Hamlett HRAWBO1 C 001-2902040 FEMA I 4097 DR I MA 

FORCE ACCOUNT won PAGE 3 OF 



5 5 1- - o 
I 

HIES A HOURS WORKED EACH WEEK 

EMOTES NAVE (TITLE 

1079 1030 1001 11/1 1112 124 1124 1115 1135 IV/ 11.13 199 11150 11:11 11112 WO 11/14 1915 IMO lint 11/10 

WES MIX/0/4 

TOTAL 14RS 
MUM 

RATE 
BENEFIT 

RATE TOTAL NOURL/f 1024300ST 

95379 users  00190/ 

FT 

PEG 
is on to on 7930 5 19E3 03777 S 3037 3 57923 

763 111/12totfaboral 

071 73 7.50 S 29.45 3 29.45 1 22954 

On 
4.0 400 5 7935 s ' 19.45 3 117.75 

073 3 2945 29.45 - 

Gem CRistoplet 

FT 

PEGArne OS 0.0 OA BD 0.11 32.50 3 2031 03727 1 3279 3 134531 

1102 EOC Gad= 

OTT 
13 73D 3 33.77 S 2077 1 730.74 

072 
to gm 2 2027 33.77 12333 

CM 3 3017 s 3377 5 - 

Pa= 
Batundarces 

PEG 03 50 13.0 OD 24.50 S 2133 0.5727 5 3712 3 909.33 

TIOe Tit Thlreatetcar 

071 
7.5 730 1 35.43 S 35.40 5 23530 

072 3.33 s 3144 s 35.93 1 12190 

073 S 35.40 3 35.43 1 - 

Ch30/123/. Raba: 

FT 

PEGNam IA 9.3 9.5 2050 S 2330 03727 5 3712 3 73057 

Mb s's Delvtitettetter 

On 
7.5 MD $ 35.40 s 3540 S 235.93 

072 
40 AOC S 35.40 35.40 5 14130 

OD 3 15.40 S 5540 $ - 

Norm 
BUG* Est REG 

0.0 to BA ao ozos s 2075 03727 1 sus 1 1,04417 

no 7741333:31.0793 

Ott 11.5 13.50 3 3211 5 31.14 2 35211 

012 3 31.14 i 31.14 . 

073 2 31.14 $ 31.14 2 - 

Nsea 
0E021.1)3212 RS 

0.5 3.0 SA BE ea 3250 5 2554 0.5727 S 4332 3 1.31022 

.. EIWIP 0 24/04431 m° 

fi 
071 25 7.50 $ 31.43 S 3043 3 25045 

on as 4.513 5 35.45 3 3846 3 173.07 

073 5 3545 S 3045 5 

TOTAL HOURS 

CIRMOD TOTAL =IRS 

SKEET REGIOuRS, 

MEET ar tiouaS 

I certify that the above information was obtalned front P81100 records. Invokes. Of other datuthads that are available for audit 

23920 REGIME SUBTOTAL 

OR suBTOTA_ 

RED ORM, TOTAL 

off GisAMITOTAL, 

GRANDTCWIL 

$ 5.053.61. 

1141.50 S 2250.65 

17030 s 21425.43 

623:0 1113522 

S 41 1.34 

Lee Culver EM Sector 

CERTIFIED TIRE DATE 

1•22•11112/112211122312=2326.2.11122 

FEDERAL DAERGENCOAASIAGEIENT AGENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR RECORD 
APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY PIPS NO. DISASTER 

Town Of Hasvdch FIRAWBDI C 001.29020-00 ERMA 4097 DR MA 

thiptcnirvatE /Tuts 

34.180 & mut WORXED EACHWEEK 

kid I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR PAGE 4 OF 5 

RATES /CO212 



r • a 
a 1350 1030 10/31 11/1 lia in 104 175 11/0 107 1140 1149 11/10 11111 11112 ma 1104 11/15 11/le 1017 11215 TOTALKRS 

ROLM" 
PAM 

091617 
RAW TOTAL.524MIN TootcOST 

R4on ,Daned REG 
0.5 80 0.0 FLO 0.0 53.50 1 2350 05121 S 37.12 5 120625 

TM 

On 73 MO S 3540 3 3540 S 255.50 

012 33 JSO 2 33A3 S 35.40 S 12330 

073 S 33.40 5 35.40 5 • 

tam 

tt

REG OS 30 00 SO 2430 S 2937 05727 5 4430 5 1215.41 

1/0 aP500:07200500/7/ 

071 
7.5 7.50 5 4225 S 025 3 31581 

012 3.5 - 5 4225 3 4225 S 14104 

all S 4223 5 4225 2 

Rine'
RD3 0.0 11.8 SO 53 5.0 40450 5 0.00 05727 5 1720 5 MSS 

Rffe toDamOstaret 

an S 1030 5 0.50 $ 

072 to 400 5 1550 3 1030 3 MOO 

073 5 1550 5 18.005 

Rene GrosstOms 

T On 

PEG to so 82 e.6 so 4030 1 1130 03777 0 15039 S 79.44 

=ow 

S 1725 1 17.25 s • 

art 4.0 4.00 5 1725 S 1725 s woo 

013 5 1725 S 1725 5 

REG • S - S • 

7th 

On 5 - S 3 -

012 5 • S - - 

On S - - 

Neat REG a . a . s • 

TOe 

an f • S - S • 

on s I . 

On S • S S - 

TOTALIOURS 

ORA= TOTAL. HoURS 

SMET Ka POWS 

stEET 01 ICURS 

I May that the above Information waa obtained from Payroll Reads, hmtices. or other documents that am atonable for alia 

157.00 REG 71231105707PL 

Olt SUBTOTALS 

ROO GRANDICRAL 

OR CIRPADICRAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

S ;WM 

11553o 12921 

13783 S meas.43 

sotO 1 1135392 

3 41,441.34 

Lee Culver EM Minor 

CERTIFIED TIRE DATE 

ac•••••rImpsieraJsaIDISitsallfertelt. 

FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR PACES OF 



MC& 1010013•Ta1401142614OCT 

EMPLOYEE PAYROLL DATA 

APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY MPS NO. DISASTER 0 

Tom at Mankh RRAWS01 C 00140020.00 FEMA 4097 DR MA 

LaCIYEB MAWS 

PST NAVA MT MAR 

nTle 
OR 

83114111CITIPTION 

OTATWP 

4118183.011/
%

HOURLY RATE 132/08-118 FRINCit 
111)61M8 O

T 
RIO 

I 
VAC I SICK 1 ROL ea UNOLP HEWN I WO 

118/8/174a HAWS RIO 
&VOW IkaJcioi EnnipbrPorksatal FT 11600 10 I 11 02014 1.4511 530102 $500 577/11 

as1.111~1 Tallknottem 
— 

Ft 725Al 6777% 

baba Prdtv kunenimam Ft 11183 477714 

ann.*. MST n inn 57.214 

°rots. Dawn TA ofradtabow FT 12416 5221% 

Ta TIthetlitor FT 121.23 011/14 

26 626411878 FT 11/.18 57.21S 

Hotta Colin 172176174Litboc FT 174.10 SW% 

14412w4 Omsk] EOC 1.11801 FT MU OE /711 

Raust1Youto its 08848112841 FT 11643 17.71% 

SS Orld Tr's DITtIllata it FT 121.23 0711% 

6181103.W.118 &OP Onfilailnatt FT 174.17 07.27% 

Tab.. Ouse fttOthedlatinl n 7617 0/1/11 

W814112148.118Y4 0414 00wouxurate 1 FT T.72.41 a" 

A00,Elial "VP OF61144/Lthorn FT 13113 071/14 

Boun no, 848892,114cAstoirt FT 271417 1E2116 

14401324.1v16 Trk118•1144bater FT MAT 57.2714 

®1120\74,1!9 TOO OPersteffSata FT 11013 072711 

188111.40,1 81018441400411 FT 123.64 11.2714 

1182041171.4141 TA Ditottkibutt FT 119113 CAM 

Celt afataTTia eOCCUTTsail FT 12651 07.21% 

04/144 Jima, Irk antnatatt FT IMO 17.2711 

C09om18144244 The 0041614,844 FT 1160 
— — 

071/11 

MO" Eris TA Itteettabora FT SU UV% 

OM 01.40 E44 00ettacta6cas FT PM 721E 

U own. Oini Ectunpritor FT 12160 07.278 

2.87848 Wray TrY Ortnnatora T 111.00 07.21% 

Gnaw coty Won T 11110 727% 

1414Cli23. IMMO ETUPOFTettralltatr FT 12111 6121% 

01.2714 

MTh 

727% 

PIM 

071111 

TIM% 

an% 

5721% 

57.2/11 

1177% 

11727% 

07.278 

57 27% 

07.3/14 

572714 

57.2714 

572711 

CAM 

It 2711 

SAM 

727% 

SW% 

671711 

67.27% 

OW% 

CAM 

57.2121 

57.2114 

CAREW By: 

DEW 
I CERTIFY 11171T THE INFORMATION BELOW WAS TRANSCRIBED FROM PAYROLL 

RECORDS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE AVAIUB3LE FOR AUDIT. Papa I on 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

APPLICANT'S BENEFITS CALCULATION WORKSHEET 
APPUCANT 

Town Of Harwich 
PV ft-EP NO. 

HRAWBO1 
FIPCNO. 

001-29020-00 
CATEGORY 

C 
DISASTER 

4097 I MA 

ENTER TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL 

$2,0 8,2 2.45 

REGULAR TIME % OVERTIME % 

Holidays 11 4.23% If the benefit Is 
applied to the 

Vacation Leave 18.5 7.12% overtime fringe 
rate, select the 

proper box 
Sick Leave 15 5.77% 

• Social Security r 6.20% 

• Medicare 

• Unemployment 

'Worker's Comp 

r 

r 

1.45% 

•• Retirement r 319,007.40 15.81% 

Health Benefits $ 336,281.45 16.68% 

Life Insurance Benefits 

Other (Basalt» luni r 

697.20 0.03% 

Total (In % of annual salary) 57.27% 
(FIGURES IN EWE AUTOMATICALLY 'GO' TO THE FORCE ACCOUNT LABOR SHEETS) 

COMMENTS: 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE WAS TRANSCRIBED FROM PAYROLL RECORDS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS 
WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FOR AUDIT. 

CERTIFIED: Lee Culver 

TITLE: EM Director 

DATE: 

• Only categories for overUme fringe benefits. 
'• Only an 01101W110 fringe Wont when supported by employee contract 
Halos! PY1 Magni vtil Joni Allf bawl 200172010 



To~N 131zu3k So_nafie 
Date 03/22/13 Town of Harwich, MA Page 1 

Time 13:07:22 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 

Summary Report for sites 00 - 99 

Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 12 - 12 Material Types -z 

Date Material Type Customer Type Tickets Count Est. vol. Act. Vol. Est. Wt. Actual Wt. Charge 

12 Total 185 0 • 51980 0 25.99 25.99 0.00 

Average 0 281 0 0.14 0.14 0.00 

Report Total 185 0 51980 0 25.99 25.99 0.00 

Report Average 0 281 0 0.14 0.14 0.00 



"TOW N 1PKU,t--1 

Date 03/22/13 Town of Harwich, MA 

Time 13:12:40 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 

Page 

Detailed Report for sites 00 - 99 

Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 12 - 12 Material Types - z 

Date Material Type Customer Type Tickets Count Est. vol. Act. Vol. Est. Wt. Actual Wt. Charge 

10/30/12 12 01-656751 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656753 680 0.34 0.34 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656755 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656761 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656763 1760 0.88 0.88 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 Y 01-656764 800 0.40 0.40 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656767 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656771 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656774 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656775 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656777 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656779 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 Y 01-656780 1400 0.70 0.70 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656781 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656784 480 0.24 0.24 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656785 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656788 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 Y 01-656791 1180 0.59 0.59 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656793 340 0.17 0.17 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656805 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656810 740 0.37 0.37 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656814 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656816 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656819 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656825 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656827 80 0.04 0.04 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656830 400 0.20 0.20 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 Y 01-656832 620 0.31 0.31 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656833 380 0.19 0.19 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656835 200 0.10 0.10 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656836 560 0.28 0.28 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656837 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656839 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C - 01-656842 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656843 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656845 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656848 380 0.19 0.19 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656852 660 0.33 0.33 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656853 220 0.11 0.11 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656855 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656857 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 



Date 03/22/13 Town of Harwich, MA Page 2 

Time 13:12:40 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 

Detailed Report for sites 00 - 99 
Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 12 - 12 Material Types - z 

Date Material Type Customer Type Tickets Count Est. vol. Act. Vol. Est. Wt. Actual Wt. Charge 

10/30/12 12 01-656863 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656873 880 0.44 0.44 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656874 320 0.16 0.16 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656877 580 0.29 0.29 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656878 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656880 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 4 X 01-656882 1000 0.50 0.50 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656884 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656888 80 0.04 0.04 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656889 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656896 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656897 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
10/30/12 12 01-656902 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 
10/30/12 12 01-656903 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656908 260 0.13 0.13 0.00 
10/30/12 12 01-656909 80 0.04 0.04 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656914 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 C 1 01-656919 800 0.40 0.40 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656921 1100 0.55 0.55 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656922 540 0.27 0.27 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656923 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656924 260 0.13 0.13 0.00 

10/30/12 12 01-656933 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656934 320 0.16 0.16 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656955 400 0.20 0.20 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656966 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656967 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656968 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656969 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-6569/1 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656972 320 0.16 0.16 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656917 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656978 660 0.33 0.33 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656981 320 0.16 0.16 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656985 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656987 440 0.22 0.22 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656988 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656990 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-656998 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-657004 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 

10/31/12 12 01-657006 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 



Date 03/22/13 Town of Darya, MA Page 3 

Time 13:12:40 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 
Detailed Report for sites 00 - 99 

Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 12 - 12 Material Types - z 

Date Material Type Customer Type Tickets Coun Est. vol. Act. Vol_ Est. Wt. Actual Mt. Charge 

10/31/12 12 01-657008 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-651009 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657012 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657015 400 0.20 0.20 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657030 460 0.23 0.23 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657031. 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657039 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657044 460 0.23 0.23 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657051 260 0.13 0.13 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657052 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657055 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657066 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657069 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657075 500 0.25 0.25 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657078 /40 0.37 0.37 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657080 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657084 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657086 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657088 420 0.21 0.21 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657089 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 
10/31/12 12 01-657076 380 0.19 0.19 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657104 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657115 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657116 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657119 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657121 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657122. 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657124 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657130 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657142 520 0.26 0.26 0.00 

11/01/12 12 01-657148 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

11/01/12 12 01-657157 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 
11/01/12 12 1 Y 01-657158 780 0.39 0.39 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657161 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 

11/01/12 12 01-657164 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657172 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657175 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
11/01/12 12 1 Y 01-657176 1420 0.71 0.11 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657177 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657181 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657187 600 0.30 0.30 0.00 



Date 03/22/13 
Time 13:12:40 

Town of Harwich. MA Page 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 
Detailed Report for sites 

Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 

Date Material Type Customer Type Tickets Coun 

00 - 99 
12 - 12 Material Types 

Est. vol. Act. Vol. Est. At. Actual At. Chasse 

11/01/12 12 01-657194 380 0.19 0.19 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657214 80 0.04 0.04 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657216 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

11/01/12 12 01-657223 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657231 20 0.01 0.01 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657234 420 0.21 0.21 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657236 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657238 220 0.11 0.11 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657244 BO 0.04 0.04 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657247 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-65/253 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657255 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657259 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657267 340 0.17 0.17 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657270 140 0.07 0.07 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657278 120 0.0E 0.06 0.00 
11/01/12 12 01-657282 340 0.17 0.17 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657287 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657295 220 0.11 0.11 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657299 200 0.10 0.10 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657303 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657307 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657311 1320 0.66 0.66 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657315 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-65/321 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657326 460 0.23 0.23 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657329 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657331 920 0.46 0.46 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657336 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657338 280 0,14 0.14 0.00 

11/02/12 12 1 01-657340 340 0.11 0.11 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657341 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657348 80 0.04 0.04 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657353 220 0.11 0.11 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657354 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657363 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657370 300 0-15 0.15 0.00 
11/02/12 12 01-657274 540 0.27 0.27 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657376 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 
11/02/12 12 2 Y 01-657379 340 0.17 0.17 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657380 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 



Date 03/22/13 
Time 13:12:40 

Town of Harwich, MA Page 5 

Material Analysis Report by Material 

Inbound and outbound materials for the period 10/30/2012 - 11/02/2012 

Detailed Report for sites 00 - 99' 

Date 

Accounts 0 - 999999 Customer Types - z Materials 

Material Type Customer Type Tickets Coon 

12 - 12 

Est. vol. Act. Vol 

Material Types - z 

Est. Wt. Actual Wt. Charge 

11/02/12 12 01-657382 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657384 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657386 160 0.08 0.08 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657387 200 0.10 0.10 0.00 

11/02/12 12 C 1 01-657394 220 0.11 0.11 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657397 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657400 40 0.02 0.02 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657417 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657422 320 0.16 0.16 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657426 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657427 180 0.09 0.09 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657435 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657439 120 0.06 0.06 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657441 240 0.12 0.12 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657451 100 0.05 0.05 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657453 60 0.03 0.03 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657455 280 0.14 0.14 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657456 360 0.18 0.18 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657462 260 0.13 0.13 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657466 300 0.15 0.15 0.00 

11/02/12 12 01-657474 680 0.34 0.34 0.00 

Total 185 0 51980 0 25.99 25.99 0.00 

Average 0 281 0 0.14 0.14 0.00 

Report Total 185 0 51980 25.99 25.99 0.00 

Report Average 0 281 0.14 0.14 0.00 



:.: -..G.AN 75.7.,, @ -tstili _.e: Y .. ___-11?-ng 

YLamtkv ‘ cc_ R-c). @ f-p.ca.- 1, . cyPL-A _ _.n:"3-ce,,pac 

l i . Y---Thutietc,C. 2--p 9 cr t-hp,ppt-lq, ra.c.4643( 

S_(.; C.,00‘ ]2a .. . _  crzac 

e-->AL-r t .A ,...-arvq. , -, f _ I v ...„...„-a -1..-., .- _ __.--

C,2- it-A cl. r:••+->cs._ g-jc)- cli:Dect-See." 1.7}CLA71.C) 

`ri Teta-. 



ANsIX  P41.1 1:717a .

Yr:::FaNKOstoc. Q atiCASIOpt4eZ. 30.4oc.14-

ir 
C4-.1 to esveg4:53( acoa-

i! -7v-Kida Lot.c-A. Cep\i-O trpt-g
ii 5(.2 \-Ams-- --a k 3..1 ELL6-n3 

11. r ecZ-M) Cret .'S r :al e._ cioterrttyn 

..5pwa_ne_tpc cv-s cpqn:) -csee 

1 



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE 

PERIOD 

WEEKLY PAYROLL 

28-Oct-12 ENDING 03-No .12 

PAGE 1 

Ha BM gun Men Ian MA Dm Ed Pit 1-2111-Loma Amount Total pay 
1113112 

ALWARD, RICHARD II 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

521.230 

$31.645 

$31.845 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 875 8.75 5.00 32.50 

7.60 

4.00 

$889.98 

$238.83 

5127.38 

$1,066.19 

BADACH, TIMOTHY H 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

519.450 

529.176 

529.175 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 8.75 8.75 5.00 32.60 

7.60 

4.00 

$632.13 

$218.81 

$116.70 

$967.64 

BERUBE, KIM H 

Overtime -Straight Time 

Overtime - 1.5 Time 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

45.50 

527.920 

$27.920 

$41.880 

$41.880 

541.880 

0.25 

0.60 

7.60 

4.00 

7.75 

1.00 

7.75 

1.00 

7.75 4.00 

2.50 

1.50 

27.50 

5.00 

1.50 

7.60 

4.00 

$767.80 

$139.60 

$62.82 

$314.10 

$187.52 

$1,451.84 

GAGNON, THOMAS H 

Overtime 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

44.60 

$24.150 

$38.225 

536.225 

536.226 

1.25 

7.50 

4.00 

8.75 8.75 

0.50 

8.75 5.00 32.50 

0.50 

7.60 

4.00 

$784.88 

$18.11 

$271.08 

$144.90 

$1,219.57 

HERSEY, STEVEN H 

T.H Closed OT par contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

521.230 

531.645 

$31.845 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 8.75 8.75 EGO 32.50 

7.60 

4.00 

$689.98 

$238.83 

$127.38 

$1,056.19 

HICKEY, BRETT H 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

517.650 

$26.776 

528.776 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 8/5 8.75 5.00 32.50 

7.60 

4.00 

$580.13 

$200.81 

$107.10 

$888.04 

HOLMES, COLLIN H 

T.H Closed OT par contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

$24.150 

$36.226 

$36.225 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 8.75 8.75 5.00 32.60 

7.60 

4.00 

$784.88 

$271.88 

$144.90 

$1,201.46 

HOOPER, LINCOLN H 

Sick Time 

$44.114 

$44.114 

9.00 

8.00 

9.00 9.00 5.00 32.00 

8.00 

51,411.65 

$352.91 

$1,764.66 

NICKERSON, D. H 

T.H Closed OT per contract 

Storm OT 

44.00 

528.170 

542.256 

542.265 

1.25 

7.60 

4.00 

8.75 8/5 8.75 5.00 32.50 

7.50 

4.00 

$915.83 

$316.91 

$169.02 

$1,401.46 



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE PAGE 2 

Name Ma P.P.2 Men )i WitE MI ELI P.81 TM& 
Hours 

Amount Total Pay
1113112 

REUSS, WILLIAM H 518.430 1.25 8.75 835 8.76 5.00 32.50 $598.98 $861.60 
T.H Closed OT per contract $27.646 7.50 7.60 $207.33 

Storm OT 527.645 2,00 2.00 56829 
42.00 

SMITH, DAVID H $21.230 1,50 9.00 9.00 6.00 24.50 $520.14 $1,183.57 
Overtime 531.845 4.00 4.00 $12738 

T.H Closed OT per contract $31.845 7.60 7.50 $238.83 

Storm OT 531.846 4.00 4.00 $127.38 

Personal Tune $21.230 8.00 8.00 $169.84 

48.00 

STRATTON, WALTER H $28.170 1.26 8.76 8.76 4.75 5.00 28.50 $802.85 $1,697.25 
Overtime $42.255 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 7.00 5295.79 

TM Closed OT per contract $42.255 7.50 7.50 $316.91 

Storm OT 542.266 4.00 4.00 $169.02 

Sick Time 528.170 4,00 4.00 $112.68 

51.00 

TUOMINEN, CHARLES H 528.170 1.50 9.00 9.00 9.00 28.60 5802.85 $1,507.10 
Overtime $42.255 0.50 2.00 2.50 $105.64 

TM Closed OT per contract $42,256 7.60 7.60 $316.91 

Storm OT $42.265 4.00 4.00 $169.02 

Vacation Time $28170 4.00 4.00 $112.88 

46.50

1NRIGHTINGTON, DAVID H $22.410 1.25 835 8.75 8.75 5.00 32.50 $728.33 $1,484.67 
TM Closed OT per contract $33.616 7.60 7.60 $262.11 

Storm OT 533.616 16.00 16.00 5604.23 

65.00 

CURRIE, ROBERT HP 518.500 

WILLIAMS, ROBERT HP 518.500 

ALBEE, BRIAN P $21230 1.25 8.76 8.75 8.75 6.00 32.50 5669.98 $1.066.19 
TM Closed OT per contract $31.846 7.60 7.50 $238.83 

Storm 01 531.845 4.00 4.00 $127.38 

44.00 

BERUBE, RICHARD P $28.170 1.26 8.75 8.75 8.75 5.00 32.50 $916.53 $1,401.46 
T.H Closed OT per contract 542.265 7.60 7.50 $316.91 

Storm OT 542.256 4.00 4.00 $169.02 

44.00 

HOPKINS, JARED C $21.230 1.50 9.00 9.00 5.00 24.50 $520.14 $1,406.46 
T.11 Closed OT per contract $31.846 7.60 7.60 $238.83 

Storm OT 531.845 16.00 16.00 $477.68 

Sick 11mo 521.230 8.00 8.00 5169.04 

55.00 



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE PAGE 3 

Name iss Bak am 

- - 
Ma Ins Wert Thu Ed §al Amount Total Pay 

1113114 klMini 

STRATTON, JAMES C 520.330 1.25 8.75 8.75 8.76 5.00 32.50 $660.73 $1,346.87 

T.11 Closed OT per contract $30,496 7.60 7.50 $228.71 

Storm OT $30.495 16.00 15.00 5457.43 

56.00 

ELDREDGE, JOHN B $26.640 1.50 9.00 9.00 9.00 28.60 5730.74 $1,276.69 

T.H Closed OT per contract 538.460 7.50 7.50 $288.45 

Storm OT 538,460 4.00 400 5163.84 

Personal11me $25.640 4.00 4.00 $102.66 

44.00 

LANGWAY, WESLEY B $19.450 1.50 9.00 9.00 9.00 28.50 $554.33 $967.64 

T.H Closed OT per contract 529.178 7,60 7.50 $218.81 

Storm OT $29.176 4.00 4.00 $116.70 

Vacation Time $19.450 4.00 4.00 $77.80 

44.00 

BRYDA, MICHAEL J 519.380 7.00 6.00 7.00 8.00 8.60 7.50 40.00 $775.20 $776.20 

40.00 ..
CENTRELLA, PATRICIA JP 520.260 6.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 34.00 $688.50 $941.63 

Overtime -Straight Time 620.250 5.00 5.00 5101.25 

Overtime - 1.5 llme $30.375 4.00 4.00 $121.50 

T.H Closed OT per contract $30.376 1.00 1.00 $30.38 

4400 

GIFFEE, CHRISTOPHER J $20.510 0.50 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 32.50 $666.58 $1,020.37 

T.H Closed OT per contract $30.765 7.60 7.60 $230.73 

Storm OT $30.785 4.00 4,00 $123.08 

44.00 

LEWIS, DANIEL JP 517.750 
_ 

3.50 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 27.60 $488.13 $668.01 

T.H Closed OT per contract 528.626 3.00 3.00 $79.88 

30.50

SALAS, ANTHONY J $18.550 
.. 
two 

. 
8.00 6.00 8.00 

. 
8.00 40.00 $742.00 $742.00 

40.00 

LANDERS, NANCY JP $16.250 8.00 8.00 5130.00 $130.00 

8.00 , 
DREW, JAMES JP $13.840 

LEWIS, GEORGE JP 513.840 
-

SACRAMONE, RAYMOND JP 513.840 
m

BARKER, JAMES 0 523.600 8.00--0,50 8.00 8.00 6,00 32.60 $767.130 $1,156.40 

T.H Closed OT per contract 535.400 7.60 7.50 $265.60 

Storm OT 535.400 3.50 3.60 $123.90 

43.50 



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE PAGE 4 

&MI Bum gam cla n ri m glimi Thy Eli gm 7-21a Amount Total PalL 
5113112 floury

CHADWICK, ROBERT D 323.600 1.75 9.25 9.60 20.50 5483.80 $1,174.10 
T.H Closed OT per contract $36,400 7.60 7.60 $286.60 

Storm OT 536.400 4.00 4.00 $141.60 

Sick The $23.600 8.00 4.00 12.00 $283.20 

44.00 

CHINAULT, WALTER DP 617.600 
- . 

9.00 
... 

9.00 16.00 
. 

$316.80 $316.80 
18.00 

CLANCY, JOANNE DP $17.600 9.00 9.00 $158.40 $158.40 
9.00 

ELDREDGE, ERIC 0 $20.760 890 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 40.00 $830A0 $1,250.79 
Overtime 531.140 ZOO 2.00 $62.28 

Storm OT 531.140 11.60 11.60 3358.11 

53.50 

GERMAIN, ERIN D $20.330 6.50 8.00 800 8.00 8.00 37.50 3762.38 5889.60 

Overtime 530.495 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.50 2.00 $60.99 

T.H Closed OT per contract $30.495 2.60 2,60 $76.23 

42.00 

GILBERT, DAVID D $25.640 0.50 6.00 6.00 8.00 8.00 3250 $833.30 $1,333.28 
OverUme 338.480 1.00 1.00 $38.46 

MI Closed OT per contract $38.460 7.60 7.60 $288.45 

Storm OT $38.460 4.60 4,60 5173.07 

45.60 

JESUDOVVICH, ALEX DP $17.600 8.50 6.60 17.00 $299.20 $299.20 
17.00 

KIERNAN, MICHAEL D $28.170 8.00 0.50 8.00 8.00 8.00 32.50 $916.53 $1,380.33 
TM Closed OT per contract $42.256 7.60 7.50 $316,91 

Storm OT 542.265 3.50 3.60 5147.89 

43.50

MCNEELY, DANIEL D $23.600 0.60 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 32.50 $767.00 $1,280.30 

Overtime $35.400 3.50 3.60 $123.90 

Tel Closed OT per contract $36.400 7.60 7.60 6266.50 

Storm OT $36400 3.60 3.60 $123.90 

47.00 

PERRY, RICHARD OP $14.270 8.60 
_ 

8.50 17.00 $242.69 $242.59 

17.00 

SUTHERLAND, G. DP 516.160 8.60 8.50 8.50 25.50 $411.83 $411.83 
25.50 

BENGSTON, ZACHERY CS $11.000 8.75 975 8.75 8.75 5.00 
- - 

40.00 $440.00 $506.00 

Storm OT $16.500 4.00 4.00 $68.00 

44.00 

WRIGHTINGTON JR., DAVID PS $12.000 



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE PAGE 5 

RAMS 
1113112 

Bate 

— 

Sun Men pea Wag 

— 

Mg al 8M Amount Total Pay 
Helga 

FRANCIS, C. F $17.160 

GROSSE, CODY OS 511.500 8.75 8.75 8.76 8.75 5.00 40.00 $460.00 6718.76 

Overtime 517.260 3.00 8.00 11.00 $189.75 

Storm OT 517.260 4.00 4.00 $430.00 

55.00 

TOTAL 640,600.96 

Approved for $ $40,500.96 . Codification Is hereby made under the penalties of perjury that the statements 

set forth In this payroll are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Uncoln S. Hooper 

Director of Highways & Maintenance 

Town Accountant 

DEPARTMENT OBJECT 
REGULAR 
AMOUNT 9.44 OBJECT 

O.T. 
AMOUNT TOTAL 

HIGHWAY FULL-TIME 611900 $11,468.22 014211 513030 $8,282.92 $17,741.14 

HIGHWAY PT- YR ROUND 611000 014211 613000 
HIGHWAY SEASONAL 612000 014211 613000 
DISPOSAL FULL-TIME 611910 $6,642.81 014211 613010 $2,832.19 $8,474.80 

DISPOSAL PT-YR ROUND 611810 $1,428.82 014211 613010 $1,428.62 

DISPOSAL SEASONAL 612010 $480.00 014211 613010 $268.76 $718.76 

CEMETERY FULL-TIME 611920 $1,360.71 014211 513020 61,402.66 62,763.38 

CEMETERY SEASONAL 512020 $440.00 mail 613020 $66.00 6608.00 

PARK FULL-TIME 511930 $1,605.61 014211 613030 $862.14 62,467.05 

PARK/BEACH SEASONAL 512030 014211 613030 
FORESTRY PT -YR ROUND 611640 014211 613040 
BUILDING MAINT. 611950 61,485.43 014211 613050 $777.80 $2,243.23 

CUSTODIAL FULL-TIME 611990 $2,183.78 014211 613090 $353.70 $2,637.67 

CUSTODIAL PT - YR ROUNt 
_ 

mem $1,407.88 014211 613090 $231.76 $1,839.04 

TOTAL $27,442.96 613,064.00 $40,600.96 



Cc:). 

)• 14 I 

t tir iff •
"OTAI. DECiECTIOt 

30 UP .Z , 53•IDTIDEED 

C A. 

.. • 

:NEVA EAC E 

urt 

S1'.015. BEN. 

DUES 

DO TI 

NOV 8 2072

/*7 rig plf GN C;:d14 
TD4LY~l t} 

f i :;349,

G. NOV 32012 

NAM /q /2 . /il l/ et re

ST. HOURS 0 

TOTAL NINGS 

0 AL DEDUCTION 

111 'IP A19 taf:5  
BALANCE DUE 

2 1-T; Aqi 

NO, OF EXEMPTION 

ED. W.T. 

CTISURATICE 

CITY/S. VAT 

S i.0 . COMP. 

ST. DIE. BEN. 

BONDS 

RECEIVED IN FULL. Fd PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

No. 3 

sIOU 

T EA 

0 AL DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE DUE 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS 

FED, W.T. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST. IA.T. 

ST. UN. COMP.

ST. DIE. DEN. 

DUES 

BONDS 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

Nov 3 2012 

CT 29 HD OPE 

iaT 7:14 TII A -b. 

qcX• tp ,

-MT 31 itIF 

40U TH 



NOV effoli----I I:Ad V L. 01, -N 

Trt
/ 

HIANW 

./ R.T. HOURS O.T. 

I 

.L.45-4 

.I
' IV 

... 

r ,"7:ts. GECXIIONS 

VALANC DEE 

t.„:. U= g,..-HoPTIGN. 

F05 A. 

E.GUR , SE 

t I II sar 

UT. C/15 DEN 

GUI 5 

SO/155 

IJ 

EA,1IENT RECEIVER IN rult 

:WY"' 
'Et) 

Na ✓ 

3 1T7 RA 

.74th- Rli 

I41/ Amouoth...— 

TOTAL EARNINGS 

-,)01) 11-. 

OU "? VT S:91-i 

0544 

F.I.C,A. 

FED. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST. 1.MT. 

ST. UN. CCINIE. 

1
..0v 3 — 

5 

No. 

NAME 
R.T. HOURS Os 

TAI. EARNIN 

OVAL DEDUCTIONS 

EALANYE DUE 

NO 

INSURANG 

CITY/ST.1MT. 

ST. UN. COME 

OIS. Bu 
a) 

LIES 
O 

FONDS 

ST. OIS. BEN. 

CUES 

O 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

BONDS.

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

Ndv 
t_0 o "012 

OET214 0 

-17:1 ikF 

T•31

if 1 TL: 

DV 1-T 
tot) 21- trzfa:Ei 



NOV 3 2012

AME..40 

A.T. NDURS 

rrfrit 
iIs

; 

it RA 

7 7 

1757:717. -.CH.nmitIOS 

AL O_E1 JC T ton-

DALANCE: DUE 

70 

c:s. SE 

DUES 

3 

4 

No. 

NAME 

ax 
37c
5 

TA 32yoz...

OUNT 

OTAL EARNINGS 

TOTAL DEOuCTIGNS 

EALANCE CUE 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS 

VIANCE 

CITY/ST, W. T. 

ST. UN. COMP. 

ST. 015.8EN. 

riAvAIGN. IECEIvED IN FULL: 

DUES 

eoNCIS 

NOV 3 2012 

g -e off 

-C 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL. 

ztm Ff-14.1 

No. 

NAMF

r ?At PERIOD ENDING 

NOV. 3 202 

tin f‘', 2 4 e 
T. HOURS D.T. 

3 

4 

9 
ct 

OCT 29 HO .tfrL 

/tt Pri.-ti<44 

TOTAL 

Any, 
 •

BALANCE OU= 

or—
r O. 0 EXEMPTIONS 

0 'NS. 

kt; 
SURANC 

CITY/ST. w.T. 

ST. UN. COMP 

ST.015.13EN 

DUES 

PONDS 

LOP'. 
-)CT WE PIP-5 

I•iF 2 I; 

?V 

"1 

F m 

DAviArkr ncortvEn IN Fill L. 



NOV 22012 

Rs, HOURS Di 

-R.e. SJC I 

:ORS 

$N.SuRAN,E 

ST. 015 SEN. 

I s 

CONDE 

PATMENT RECEIVED IN FULL: 

)1.7:3" 231- ti ;;:;.50 

8155 

U 2:b7r 

; WENw.  505 

t 2:5'1 
ctli I Ti, rii 546 

2 

7 

No. hit Nov 3 2012 

NAMF I 7 1  V) M 
OURS OT 

Arr u
2LANCE DU 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS 

FED. W.T. 

IS UR ANC 

CI. UST_ 4 

ST. UN. COMP. 

ST. GIS. BEN. 

DUES 

BONDS 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

u LustNt 
,f— - NOV t 2012 

NAME i2  1/ 14 :: 
R.T. HOURS 0.1* 

TOTAL EARNING 

OTAL DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE OUE 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS > • a 

FED. vt.T. 

CITY/ST.W.T. 

ST. UN. CO 

Fa 

ST. DIS. BE 

NT APCFivED IN FULL 

HOU 1 TH-P -2; 

'WV 2 FR co 5!--,:a• 

Aillez‘iti 



WV V IAA tr ,.‘ 

• .ne NOV 3 2612 

iv AM' eg- - V 
21 R.T. HOURS ar, 

OCT 29110P. 5:51 

T 29 MO Pr E;f55 
't.c)TtiMc 5i3.1 

!^ 1

  '432: 

rat N 

TOTAL EIARNING 

_ DEOUCTIO 

—LIT.,T.ATECo u 

7:0 ur EAtrArrions 

FED. ACT, 

HISU Rig ICE 

CI s Nal. W. T. 

5 .. ON- s-OMP. 

a

C 

ST CIS, BEN.
O 'mob 

CUES 

PAYMEN • AKEIVED IN FULL 

ilE 

MN 215d 

NAMF 

ivv vfrt 
No. /7- NOV 2 12 

Se—r- ted -e 

2 

3 

5 

R.T. HOURS 

3.21L1
7 RA 

AMOUNT 

OTAL EARNING 

TOTAL DECUCTIONS 

BALANCE DUE 

NO. OF EMPTIOI 

1013 2 FRIA SOS 

F .A 

FEEL NJ, 

NSURANC 

CITY/ST. wy. 

V. UN. COMP. 

ST.015.13EN. 

DUES 

BONDS 

C 

157 

C 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

Old ! C'S b:3 

No. 

/5

"

NAME 

-1' 
2 

OCT 29. HO Po c.:;t5E 
DCT 17 ); 433 

3 

4 

PM 2z5. 

i Pii 2:59 
Til 7- 0(!) 

?1•:.1?-; 

,i0t: 9 VP :.37.2e; 

5 

K 
;-—11z-A 

NI 

TOTAL 0 OUCTIONS 

BALANCE DU 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS 

F.I.0 A. 

FED. WY. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST 

ST. UN. COMP 

ST.OIS. BEN. 

DU 

Specs 

PAYMENT RECEIVER IN FULL 

PAY ?PRIV!) ENDING 

NOV 3,1 

OCT 31 HT: PM Zt..L 



v tet tun fi vinr-
/ NOV 3M2 

NAME zoer.../4,:.. 

w t atoll  mforr 
na 
PERIDO ENDING. . 

•No.  A 

NAME Lan.,  Ci 
R.T. HOURS 0.T. OCT 29110M 548 °I", .T HO ' OT, L1/4±zi 

0 t a 5:34 
cm .T. HOURS 0.T. _ 

IL 
-11 

2 I  It fra 5. • ....c..... 2 5 5 s tiM 1‘1 
3 51.: 1 / 42 °

0 

• 

• 

Via_- 
... " n

4 .% IN St - 
4 CT 29140 Pit 8:53 el OCT 2911OPti 

2nd DAY 
I  

., ..P-. _ 
Eztnir 38 Mg 5:31 El? ' . 0 

5 grit OCT g• ,d. 
3 5 ...

O. a 
0 a 

CI 
7 

> 
< 

2 7 I:1 4...... 
sirp  airr

i 77) 4 y a I vacitc-- OCT 3.811IPN 2:53 06 tolb. 1 wa .1 ._ Wert• R4T RA-z,„; twn 7.114F Al: 5:04 , -r +
772 i co )::771ITAH 5125  c4.012- t&I OS. 261EL a. .16m1 ›TOTAL EARNINGS 

( P NI -c - Z • „LT 
Ilk 

TO AL DI:DuCTIONs ICT li NV Dm 9-5 TOT L OEDUCTI VIM RE DR 2:5C4 _ 3 i 31 NE PA 3: 
i • 

I 
4th DAY 

I 
5th DAY  j 

 
6th DAY 

 

'2.

T AL 0 • .• j
4th DAY 

 I 
5

th
 DAY 

I 
6th1:A

Y
 

I 
7
th

 DAY 

BALANCE CUE iiilti 1 itgaa 5 ' 44 40v num 5.1% 2 1 TR 5 IN a BALANCE DUE BALANCE DUE 

4_ 

tleV an 
-

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS > 

< ' 
NO. OF EXEMPTIONS NO. OF EXEmPTIONS '2 

'ice Ou I. T H tni. 2:58 cm.- y01) I Tit* 2:59 P.I.CA. 19I) 1 THPII I ,qr;
FED. W.T. 2 40V 2FR . . An 5:28 FED. Ws 2 FED. C. - r. c 

4_,...a-:',4-- .r..v. . ji

INSURANCE Z" INSURANCE 
FEZ 

INSURANCE 
p: 

- 
CITY/ST.W.T. E . CITYIST.W.T. E errostw.T. 
ST.url. COMP. MOU 2 FR aml 4:45 ST. UN:COMP. UN.0 . 

6th D
AY 

 

ST. D.E.EIEN. ST.CIIS.SEN 
a

ST.MS.8EN. 
_ 

• ..../i.; 
DAS DUES :.I.,  7 - DUES 

ILIN: 

BONDS BONDS E 
BONDS 

2 . " 2 2.:::::!" 4„.

= 5 2.: 
D 2

o -C 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN PULL ..—...— ..„--.,....... e... : 



NOV g ZO 1Z 

MP M' 

DELIUCTIONS 

B.:T.:I-I-8J: DUE 

14‘... OF EMMFTIONS 

zT.Dla B 

Dols 

BONDS 

P IC(MENT RECEIVED M FOUL 

HT 7f) ITU 2•:31 

OCT 31 WE PH 1140 
DUI 61 111- PM 81:0 

40u TH PM 2:33 

UV Fib Pm o• A 

Noy Et-k Pn 2:.31 

Ott 7FR PH 9133 

(OV 4 SU Ai# 4:59 
FOU 4SLIPR !VT 

NoPviAwAuNevuot,
— a4r M- NANIF 7 

P.T. HOURS OCT 

551-

4C TA 
T. AT 

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE DU 

NO. OF EX9.IPTlONS 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ .W.T. 

ST.015.0EN. 

BONDS 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL. 

CHRIS GIFFEE 

WEEK END NG: • tit'. 

A 

A 1 S 0 
C 0 ht 

1 K H P 
. 44tr. %. 

UT N 

MPLOYEE 
IGNATURE; 

REG - 
1-1-19-Z I 1/7,7- - 7 72_ 
or- - 



No. 

NAMF , 
R.T. HOURS O.T. 

• TAL DEDUCTION 

BALANCE DUE 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS 

F.I.CA. 

9 ivy uuLe_ *-Aviesrm END'Nb 
NOV 31012 

e. L./ irs 
g liaCT 29  All 3:49 
2. 

OCTNHO 4110:09 
z 

"ct) ±201.10 T!! 1:1: 4:04 
> CT 30 TU n14,10•04 

St 
O 

FED. W.T. 

INSURANCE 

CITYht.W.T. 

ST. UN. COMP. 

ST. 015. BEN. 

DUES 

BCNOS 

PAYMEAT RECEIVED IN NULL 

'(0') 1TH All 4:07 

1 Iii al $5,5 

No 
.I 

^,.T.on  HOURS 0 

.NAMF 

NOV 
PAY PERIOD ENDING 

3'[U1[ 

2 I/2. 

3 

11 8, 

it TOI A124

- 

cks  ROTE all, 

7Y2or hRNIV.
TOTAL oUcTIONA" 

BALANCE DUE 

IOU a Alt 445 

WW 2FR AR ci:Sc 

0. OF EXEMPTIONS 

P.I.0 A. 

FED. W.T. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST.W.T 

E 

14; 

1, 1: acy 
z 

a > z 

0 

fl

C 

an
2 • 

2 
I 

3 

zo 

Cf

2 aT I AL 

ON 

FED. W.T. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST. W.T. 

ST. Ws. BEN. 

ODES 

BONDS 

• -E 

ST. UN. COMP 

ST. ENS. BEN. 

DUES 

BONDS 

o 
> 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL. PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL. 



No. ,-trteriSING 
NAm5i. . 2/a4,* 

N:--t-1.4vu ENDING
1/4_119V 11

NAMF •  

No 

77,:ew-04
qt I R T. POURS 

I 
O.T. - 

< 

KS 

0_ 
a 

z 

E 

i 

S 

A •••• Op 
CC T2R cUol gun 

MT. HOURS 0.T. 

... 
2 

Op .T. HOURS 0:T. 
r 

i':-.:5 
• *e. 

n F• F ,  ' - -, 
2 5 111. 3!

: } .---- oy 2 
f-4

Y
7... 

7
' R Silis5 3:30 

t_
i <6 

2nd D
A

Y
 

2 
43 

a 

< 

z 

_ 

; p Or12 1-4

a ..• ut% •• I:17: S 

W I  Or C----- „ 

5 , tigm 8 

. 

St. .,, b
sk 2- i 

i
.1 HOP: 8:47 

W • I IL-. 
HOIST} • •;I! TOTAL r i?'•:i1101,e. 7:0i *TOTAL TOTAL 

2 

• 

*1 ..‘” ; :Ag tt :45 1 

3rd D
V

 
4

th
 D

A
Y

 

i • 

co a 
0 

a (3:130 1 f kif g' st ir: t aAkRAT 

ei .e•-_ 
AT 

PE& 751 • j: I. ; 1:•;iiti S•3S rd._ 2. vb = or

b fitIM 

. 
• . 7 1 ow  .ar ... t r 'IL — ..E..RN, s  m 

V 

! 

iff 

• : 11e 3.1.41 1,1JP:i 3;32 :
!  f k 

1 ri, VI TOTAL DEDUCTIONS TOTAt. DEDUCTIONS I 
4

th
 D

A
Y

 
I 

5th D
A

Y
 

I 
6
th

 'D
A

Y
 

 

2 

- 

2. 

1.

t: i .51 }IF.'2 ! 6:4 ) 

% 

p kEVEDariONS I

4
th

 D
A

Y
 U P

a

Ornll 

E. 

:7ift 
te-al F;f3R. ---P, BALANCE DUE BALANCE DUE • ' , -,- , - BALANCE DUE 

-- 'I f 

NO. OF EXEMPTIONS NO. OF EXEMPTIONS • NO. OP EXEMPTIONS 

• 2
i ! 31 %1ZIEPI :1331.A 

PICA 
irS! la- E? 3C7.9 F.I.C.A. ! r . ' • i F.I.CA. 

' 

t 
5th D

A
Y

 

2 

if

I 
5
th

 D
A

Y
 

"..
..." 

FEO. W.T. Or.:r 1 Ilti 468  FED. W.T. 

Cr 

FED. W.T. 

4 F F-u4SultANCE INSURANCE 

AC C

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST. W.T. CITYIST.W.T. 0 C1TT/ST.W.T 

ST. UN. COMP, 1.1.: • Utt t rig ST. UN.COMP. 

2 

" 

r rPtqi 
r

6
th 'D

A
Y

 
I 

7
th

 D
A

Y
 

1 

.2 

.- 

h 

I 
6

th
 'D

A
Y

 
I 

7
th

 D
A

Y
 

I 

I

::,c, 

E 

tl 

s

%V 2 VRCiri ciCiri '•••:' ST.OEL BEN 9 6147 ST.DLS. BEN. 57. 015. BEN. 
.„.. . :".. .3 

. .. DUES DUES DUES 

BOWS Aa  BONDS 

t r, 2tRrt 3:31 

BONDS 

2 ERN 3:3f' ... 
:5 SAW CII4-

. - ':Cdr/. 1.1 I= IP NW 
0 14

211 

- 1 :' r..2.4%- ::•••• :1-c • 

 
7

th
 D

A
Y

 

E 

E ”••••• 

i• 

:.! 

w 

c VW 

iiii 

3S41. rs.... 2.' 7: 1:1t;.•:, 3:4 q 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 



NAME 

Ihol rc. HOURS D.T. 
• 

I 

F.1 

c

PAY PERIOD ENDING 

NOV 3 2012 

I 07..L DEDUCTS 

s C. 

DUE 

FTIOr 

INSURANCE 

OST 

DEI

DUES 

ODUCS 

NT RECEIVED IN FULL 

klitae VirnanelENDIPIG 

c_ "'NOV /3 201; ::
No. ) 1? 

NAME  0

ON. R.T, HOURS 0.T 

DEDUCTIO 

BALANCE DUE 
• 

/0 OF EY.Et.. TIO 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST,

ST. UN.COMP, 

ST. DIS.E..N. 

DUES 

BONDS 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN ULL. 

No. 

NAM 

On' 

2 

R T HOURS a 

AT 

TOTAL :FININGS 

TOTAL OEDUCTtO 

ALANCE DUE 

40. OF EMPTIONS 

INSUI1ANC 

CITY/ST 

iT 

ST. OM. DEN. 

CU 

a Os 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL 

PAY PERIOD ENDING 

t) c?"-:;e4 



No. 

TOTAL EARNINGS 

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 

NO. OF EXEMPTION 

Pi. A, 

FED. W.T. 

INSURANCE 

CITY/ST.8/.7. 

.UN. GO P. 

51. DM. EN. 

o u 

8 

a 
-C 

0. 
O 

O 

5 

4'. 
0 

PAYMENT RECEIVED IN FULL. 

SIGNED 

800702 

IOD ENDING 

• to sse 

I 7.•;4;3 

I 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY FORM 
APPLICANT: FIPS NO. DISASTER CATEGORY PW REF NO. 

Town Of Harwich 0014902000 4097 MA C NRAWBO1 

EQUIPMENT IUNIT NO.) OPERATOR , MANE MODEL HP CAPACITY 
SIM 

FEMA COST 
CODE 

ADJUsTED 
COST CODE 
UNIT PRICE 

COMMENTS 

nook Plekuo, (Example) Semple: Doe, Jahn Chevrolet 1500 250 0073 

01 Pickup TUOTi111311, Charles Dodge W150 1 Ton 8802 

02 Dump Torok 

— 

tangoes% WesteY Ford F350 2Ton 8804 

03 Dump Truck Hersey, Steven Peterbult P13335 10 CY 8721 

85 Dump Truck Hickey, Brett Ford F350 2 Ton 8E104 

07 Dump Truck Eldredge, John Sterling L8511 10 CY 8721 

08 Dump Truck Alward, Richard Feted:ell P8335 10 CY 8721 

08 Loader Nbee, Brian Volvo L70 3 CY 8393 

010 Chipper Truck Smith, David Elijin Pearlier 8 CY 8720 

011 Dump Truck Mane*, Daniel Chevrolet Kodiak 8 CY 8720 

012 Dump Truck Bedeck, 'Timothy Chevrolet Kodiak 8 CY 8720 

1114 Dump Truck Eldredge, Edo Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

419 Dump Truck Hopkins, Jared Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

018 Dump Truck Stratton, Walter Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

#20 Dump Truck Berens, Richard Ford F350 2Ton 8804 

021 Dump Truck Stratton, James Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

022 Dump Trudc Chadwick, Robed Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

023 Dump Truck Holmes, C011in Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

024 Skid Steer Case 1638 1 Ton 8541 

827 Dump Truck Smith, David International 4800 8 CY 8720 

028 Von Eldredge, John Ford E250 1112 Ton 8803 

030 Vacuum Sweeper Badach, Timothy Freightliner FC50 230 8158 

031 Chipper Hickey, Brett Morbark
Eager 
Beaver 

 IS" 8203 

039 Dump Truck Gagnon, Thomas Ford F350 2Ton 8E104 

040 Pool Td Loader sir/Benno 
Grinder 

Beach. Timothy Case 440CT 2 CY 8382 

4642 Dump Truck Barker, James Ford F350 2 Ton 8804 

OMB Loader Wrighthreton, David Volvo LOOB 4 CY 8394 

0800 Loader Gilbert, David Volvo LOGO 4 CY 8394 

OBOE Loader Kaman, Michael Volvo LINE 4 cy 8504 

022A Dump Truck Ford F350 2Ton 8804 

0051 Chaintunv Alward, Richard ShIndahve HY' 8180 

0052 Chainsaw Barrack, Timothy ShIndahva 18" 8100 

0CS3 ChaInsaw Guinn, Thomas Sal 357 Mr 8100 

0084 Hersey, Steven Still i8" 8180 

0CS5 Hickey, Brett Stihl 113' 8100 

MSG Reuss, Willem Shindalwe 488 25' 8101 

0CS7 Bengston, Zachary Shintlahva 480 25" 8191 

0CS8 Grosse, Cody Shindaiwa 488 26" 9181 

0CS9 Wdghtington, David ShindkelbIPMENT tIVENTORY PAGE 1 )F 2
26" 8181 

00510 Hopkins, Jared ShIndahve 757 25' 8101 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY FORM 
APPLICANT: PIPS NO. DISASTER CATEGORY PW REF NO. 

Town Of HanvIch 001-28020-00 4097 MA C HRAWEI01 

EQUIPMENT /HER NO.) OPERATOR MANE MODEL HP CAPACITY 
8122 

FEMA COST 
coon 

ADJUSTED 
cOST SCODE 
war PRICe 

COMMENTS 

110511 Stratton, Jamas Shladahva 757 2F 

.... 

8181 

ItC812 Holmes, Collin ShIndatAre 757 25' 8191 

PC513 Smith, David ShIndalwa 480 25" 8191 

RCS14 Alban, Brian ShInclalwa 490 25" 8191 

#CSOA Chalnaaw TuornInon, Charles 9949dONV4 488 25' 8191 

PCS10-A-ChaInsaw Etdredge, John ShIndalwa 488 25' 8191 

fICS11-A.Chalnaaw Eldredge. Edo ShIndalwa 488 25" 8191 

#C5124% Mod, David ShIndaNal 757 25' 8191 

PSI Power Pruner Pole Saw Echo PPT288 18" 8192 

PSI Power Pluner Pole Sew Echo PPT288 18' 8102 

Ganerator 14)PW Onan 49 kw 8312 

Generator 2-Transfer Mon Kohler 135ROZJ 150 kw 8314 

Generator 3-Porlable Honda 5.5kw 8310 

Generator 4-Portable Onan 5.5 kw 8310 

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY PAGE 2 OF 2 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT A%WIrY 

FORCE ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT RECORD 

APPLICANT PIN REF NO. CATEGORY FIPS NO. DISASTER 0 

Twin Of HatroAch HRAW1301 C 001-2902940 FERIA 1 4097 . DR j MA 
EQUIPMENT I OPERATOR INFORMATION DATES I HOURS USED EACH DAY TOTALS 

latItat°" Me ="r aas44dappvepo 17 carrel Eq% owners Kure UM ran 1080 1031 Hu 119 118 1114 Ira 133 127 rue ma 11110 um 11112 urn sink 11215 tun 1187 11110 TOTAL 20257RATE tOTALCD5T 

41 Picanp 1 Ton 8802 Tuomben, Chadds KR_ Ion - toms 2030 3 20300 

42 Dump TANA 2 Ton 8804 Lanoway, Wesley HR 130 TA 50 7.0 2000 S 2500 S num 

03 Dump Truck 10 CY 8721 Hersoy, Steven HR ino lam 5 45.00 $ 43010 

CS Dump Truck 2 Ton 8034 Pam Bran HR toe _TA 1.0_, - _ 21.70 S 2510 5 52500 

#7 0001.0 The 10 CY 8721 Stackslohn ICI 10A - 1010 S 4510 2 450.00 

o8 Dump Truck 10 CY 8721 Alwa4 Richard KR 100 

7

- - 
num I 4531 s 450.00 

22 108281 2 CY 8393 Alas. Brian HR tab 10.10 5 QM s CAM 

010 Clapper TMCIC 0 CY 8720 Smith, Dayld HR 50 50 ' 

7
1100S 35.00 35010 

011 Dump Truck 13 CY 8720 Mateely, Derdei HR IMO ID 16.00 s 3510 s 500.00 

012 Duntp Truck 8 CY  8720 BadadijImothy HR tito 7.0 40 21.00 S 1510 S 735453 

414 Dzonp Truck 2 Ton 8804 E520012. 04 HR 100 4.0 7.0 2120 S 1510 5 sato 

016 Coma Truck 2 Ton 8804 Hopkins, Jared HR 14.0 7.0_1 ! _.2 2110 S 2101 5 525.00 

018 Dump Thick atm 8804 Station, Wailer HR too lam S asps s 250.00 

020 Dump Truck 2 Ton 8804 1322429 R271270 HR 10.0 7A 7.0 4.0 - 2100 5 2.410 $ 700.00 

#21 Due Tee 2 Ton 8804 Strohm James HR 140 70 7.0 4.0 I2:41 t 2103 S 13:003, 

022 Dump Trust 2 Ten 8804 Clenick, Robot HR IVA 4.0 UM I 2500 s 35010 

023 Dump Truck 2Ton 8804 HC871.98. ColOn HR no 7.0 to _ 2120 5 25.00 I 5250 

027 Dies Tnsck 8 CY 8720 Selz David HR 130 1030 5 33.03 1 350.40 

031 chimer 15* 8203 Hickey, Erred HR 10A 73 7.0 2400 5 30.75 1 73100 

OW Dump Truck 2 Ton 8804 Gamma, Thomas ttR_ Ito 7.0 7.11 4.0 2800 5 2503 5 7020_ 
SO Peal TA Loader 

['rimier 2 CY 8382 Eladadz Timothy HR 4.0 73 4.0 15.00 5 4210 5 ammo xelvrrin 

0G42 Dump Toe 2 Ton 8804 Barker, James HR 10A  70 4.0 21.05 I 15.05 S 525.00 

09013 Loader 4 CY 8394 WraMenince, David IN III 40 an -_ 2410 S 5200 5 224910 

390C Loot 4 CY 8384 Merl David HR 10.0 1000 5 Sim S memo 

090ELoador 4 ay 8794 Oman, Michael KR 100 tams 52.03 5 52205 

SCSI Chem 18' 8100_ Ab91tlilchar0 _HR to_ to - 4.00 5 1.75 s sic 

SHEET TOTAL 45000 S 1075800 

GRAND TOTAL Moo _S 17.305.0 

I LtHMeY MAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION WAS OPIIMMED FROM PAYROLL RECORDG1NVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS THATARE AVAILABLE FORAUDIT, 

Lee WWI EM Mocha 

DATE CERTIRM TITLE 
............vanvii.ovionviiivi 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

FORCE ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT PAGE 1 OF 2 



FORCE ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT RECORD 

APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY FIPS NO. DISASTER 0 

Town 01 HanvIth HRAVVRO1 C 001-2902040 FEMA 4097 DR MA 

EQUIPMENT/OPERATOR INFORMATION DATES /HOURS USED EACH DAY TOTALS 

EES.SSEEt et. Iv evosev S E . epasacrs tome u ns Ione 1040 1041 o n 11/2 110 1114 105 w e 1 14 m 110 a um 1111 Iva 1143 1074 11115 1140 1147 tins TOTAL. E01231RATE Tan=te

ECS2 Matra 78* 8190 Sedath.11nattg HR to 1.00 S 1.75 3 in 

ECS3 Cbeinsay 18' 8180 Awn 'Thomas HR to tea s 135 S 135 

E054 113- 8190 Hersey, Steven HR to an 4.00 S 135 s 740 

DOW Ur also MEW. Mel HR In too s tn s 1.75 

=SU 23' 8191 Reuss, VOram HR IA 30 12.03 S 120 $ 30.40 

ECS7 25' 8191 Sen01116, ZE:1111Y HR 10* _, 
- 1 

_, IUDS 320 

0CS8 25' 8191 Grasse. Cody KR 110 1000 $ 320 S XLCO 

0050 2.5" 8191 WrEd4811011 Da1111 HR 1.0 1.00 5 320 t 320 

110510 2.7 8191 HOP/Ens, Jared HR to _I I tor 1231S 320 1 
9e811 2.5' 8191 Stmts.; James HR to 1.00 a 323 S In 

ECS12 25 8191 Holmes, OEM HR to 10 4.00 s 3.23 s 1243 

EC513 25' 8191 Smith, David MR 1.0 2.0 3.00.0 122 S gm 

ECS14 25' 8191 Atee,130an HR to 10 &ea s 320 12e0 

9C59-A Chalasaw 25' 8181 Tuorainen, Chartea HR So 100 $ 323 3 910 

ECS10-A-ChaIn5aw 25' 8101 Et:Sedge, Jahn HR an 300 $ 323 t 920 

ECS11-A-ChEnsaw 25' 8181 Eldmdge, Ede HR so 103 $ 320 s 9.60 

ECS12.4 25' 8191 Mot David HR 3.0 3.00 3 320 S 9.00 

Genera/or 1-DPW 43 kw E312 HR 140 144 120 5040 S 1700 s 03010 
laeltaranr1-112115101 
ro-En0 150 kw 8314 HR 14.0 24.0 120 50.005 50.90 S 150100 

Generator 3-PorlabIe 5.5 kw 8310 HR S 325 S .. 

Generalot 4-Portable 5.5134 8310 HR $ 325 s . 

HR s - s -

HR s 

HR $ - $ 
- 

HR $ - 
i 

s

HR s s . 

SKEET TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

*Ism s 344705 

603.00 t 11303.85 

I CERTIFY THAT VERBOSE INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM PAYROLL RECORDS. INVOICES, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS THAT ARE AMIABLE FOR wort. 

Leo Dwyer EM Manor 

CERTIFIED VILE DATE 

FORCE ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT PACE 2 OF 2 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

CONTRACT SUMMARY RECORD 
APPUCANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY FIPS NO. DISASTER 
Town Of Harwich HRAWBO1 C 001-29020-00 4091 I- MA 

Vendor Description of work performed Invoice No: Dates Worked: Total Invoice 
Arnount 

Total Claim 
Amount 

Comments 

Harwich Police Department Police details for tree cutting and removal 12-47443V 11/01/12 $336.00 $336.00 Paw detail necessary for safety 

Tree Company Tree Removal 580 11/01/12 $1.350.00 $1,350.00 Tree removal from storm damage 

Tree Company Tree Removal 589 11/02/12 $1.350.00 $1,350.00 Tree removal from storm damage 

Total Cost 

Total From All Pages 

$3,0313.00 

$3,036.00 
Codified By: 

Lee Culver 

Title: 

EM Director 

Date: 

I certify that  above information was transcribed from daily lags. vendor Mvoices, or timer documents width are available for audit 
Hama PW Tomplab1/10 At.. 2012 exec:00712010 

CONTRACTS PAGE 1 OF 1 



PORCIS Depaittnent 
183 Sisson Road 
508-430-7541 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Invoice For Details 
Town of Harwich Highway 
273 QUEEN ANNE RD 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Today's Date 11/02/2012 
Page 1 of 1 
Billing Date 11/02/2012 
Invoice # 12-474-DV 
Total 336,00 

Phone: 508-430-7555 
Invoice due upon receipt. Make ONE check payable to the TOWN OF HARWICH. 

10/Name: 109 - Sergeant John F Sullivan Jr 
Worked: 11/01/2012 I Entered: 11/02/2012 
Hours: 8.0 Cost Code: DTT 

Comments: 
Cost: 336.00 AdmIn Fee: 0.00 Other Fee: 0.00 1 Total: 336.00 

:chgroir-,t1.
Signature: 

P9G.336,0ftrfA'Aipilh.Fee'0,4 

4 r 
Date: /z. 



irPeCn 
PO Box 601 

Harwich, MA 02645 

BILL. TO: 

Town of Harwich 
DPW/Highway Dept. 
PO Box 1543 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Description 

508.432.7529 
508.394.0032 

invoice ft% 580 
Invoice Date: 11/1/2012 
Due Date: 11/1/2012 

SITE ADDRESS: 

Town of Harwich -DPW 
PO Box 1543 
Norwich, MA 02645 

Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Removal of storm damaged trees 1,350.00 1,350.00 

Now Accepting: 

DISC NEW,

Total $1,350.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,350.00 



FreeCo Inc, 
PO Box 601 

Harwich, MA 02645 

BILL TO: 

Town of Harwich 
DPW/Highway Dept. 
PO Box 1543 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Description 

508.432.7529 
508-394.0032 

invoice 589 
invoice Date: 11/212012 
Duo Date: 11/2/2012 

SITE ADDRESS: 

Town of Harwich -DPW 
PO Box 1543 
Flonvich, MA 02645 

tiouns/Qty Rate Amount 

Removal of storm damaged trees 1,350.00 1,350.00 

How Accepting: 

DISC.:A/WI fe7RIT.i ,y2.00/1 

Total $1,350.00 

Payments1Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,350.00 



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

9901-DIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (SUBGRANTEE) 
DISASTER APPLICANT PW REF NO. CATEGORY 

4097 j MA Town Of Harwich HRAWBO1 C 
COUNTY DATE FIPS NO. WORK STATUS 

Barnstable 03125113 001-29020-00 Select Status 

The sub-grantee is claiming actual or estimated Direct Administrative Costs associated with this Project 
Worksheet In accordance with PA Policy 9626.9. All costs must be documented at the time of grant closeout 

LABOR SUMMARY 
NAME TITLE HOURS - TE awl 

FRINGE COST 

Berube, Kim Admln Asst/Dispatch 12 $ 43.91 $ 526.92 
Nickerson, Donald EOC Liaison 4 $ 44.30 $ 177.20 

$ 
$ -
$ 
$ . 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

LABOR SUBTOTAL $ 704.12 
EQUIPMENT SUMMARY 

COST CODE DESCRIPTION H OURS O R 
MILES 

RATE COST 
.. 

$ . 
$ -
$
$ -
$ -
$ • 
$ . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 

EQUIPMENT SUBTOTAL $ • 
MATERIAL SUMMARY 

OFFICE SUPPLIES DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ . 
$ - 

OTHER MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST 

$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ • 
$ • 

MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $ -

DIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS TOTAL $ 704.12 

I certify that the above Information was obtained from our records, invoices, or other documents that are on file at our 
offices and available for audit. 
Certified by: 

Lee Culver 

Title: 

EM Director 

Date: 

atlonal P W Tamp late vie June 



Patti Macura 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tony, 

Christopher Clark 
Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:56 AM 
Bonilla, Antonio 
Patti Macura; Griffin Ryder; Young, David F.; Larry Ballantine; Ed McManus; Stephen Ford 
Re: Harwich - P2C2 - Contract No. 2 Construction Contract 

Thanks, please keep us updated when contracts will be available. Please leave the BOS in signature lines. 3 Board 
members approved and can sign. 

Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 31, 2019, at 8:47 AM, Bonilla, Antonio <BonillaAWbcdinsinith.com> wrote: 

Good. Morning Chris, 

The following is attached for reference relative to the pending award of Contract No. 2 to RJV Construction Corp.: 

1. Original Bid Proposal of RJV Constr. Corp. detailing their low bid pricing breakdown (award basis = total base bid + 
Alt's 1,2,3,4 = $6,621,306.25) 2. Draft Construction Contract Agreement with Bonds 3. Bid Tabulation — Comparison 
of low three bids 

Please note that that the draft construction contract agreement lists the Board of Selectmen as the approving party per the 
original bid documents. If this is to change, then we'll need to,know so we can make the appropriate changes to the 
agreement. Similarly, it's not ciear if this also applies to the draft letter of intent to award letter that was emailed Tuesday. 
The letter of intent to award is likely less critical, but does need to be issued to the contractor. 

Presently, we are pursuing authorization to award approval from DEP, and the signature of RJV on the contract 
agreement. RJV also is actively pursuing its bonds and insurance certificates in order to complete the agreement. These 
parallel tasks need to be secured before the construction contracts may be finalized and delivered to the Town for 
execution. 

Please let me know if there arc any questions or if i can be of any assistance. 

Thank You, 

Tony Bonilla 
Lead Construction Coordinator 
CDM Smith Inc. 
260 West Exchange St., Suite 300, Providence, RI 02903 
Direct: 401-457-0337 
Cell: 617-201-7405 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

•Joseph F. Powers, Assistant Town Administrator 

MEMO 
To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

Re: Overview and Recommendation of RJV Construction Corp. Contract 2 of Phase 2 of the CWMP 

Date: September 12, 2019 

The Town of Harwich along with all other Cape communities are facing an environmental concern of nitrogen 

and phosphorus negatively impacting the environment. The Conservation Law Foundation filed active 

litigation against the Environmental Protection Agency requiring cleanup efforts be undertaken. The Town of 

Harwich completed what is known as a Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan otherwise referred to 

as CWMP. Our CWMP calls for, when it was originally, constructed an eight Phase forty-year approach to 

decreasing nitrogen levels. CDM Smith the Town's engineer of record has completed the design of Phase 2. 

Based upon design drawings and estimate was presented Town meeting in 2018 that called for the 

construction of Phase 2 which would sewer large sections of Southeast Harwich with the overall system 

connecting into the Town of Chatham. Article 14 of the 2018 Annual Town Meeting requested an overall 

budget of $24,775,000 to complete this work. The registLred voters of the Town at a debt exclusion election 

voted to fund this measure. The construction portion of the budget is $18,500,000. CDM Smith decided to 

bid the project into smaller sections anticipating a more competitive bidding environment. Phase 2 was 

broken into contract one which completed much of the mainline work along Route 137. Contract two was 

anticipated to complete the balance. Contract 1 came in higher than anticipated with the total bid amount of 

$11,368,663.48. The contract was awarded to the Robert B OUr company incorporated. Due to the higher 

than anticipated cost of Contract 1, Contract 2 was designed to ensure an additional section of the Phase 2 

area could be completed within budget. The Contract 2 bid contemplated a base bid plus four alternatives. 

The lowest responsible and reasonable bidder was RN construction Corp. in the amount of $6,621,306.25. 

Administration recommends Board of Selectmen approve the bid award to RJV construction Corp. 

Board of Selectmen to authorize Town Administrator cc sign contract, The total of contract one into is 

$17,989,969.73 within the original appropriation of $18,500,000. It is anticipated at this time that the design 

work has already been done for the remaining area of Phase 2 that would constitute a bid award for contract 

three and that the bidding would be time to have bids in hand prior to the 2020 annual Town meeting. 



CDM 
Smith 
260 West Exchange Street, Suite 300 

Providence, Rhode Island 02903 

tel: 401 751-5360 

fax: 401. 274-2173 

September 5, 2019 

Mr. Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 
Town of Harwich 
732 Main Street 
Harwich, Massachusetts 02645 

Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark: 

Town of Harwich, Massachusetts 
Sewerage Works Improvements, Phase 2 Contract No. 2 
Project No. CWSRF — 4424/2 

On Thursday, August 22, 2019 at 2:00 p.m., three general bids were received, opened, and read aloud 
in the Office of the Board of Selectmen located at 732 Main Street Harwich, MA for the construction 
of the above-referenced project. The total bid prices received were as follows: 

Bidder Total Base Bid + Add Alternates 1-4 
RJV Construction Corp. $6,621,306.25 
Robert B. Our Co., Inc. $7,497,675.66 
Revoli Construction Co., Inc. $7,643,461.10 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached. 

The low bidder for the project is RJV Construction Corporation (RJV) based in Canton, Massachusetts. 

The firm's Bonding Company for the project is Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America and 
is represented locally by Lockton Companies. This bonding company will be providing the payment 
and performance bonds for the project. It is noted that RJV has a single contract bonding capacity of 
$50M and an aggregate bonding capacity of $65M with approximately $25M in outstanding bonds. 
RJV has been a client of Abington Bank for 15 years and the bank's reference stated that RJV is a 
valued customer in good standing. 

RJV has completed multiple sewerage construction projects similar in size and cost to the Town of 
Harwich's Contract No. 2 project, including a $7,616,537.28 water, sewer, and drainage replacement 
project in Boston, Massachusetts; a $6,165,450.00 utility improvement project in Framingham, 
Massachusetts; and a $6,126,359.32 water and sewer improvement project in Framingham, 
Massachusetts. In addition to these completed projects, RJV has completed several water main 

WATER + ENVIRONMENT +TRANSPORTATION + ENERGY + FACILITIES 



Smith 
Mr. Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 
September 5, 2019 
Page 2 

specific jobs in Eastham, Massachusetts. The references contacted indicated that RJV performed 
quality work, with a knowledgeable and responsive work force, and had the resources necessary to 
successfully complete the projects. 

It appears, based on this evaluation that RJV has the qualifications and resources necessary to 
complete the work under this contract, and we recommend award. We note that based on the 
remaining Town Meeting appropriation for Phase 2 and the bids received by the Town of Chatham on 
the contract to construct the shared facilities that will convey Harwich's flow to the Chatham 
wastewater treatment plant, Harwich has sufficient funds available to award Contract No. 2 for the 
full Base Bid plus Alternatives 1 thru 4 in the amount of $6,621,306.25. This recommendation is 
contingent upon the Town of Chatham's intent to successfully execute their construction contract 
with their low bidder, Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 

As such, we have attached a draft letter of intent to award for your use. 

If you have any questions, or require additional information please contact me directly. 

Very truly yours, 

..4,..a& 
Michael Guidice, P.E. 
Associate 
CDM Smith Inc. 

cc: David Young, CDM Smith 
Antonio Bonilla, CDM Smith 



CDM 
Smith 

TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSEfl S 
SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS 

CWSRF-4424/2 
PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO. 2 

Bid Date : August 22, 2019 
Time: 2:00pm 

RJV Construction Corporation 
5 Lincoln Street 

Canton, MA 020M. 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 
24 Great Western Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Revoli Construction Co., Inc. 
90 Earls Way 

Franklin, MA 02038 
tem 
No. Description 

Estimated 
quantity Unit 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

la 
BASE BID 
F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (0 -12 ft. depth) 4,850 LF $65.00 $315,250.00 $101.00 $489,850.00 8200.00 $970,000.00 

lb F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (greater than 12 ft. up to 16 ft. depth) 2,200 LP 595.00 $209,000.00 $139.00 $305,800.00 $200.00 $440,000.00 
is F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (greater than 16 ft. depth) 1,650 LF $115.00 $189,750.00 $295.00 $486,750.00 $200.00 $330,000.00 
id F&I S-in DI Sewer (all depths) 700 LF $160.00 $112,000.00 $299.00 $209,300.00 $205.00 $143,500.00 
ie F&I 4-in DI force main (all depths) 1,500 LF $50.00 $75,000.00 $76.00 $114,000.00 

_ 

$75.00 $112,500.00 
if F&I 6-in PVC and/or DI sewer service pipe (all depths) 2,600 LF 570.00 S182,000.00 $69.00 $179,400.00 $125.00 $325,000.00 
1g F&I 6-in PVC wye branches and/or 6-in DI tees 115 EA $250.00 $28,750.00 $436.00 $50,140.00 S100.00 $11,500.00 
la F&I PVC internal drop connections, all types and sizes 50 VF $200.00 $10,000.00 $150.00 57,500.00 $0.01 $0.50 
ii F&I 6-in DI chimneys, including fittings 375 VF $200.00 $75,000.00 $120.00 $45,000.00 5750.00 $281,250.00 
2a F&I 4-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 500 VF $400.00 $200,000.00 $360.00 $180,000.00 $140.00 

, 
$70,000.00 

2b F&I 5-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 115 VF $675.00 $77,625.00 $446.00 $51,290.00 $150.00 $17,250.00 
3 Miscellaneous drain pipe replacements (all sizes) 50 LF $0.01 $0.50 $0.01 $0.50 $75.00 $3,750.00 
4a F&I precast concrete drain manholes 10 VF $0.01 $0.10 $300.00 S3,000.00 $150.00 $1,500.00 
4b F&I precast concrete catch basins 10 VF $0.01 $0.10 $300.00 $3,000.00 5350.00 $3,500.00 
5a Miscellaneous water main replacements (all sizes) - Fixed Price 50 LF $50.00 $2,500.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 
5b Additional payment for misc. water main replacements (all sizes) 50 LF $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $6,000.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 
5c F&I DI fittings 10 LBS $10.00 $100.00 $6.00 $60.00 $150.00 $1,500.00 
5d F&I&R 2-in and 4-in temporary water pipe 100 LF $15.00 $1,500.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 
5e F&I 10-in to 16-in gate valves 1 EA $0.01 $0.01 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 
5f F&I 6-in to 8-in gate valves 1 EA $0.01 $0.01 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
5g F&I hydrant, anchoring tee and elbow, 6-in gate valves, and 6-in DI pipe 1 EA $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 
5h F&I corporation cocks and curb stops with boxes 5 EA Pair $1,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,500.00 S7,500.00 $250.00 $1,250.00 
5i F&I polyethylene water service tubing (all sizes) 50 LF $20.00 $1,000.00 $21.00 $1,050.00 $80.00 $4,000.00 
ba F&I Church Street South Pumping Station with on-site generator 1 is si,000,000.00 51,000,000.00 $805,000.00 $805,000.00 5810,000.00 $810,000.00 
bb F&I Church Street North Pumping Station with on-site generator 1 LS $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $918,000.00 $918,000.00 $820,000.00 $820,000.00 
6c Allowance for electric and gas service at pumping stations 1 Allowance $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 
7 Test Pits 50 CY $0.01 $0.50 $0.01 $0.50 $60.00 $3,000.00 

8a Rock and boulder excavation - Fixed Price 25 CY S65.00 $1,625.00 $65.00 $1,625.00 $65.00 $1,625.00 
8b Additional payment for rock & boulder excavation 25 CY $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 $0.25 $200.00 $5,000.00 
9a Bank run gravel 3,500 CY S25.00 $87,500.00 $47.30 $165,550.00 $0.01 $35.00 
9b Screened gravel for utility crossings and misc. purposes 200 CY $0.01 $2.00 $0.01 $2.00 $0.01 $2.00 
9c Common fill 50 CY $0.01 $0.50 $0.01 $0.50 $0.01 $0.50 
9d Dense graded crushed stone 1,750 CY $30.00 $52,500.00 $52.00 $91,000.00 $0.01 $17.50 
10 Earth excavation & refill below normal grade 25 CY $0.01 $0.25 50.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 
Tla F&l initial trench width HMA Binder Course (4-in thick) 15,500 SY S35.00 $542,500.00 $39.00 $604,500.00 $17.00 $263,500.00 
llb F&I intermediate patch, incl. mill and HMA Surface Course (1.5-in thick) 6,000 SY S13.00 $90,000.00 $20.00 $120,000.00 $20.00 $120,000.00 
11c F&I final full width mill and overlay HMA Surface Course (2-in thick) 30,000 SY $18.00 $540,000.00 $18.00 $540,000.00 $12.00 $360,000.00 
lid F&I leveling course outside trench limits 100 Torts $150.00 $15,000.00 $142.00 $14,200.00 $0.01 $1.00 

Fixed 

Fixed 

Contract 2 Bid Tab 08-22-19Asx Page 1 of 5 



Smith 
TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS 
CWSRF-4424/2 

PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO. 2 

Bid Date : August 22, 2019 
Time: 2:00pro. 

RJV Construction Corporation 
5 Lincoln Street 

Canton, MA 02021 

Robert B. Our 
24 Great Western 

Harwich, 

Co., Inc. 
Road 

MA 02645 

Revoli Construction Co., Inc. 
90 Earls Way 

Franklin, MA 02038 
[tern 
II.o. Description 

Estimated 
Quantity Unit 

Unit 
Price L Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

lie Pulverize & Reclaim existing pavement (2-in thick binder, 2-in thick HMA Surface Course) 3,000 SY $35.00 $105,000.00 $38.00 
-...r- 

$114,000.00 $35.00 $105,000.00 
12 Traffic Management 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 535,000.00 $35,000.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 
13 Sedimentation and Erosion Control 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $1.00 $1.00 
14 Connections to existing sewers 3 EA $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $4,800.00 $14,400.00 $15,000.00 $45,000.00 
15 Dewatering and Drainage 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.01 $0.01 $1.00 $1.00 
16 Miscellaneous concrete 50 CY $0.01 $0.50 $0.01 S0.50 $0.01 $0.50 
17a Street Sweeper 20 Hours 5150.00 $3,000.00 $150.00 $3,000.00 $180.00 $3,600.00 
17b Furnish, maintain and remove 2 trailer-mounted message boards 18 Months $1,400.00 $25,200.00 $1,100.00 $19,800.00 $1,500.00 $27,000.00 
18 Engineer's Field office 18 Months $1,500.00 $27,000.00 $1,500.00 S27,000.00 $1,500.00 $27,000.00 
19 Misc. Work and Cleanup 1 IS 585,000.00 585,000.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $1.00 $1.00 
20 Mobilization-not to exceed 5% of Subtotal Bid Price 1 LS $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $232,000.00 $232„000.00 $275,000.00 $275,000.00 

SUBTOTAL BASE BID $5,336,304.47 55,924,01951 $5,966,485.25 

21

ADD ALTERNATE NO.1 

1,275 LF F&I S-in PVC Sewer (0 -12 ft. depth) $65.00 $82,875.00 $101.00 $128,775.00 $200.00 $255,000.00 
21b F&1 S-in PVC Sewer (greater than 12 ft. up to 16 ft. depth) 650 LI, $95.00 $61,730.00 $139.00 $90,350.00 $200.00 $130,000.00 
21c F&I 6-in PVC and/or DI sewer service pipe (all depths) 575 LF 570.00 $40,250.00 $69.00 $39,675.00 $125.00 $71,875.00 
21d F&I 6-in PVC wye branches and/or 6-in DI tees 30 EA $250.00 $7,500.00 $436.00 $13,080.00 $100.00 $3,000.00 
21e F&I 6-in DI chimneys, including fittings 40 VF $200.00 $8,000.00 $120.00 $4,800.00 $750.00 $30,000.00 
22 F&I 4-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 70 VF $400.00 $28,000.00 $360.00 $25,200.00 $140.00 $9,800.00 
23a Miscellaneous water main replacements (all sizes) - Fixed Price 25 LF $50.00 $1,230.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 $50.00 $1250.00 

23b Additional payment for misc. water main replacements (all sizes) 25 LF $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $3,000.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 
23c F&I DI fittings 10 LBS $10.00 S100.00 $6.00 $60.00 $150.00 $1,500.00 
23d F&I&R 2-in and 4-in temporary water pipe 50 LF $15.00 $750.00 $25.00 $1,250.00 $15.00 $750.00 
23e F&I 6-in to 8-in gate valves 1 EA $0.01 $0.01 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
24a Bank run gravel 550 CY $25.00 $13,750.00 $47.30 526,015.00 $0.01 $5.50 
24b Screened gravel for utility crossings and misc. purposes 25 CY $0.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 
24c Common fill 10 CY $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 50.10 $0.01 $0.10 
24d Dense graded =shed stone 300 CY $30.00 $9,000.00 552.00 515,600.00 S0.01 $3.00 
25 Earth excavation & refill below normal grade 10 CY $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 
26a F&I initial trench width FLVIA Binder Course (4-in thick) 2,500 SY $35.00 $87,500.00 539.00 S97,300.00 $17.00 $42,500.00 
26b F&I intermediate patch, incL mill and HMA Surface Course (1.5-in thick) 2,200 SY $15.00 $33,000.00 $20.00 $44,000.00 $20.00 $44,000.00 
26c F&I final full width mill and overlay HMA Surface Course (2-in thick) 5,000 SY $18.00 $90,000.00 $18.00 $90,000.00 $12.00 $60,000.00 

26d F&I leveling course outside trench limits 25 Tons $150.00 $3,750.00 $142.00 $3,550.00 $0.01 $0.25 
26e Pulverize & Reclaim existing pavement (2-in thick binder, 2-in thick HMA Surface Course) 500 SY $35.00 $17,500.00 $38.00 $19,000.00 $35.00 $17,500.00 

S1.00 27 Misc. Work and Cleanup _ 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 53,000.00 $3,000.00 $1.00 

SUBTOTAL ADD ALTERNATE NO.1 

,---

$494,975.46 $607,505.45 U69,635.20 

Cantrad 2 Bid Tab 05-22-19.4= Page 2 of 5 



Smith 
TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS 
CWSRF-4424/2 

PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO.2 

Bid Date August 22, 2019 
Time 2:00pm 

RJV Construction Corporation 
5 Lincoln Street 

Canton, MA 02021 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 
24 Great Western Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Revoli Construction Co., Inc. 
90 Earls Way 

Franklin, MA 02038 
tem 
Slo. Description 

Estimated 
Quantity Unit 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

28a 

ADD ALTERNATE NO.2 

$128,775.00 $255,000.00 F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (0 -12 ft. depth) 1,275 LF $65.00 $82,875.00 $101.00 $200.00 
28b F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (greater than 12 ft. up to 16 ft. depth) 175 LF $95.00 $16,625.00 S139.00 $24,325.00 $200.00 $35,000.00 
28c F&I 6-in PVC and/or DI sewer service pipe (all depths) 375 LF $70.00 $40,250.00 $69.00 $39,675.00 $125.00 $71,875.00 
28d F&I 6-in PVC wye branches and/or 6-in DI tees 30 EA $250.00 $7,500.00 $436.00 $13,080.00 $100.00 $3,000.00 
28e F&I 6-in DI chimneys, including fittings 25 VF $200.00 $5,000.00 $120.00 $3,000.00 $750.00 $18,750.00 
29 P&I 4-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 75 VF $400.00 $30,000.00 $360.00 $27,000.00 $140.00 $10,500.00 

30a Bank run gravel 400 CY $25.00 $10,000.00 $47.30 $18,920.00 $0.01 $4.00 
30b Screened gravel for utility crossings and misc. purposes 25 CY $0.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 
30c Common fill 10 CY $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 
30d Dense graded crushed stone 225 CY $30.00 $6,750.00 $52.00 $11,700.00 $0.01 $2.25 
31 Earth excavation & refill below normal grade 10 CY $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 
32a F&I initial trench width HMA Binder Course (4-in thick) 2,000 SY $35.00 $70,000.00 $39.00 $78,000.00 $17.00 $34,000.00 
32b F&I final full width mill and overlay HMA Surface Course (2-in thick) 3,800 SY $18.00 $68,400.00 $18.00 $68,400.00 512.00 $45,600.00 
32c F&I leveling course outside trench limits 25 Tons $150.00 $3,750.00 5142.00 $3,550.00 $0.01 $0.25 
32d Pulverize & Reclaim existing pavement (2-in thick binder, 2-in thick HMA Surface Course) 380 SY $35.00 $13,300.00 $38.00 $14,440.00 

$2,000.00 

535.00 $13,300.00 

$1.00 33 Misc. Work and Cleanup 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 _ $2,000.00 $1.00 

SUBTOTAL ADD ALI hItNATE NO.2 $364,450.45 $432,865.45 $487,032.95 

ADD ALTERNATE NO. 3 

34a F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (0 -12 ft. depth) 375 LF $65.00 $24,375.00 $101.00 $37,875.00 $200.00 $75,000.00 
34b F&I 2-in PVC force main (all depths) 500 LF $30.00 $15,000.00 $31.00 $15,300.00 $100.00 $50,000.00 
34c F&I 6-in PVC and/or DI sewer service pipe (all depths) 125 LF $70.00 $8,750.00 $69.00 $8,625.00 $125.00 $15,625.00 
34d F&I 6-in PVC wye branches and/or 6-in DI tees 6 EA $250.00 $1,500.00 $436.00 $2,616.00 $100.00 $600.00 
Me F&I PVC internal drop connections, all types and sizes 5 VF S200.00 $1,000.00 $150.00 $750.00 $0.01 $0.05 
35a Fed 4-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 20 VP $400.00 $8,000.00 $360.00 $7,200.00 $140.00 $2,800.00 
35b F&I 5-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 15 VF $675.00 $10,125.00 $446.00 $6,690.00 $150.00 $2,250.00 
36a F&I Harden Lane Grinder Pumping Unit 1 LS $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $127,000.00 $127,000.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 
36b Allowance for electric and gas service at pumping stations 1 Allowance $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
37a Bank run gravel 175 CY $25.00 $4,375.00 $47.30 $8,277.50 $0.01 $1.75 
37b Screened gravel for utility crossings and misc. purposes 10 CY $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 $0.01 $0.10 
37c Common fill 5 CY $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 
37d Dense graded crushed stone 100 CY $30.00 $3,000.00 $52.00 $5,200.00 $0.01 $1.00 
33 Earth excavation & rebll below normal grade 20 CY $0.01 $0.20 $0.01 $0.20 $0.01 $0.20 

Calmat 2 Bid Tab 08-22-19.gax Page 3 of 5 



ccom 
smith 

TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSh S 
SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS 

CWSRF-4424/2 
PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO. 2 

Bid Date : August 22, 2019 
Time: 2:00pm 

RJV Construction Corporation 
5 Lincoln Street 

Canton, MA 02021 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 
24 Great Western Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Revoli Construction Co., Inc. 
90 Earls Way 

Franklin, MA 02038 
tem 
Nn. Description 

Estimated 
quantitz_,_ Unit 

Unit 
Price i Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

39a F&I initial trench width HMA Binder Course (4-in thick) 800 SY $35.00 $28,000.00 $39.00 $31,200.00 $17.00 $13,600.00 
39b F&I final full width =ill and overlay HMA Surface Course (2-in thick) 1,600 SY $18.00 $28,800.00 $18.00 $28,800.00 $12.00 $19,200.00 
39c F&I leveling course outside trench limits 5 Tons $150.00 $750.00 $14100 $710.00 $0.01 $0.05 
39d Pulverize & Reclaim existing pavement (2-in thick binder, 2-in thick HMA Surface Course) 160 SY $35.00 $5,600.00 $38.00 $6,080.00 $35.00 $5,600.00 
40 Misc. Work and Cleanup 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1.00 $L00 

SUBTOTAL ADD ALTERNATE NO. 3 $234,275.35 $294,523.85 S224,679.20 

ADD ALTERNATE NO.4 

41a F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (0 -12 ft. depth) 400 LF $65.00 $26,000.00 $101.00 $40,400.00 $200.00 $80,000.00 
41b F&I 8-in PVC Sewer (greater than 12 ft. up to 16 ft. depth) 180 LF $95.00 $17,100.00 $139.00 525,020.00 $200.00 $36,000.00 
41c F&I 6-in PVC and/or DI sewer service pipe (all depths) 230 LF $70.00 $16,100.00 $69.00 $15,870.00 $125.00 $28,750.00 
41d F&I 6-in PVC wye branches and/or 6-in DI tees 6 EA $250.00 S1,500.00 $436.00 $2,616.00 $100.00 $600.00 
42 F&I 4-ft diameter precast concrete manholes 50 VF 5400.00 $20,000.00 $360.00 $18,000.00 $140.00 $7,000.00 
43 Miscellaneous drain pipe replacements (all sizes) 25 LF $0.01 $0.25 $0.01 $0.25 $75.00 $1,875.00 

44a F&I precast concrete drain manholes 6 VF $0.01 $0.06 $300.00 $1,800.00 $150.00 $900.00 
44b F&I precast concrete catch basins 6 VF $0.01 $0.06 $300.00 51,800.00 $350.00 $2,100.00 
45a Miscellaneous water main replacements (all sizes) - Fixed Price 100 LF $50.00 $5,000.00 $50.00 $5,000.00 $50.00 $5,000.00 
45b Additional payment for misc. water main replacements (all sizes) 100 Ls. $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $12,000.00 $50.00 $5,000.00 
45c F&I DI fittings 10 LBS $10.00 $100.00 $6.00 $60.00 $150.00 $1,500.00 
45d F&I&R 2-in and 4-in temporary water pipe 200 LF $15.00 $3,000.00 $25.00 $5,000.00 $1.5.00 $3,000.00 
45e F&I corporation cocks and curb stops with boxes 4 EA Pair $1,000_00 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 
45f F&I polyethylene water service tubing (all sizes) 80 LF $20.00 $1,600.00 $21.00 $1,680.00 $80.00 $6,400.00 
46a Bank run gravel 150 CY $25.00 $3,750.00 $47.30 $7,095.00 $0.01 $1.50 
46b Screened gravel for utility crossings and misc. purposes 5 CY $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 50.05 
46c Common fill 5 CY $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 
46d Dense graded crushed stone 80 CY $30.00 $2,400.00 $52-00 $4,160.00 $0.01 S0.80 
47 Earth excavation & refill below normal grade 5 CY $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 $0.01 $0.05 
48a F&I initial trench width HMA Binder Course (4-in thick) 750 SY $35.00 $26,250.00 $39.00 $29,250.00 $17.00 $12,750.00 
481, F&I final full width mill and overlay HMA Surface Course (2-in thick) 2,500 SY $18.00 S45,000_00 $18.00 $45,000.00 $12.00 $30,000.00 
48c F&I leveling course outside trench limits 5 Tons $150.00 $750.00 $142.00 $710.00 $0.01 $0.05 
48d Pulverize & Reclaim existing pavement (2-in thick binder, 2-in thick HMA Surface Course) 250 SY $35.00 $8,750.00 $38.00 $9,500.00 $35.00 $8,750.00 
49 Connections to existing sewers 1 EA $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 
50 Misc. Work and Cleanup 1 IS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 S1.00 $1.00 

SUBTOTAL ADD ALTERNATE NO.4 5I91,300.52 $238,761.40 $245,628.50 

Contract 2 Bid Tab 08-22-19.xtsx Page 4 of 5 



Smith 
TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS 
CWSRF-4424/2 

PHASE 2 - CONTRACT NO. 2 

Bid Date : August 22, 2019 
Time: 2:00pm 

RN Construction Corporation 
5 Lincoln Street 

Canton, MA 02021 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 
24 Great Western Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Revoli Construction Co-, Inc. 
90 Earls Way 

Franklin, MA 02038 
tern 
No. Description J

Estimated 
Quantity Unit 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price Total 

Unit 
Price L Total

BID SUMMARY 

TOTAL BASE BID $5,336,304.47 $5,924,019.51 $3,966,485.25 

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NO. 1 $5,831,279.93 $6,531,524.96 $6,636,120.45 

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NOS. 1 AND 2 $6,195,730.38 $6,964,390.41 $7,123,153.40 _ 

- 
TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NOS. 1, 2 AND 3 $6,430,005.73 $7,258,914.26 37,397,83260 

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NOS. 1, 2,3 AND 4 56,621,306.25 $7,497,675.66 $7,643,461.10 

Adjusted to correct math error 

Contract2 Bid Tab 08-22-19idsx Page 5 of 5 



PHONE (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN FAX (508) 432-5039 

732 MnA STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

November 4, 2019 

Ms. Maria Pinaud, Director 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Municipal Services 
One Winter Street 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 

Subject: Harwich, Massachusetts 
Sewerage Works Improvements, Phase 2 Contract No. 2 
Project No. CWSRF — 4424/2 

Dear Ms. Pinaud: 

As the authorized representative for the Town of Harwich, Massachusetts, I request authorization to 

award the Sewerage Works Improvements, Phase 2 Contract No. 2 contract to the low bidder, RJV 

Construction Corporation, for the total bid price of $6,621,306.25. 

As discussed with DEP staff previously, the Town intends to bid Contract No. 3 for the remaining portion 

of the Phase 2 project area in the spring of 2020 prior to Town Meeting, where an article seeking 

additional funding for Contract No. 3 will be considered. 

Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

istopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

cc: Harwich Board of Selectmen 
David Young, CDM Smith 
Michael Guidice, CDM Smith 
Antonio V. Bonilla, CDM Smith 



massOEP Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection PAC No(s). SRF No(s). 

Bureau of Resource Protection - Division of Municipal Services 

Revised Project Cost Estimate Summary Sheet 

For use with SRF loan applications 

A. Borrower Information 

1. Local Government Unit (LGU)/Borrower 

Town of Harwich 

CW or CWSRF or 

DW DWSRF 

Name 

Town Hall, 732 Main Street 
Street Address 

2. 

Harwich MA 02645 
City State Zip Code 

Summary of Major Changes (If any) in the Project. Since Loan Offer was Accepted 
Opened bids for a reduced Contract No. 2 on August 22, 2019. Construction cost updated based 
on bid price. Town planning on bidding Contract No. 3 for remaining Phase 2 area in spring 2020 

prior to Town Meeting where they will be seeking additional funding for Contract No. 3. 

3. Project Cost Estimate Summary 

A. Construction (Specify Numbers) Total Project Cost Eligible Cost 

1. Contract No. 1 (CWSRF 4424/1) $11,368,663 $11,368,663 
Contract No. 

2. Contract No. 2 (CWSRF 4424/2) $6,621,306 $6,621,306 
Contract No. 

B. Contingency (Construction) 
1. Contract No. 1 (5% post bid) $568,433 $568,433 

2. Contract No. 2 (5% post-bid) $331,065 $331,065 

SUBTOTAL $18,889,467 $ 8,889,467 

C. Technical Services 
1. $2,290,000 $2,290,000 

D. Police 
1. $1,035,000 $1,035,000 

E. Other (specify): 
1. 

TOTAL $22,214,467 $22,214,467 

B. Certification 
The undersigned representative of the Borrower certifies that the information contained above and in any 

attached statements and materials in support thereof is true and correct to his/her best knowledge. 

Signature of Authorized Representative (LGU/Borrower) Date 

Christopher Clark, Harwich Town Administrator 
Name and Title 

SRF Revised Cost Estimate Summary Sheet- Page 1 of 1 



Christopher Clark 

From: Carpenter, Scott <scarpenter@monomoy.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:34 PM 
To: Christopher Clark 
Subject: MRSC Votes Related to the Playground 

Chris, 

The Monomoy Regional School Committee made and passed the following motions at their last 
meeting. 

1. The Monomoy Regional School Committee supports the Superintendent's recommendation to 
close Castle in the Clouds, effective Thursday, October 24, 2019, and supports the demolition 
of the playground to make way for a replacement, pending the Harwich Selectmen's vote to 
close and demolish the town-owned asset Castle in the Clouds playground. 

2. The Monomoy Regional School Committee supports the Harwich Community Preservation 
Committee Application for a replacement playground for Castle in the Clouds and the 
Preschool playground in order to provide a safe and accessible playground for all children; 
thereby addressing the long-standing ADA accessibility issues and a growing number of safety 
concerns of Castle in the Clouds AND encourages the Harwich Selectmen to similarly support 
said CPC Application. 

3. The Monomoy Regional School Committee supports the use of $20,000 from its Stabilization 
Fund to offset demolition costs the Town of Harwich will incur in the removal of Castle in the 
Clouds. 

Per Linc's recommendation, we've arranged for construction fencing to be installed around the 
playground. The company should be installing it on Thursday. We truly appreciate the Town's 
collaboration in this effort. 

Scott 

Scott Carpenter, Ed. D. 
Superintendent 
Monomoy Regional Schools 
425 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Office: 508-945-5130 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 
TEL:  508-430-7501   FAX:  508-430-7504 

Amy Bullock   Nancy Knepper 
Treasurer / Collector           Assistant Treasurer/Collector

Quarterly Report to the Board of Selectmen 

July-September 2019 

Along with our regular weekly duties and responsibilities, which include but are not 
limited to processing payroll, receiving, reporting and depositing tax/water payments and 
departmental receipts, processing accounts payable checks, assisting Taxpayers and 
Employees with any requests and other various customer service, the following took 
place: 

Collections  

FY 2020 FY 2019

Tax/Water Collections: $13,111,357.56 $12,691,201.78

Departmental turnovers: $4,795,857.13 $5,894,748.70

Total: $17,907,214.69 $18,585,950.48

Disbursements 

FY 2019 FY 2018

Accounts Payable $19,939,695.49 $28,202,475.47

Payroll $5,317,600.47 $4,989,724.29

Total: $25,257,295.96 $33,192,199.76

Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Bullock  
Treasurer/Collector 



1

Health Director Monthly Report 
September 2019 

o Tobacco/vaping-

The Governor and Public Health Commissioner enacted a statewide temporary 
ban on all vaping products that will continue until at least January 25, 2019.  
This ban is in response to the growing number of vaping related lung illnesses 
among young people, some of which have resulted in death.  The ban includes 
all vaping products and devices including tobacco, CBD and THC. 

Health Department staff visited each tobacco retailer the morning after the ban 
was announced to ensure compliance and answer any questions.  Full 
compliance was met with little resistance. 

The Health Department and Board of Health have received some backlash on 
the decision to permit a “smoke shop” in Harwich Center.  Three applications 
for adult only retail tobacco stores were submitted prior to the Regulation 
changes that would have prevented the stores from opening within 500’ of an 
existing tobacco store.  These stores are proposed to be adult only retail 
tobacco stores-allowing for the sale of flavored tobacco products.  Flavored 
tobacco products will not be allowed to be sold in existing stores as of January 
1st per the newly implemented Tobacco Sales Regulations.   

Adult only retail tobacco stores are only accessible by people 21 years and 
older and are only allowed to sell products related to tobacco.  These stores 
cannot sell food, alcohol, lottery, merchandise unrelated to tobacco use, etc.  

o Wastewater- 

The construction of Phase 2, Contract 1 is moving along.  We continue to 
receive a three week “look ahead” schedule from Robert B. Our Co. which is 
also put out on the town website and Facebook page.  A monthly construction 
meeting has and will continue to be conducted to go over status and changes 
updates.  The wastewater tab on the website has been updated. 

o Community Sanitation Programs-

We have begun to wind down for the season.  Pools, beaches and food service 
inspections of seasonal establishments have wrapped up.  We had a 
disappointing year for pool inspections, many pools are showing wear and tear 
and are in need of some upgrading.  Additionally, I believe it is time to re-
educate the pool operators on expectations during a pre-opening inspection.  
Staff has designed a comprehensive inspection form to target structural needs 



2

and filtration needs of each pool.  We will putting together a mandatory pre-
opening seminar for all pool operators to attend in the spring. 

We received notification from the Association to Preserve Cape Cod that Bucks 
Pond was experiencing a toxic algae bloom.  Upon notification, Health and 
Conservation staff inspected the pond and no visible bloom was evident.  
Because of the concern raised by the APCC, I contacted the State Department 
of Public Health to test the pond.  The results were negative for cyanobacteria.  

o Other news-

I received a positive 2 year annual review from the Town Administrator.  
Together we decided on 5 goals for the upcoming year: 

Develop sewer connection extension application 
Update at least 1 Board of Health Regulation (ideally Reg 1.211) 
Work with Conservation and BOH to develop fertilizer regulations 
Work with Accela to correct annual license renewal issue 
Continue to pursue Master’s degree in public health 

The Cape Cod Municipal Health Group Wellness Committee has completed the 
design of a handbook that showcases all of the benefits offered.  This handbook 
will be available to all new employees and will be emailed to existing employees 
and retirees. 

I met with our Barnstable County emergency planner to discuss the next 
quarter goals.  Our flu clinic will cover the facility set up drill as well as the call 
down drill.  I need to work on updating the Emerging Infectious Disease section 
of our Plan. 

I have scheduled the employee flu clinic for October 9th.  This clinic is open to 
all staff and their families.  The vaccine was purchased through the County 
using funds raised through insurance reimbursement at past immunization 
clinics. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Meggan Eldredge 10.1.19 



Cemetery Administrator's 

Monthly Report Ending October 2019 

Met with 3 families to purchase lots. 1 for immediate need, 2 families in hospice and 1 for preplanning. 

South Harwich 1 Full burial Space $800.00, in Mount Pleasant 2 families each purchasing 2 Ful l body 

burial space lots each $1,600. Total for graves $4,000.00. We had had 6 burials $600.00 and 4 

monument mark outs $300.00 for a total of $4,900.00. 

Letter of support from J. Duncan Berry on the Pine Grove Cemetery CPC Article, see attached. 

Presentation to the Harwich Historic District and Historical Commission for submission of CPC Article for 

Pine Grove Cemetery Gravestone Conservation and Preservation on Wednesday October 16 and it was 

unanimously approved. 

Update on the Mount Pleasant Cemetery CPC Article #50 of 2018 Annual Town Meeting at the Harwich 

Community Preservation Committee Meeting on October 17, 2019. Cheryle Caputo of Gravestone 

Conservation Services Inc. has offered members of the CPC to tour upon completion of project and wil l 

also be presenting a report of all stones with before and after photos with supporting documentation. 

Project should be completed by November 2019. 

Continued grant opportunities research for Island Pond Arboretum. Working with Hannah Schmidt from 

AmeriCorps on indexing and updating list of trees within the Arboretum property. Cross checking each 

species of trees to make sure that we still have at least one of each after the loss of over 275 trees. Russ 

Norton the Agriculture & Horticulture Extension Educator from the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

along with his AmeriCorps Member will be meeting with us on November 6th in the afternoon to go over 

all the trees and survey the damage done by storm. 

Working with Hannah Schmidt we have completed the first seasonal Kid's Activity Scavenger Hunt flyers. 

With each season we will focus on different areas and with different themes, see attached. 

Storm Damage update we were able to have Seaside Arborists for two full days in Island Pond to remove 

hanging limbs within the Island Pond Cemetery. We have many limbs that are hanging within all the 

cemeteries and are hoping to have them removed as soon as possible, having difficulty scheduling trees 

company as they are very busy. All Cape Fence repaired the fence in Mount Pleasant and West Harwich 

Baptist Church Cemetery. 

New sign was installed at the Old Methodist Cemetery in East Harwich. 

Graveyard Tours: South Harwich Cemetery October 26th, as part of the Halloween Unhinged Event. Over 

80 people attended this free graveyard tour. The AmeriCorps Members were characters from Harwich 

Past. Hannah Schmidt (Emeline Kendrick Ellis), Celia Davalos (Carrie Burnham Weekes), Corrine Losch 

(Isadora Long Eldredge), Nick Banning (Stephen Nickerson), Eric Rippee (Captain Sidney Ellis), Allison 

Perry (Mary Paine Nickerson), Kate Witte (Charity Nickerson), Travis Lavenski (Nathaniel T. Small) in 

addition Mayla Secola (Rebekah Swift) and Rick Loundsbury (Rev. Benjamin Swift). During the concert 

Travis & Nick were the ghost busters and gave an outstanding performance. 

If you would like a more detailed information about the graves visited please contact my office 

rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7549. 

Respectfully Submitted 
Robbin Kelley, Cemetery Administrator 



DUNCAN BERRY 

Town of Harwich CPC/CPA 
Harwich Town Hall 
732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02645 

io October 2019 

To whom it may concern: 

This letter is written in support of the Harwich Cemetery Commission's 
initiative to finally attend to the physical state of some 140+ grave 
monuments in the Pine Grove Cemetery in West Harwich. 

This small cemetery is a true gem and exhibits a full array of the styles and 
materials of 19th and early 20th century funerary sculpture, from abstract 
stelae, to allegorical sculpture, to fully realistic renderings of life figures. 
These beautiful objects speak directly to the most emotional and profound 
philosophical convictions of our town's leading citizens—their thoughts 
about their loved ones, offspring who died in childhood, and family members 
who never made it home for a proper burial. As such, these monuments are 
an important testament to the individuals who made our town what it is. 

We owe it both to them, and to the future, to insure that these expressions 
of value about life's eternal mysteries are passed forward to the next 
generations in proper condition. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Duncan Berry 
Post Office Box 307 
West Harwich, MA 02671 



Navigate 
Your 

Way 
SEASONAL KID'S ACTIVITY 

FALL S_CAVENGER HUNT 
OUNE AVENUE 

NEPTUNE AVENUE (6th) 

WEST MAIN AVENU 

The mission of Island Pond Arboretum is to engage, 

educate, improve natural resources and enrich the lives 

of our constituents in order to enable them to become 

better stewards of the environment. 
..... n .enne 

ne---e-on-^^- 

.................................................... 

Island Pond Arboretum 

15 Island Pond Road Harwich (.:enter, MA 0264.5 
Island Pond Arboretum 



FALL_ 

SCAVENGER 

During the autumn season Island 
Pond Arboretum goes through a 
variety of changes to say goodbye 
to the warm summer days and 
prepare for the cold harsh winter 
ahead. The deciduous trees 
change their leaves to vibrant fall 
colors, pinecones start to drop 
from high above, and furry 
animals gather nuts from the 
ground to burrow away for the 
winter. Even though the 
arboretum seems still and quiet, 
life is visible all around! 

How inany seasonal changes 
can you spot? 

. 4 

1 fl 
-tk 

A N.G.Ei 
--- .6— :__ 

TIMc 
___ TREE 

*EDAtsjON 
r' 

M' l ''' .7 ON  . L - ""` 

OAK 
vt. 

i !.._ .._ _, _rt. A • '2%! ,'''. " *  .. 5 ..-- ',4. . -- .- I. --.1... • • 

l i 
*.

,.- .' t'r,...—Zs 4r:•,„ ,. 
ENGRAVED        „ OPrilli*

. BRON '..-• 

MEMORIAI, - ITV1.,CA . "Ng    

- ., GREG 

SYMBOL • MEMORIAL 

MORIAL 

WITH ' 

BOOKS 

RA NI T:E. 

D•GE 



Monthly Report for Selectman 

October 2019 

Golf Operations 

o The golf course was open 28 of 31 days in October, with 3 days closed due to 

heavy rain  

o First frost delay of fall season on 10/20 

o Completed first season of First Tee Program for Monomoy Middle School 

o Hosted the following events at CV in October: 

 10/4 Pals For Life charity fundraiser  

 10/10 Landyard Charity Event was cancelled due to weather 

 10/14 Monomoy Athletic Booster 

 10/19&20 Senior Club Championship 

 10/28 Massachusetts High School Division 3 Golf State Championship 

Golf Course Maintenance 

 Aerated back 9 greens on 10/29&30 

 Will aerate front 9 greens on 11/4&5, if weather conditions are favorable 

Golf Infrastructure Project 

o Work order submitted with Eversource for new transformer, to meet 

requirements of solar project 

o Public hearing on 10/30 at TA’s office to install new electric pole on Oak St. 

o TA signed CVEC contract with vendor Greenskies for both solar projects at golf 

course  


	01 - Agenda - 11-04-19
	02 - Sewerage Work Improvement Phase 2 - Contract #1 Construction Schedule Update
	03 - Minutes - Regular Session 5.20.19
	04 - Lisa Tanco Schwab Applicant for Admin Assistant Assessor's Office
	05 - Annual Report - Real Estate & Open Space 2019 
	06 - Annual Report - Harwich Housing Authority  2019
	07 - Memo  - Town Administration - Utility Hearing 
	08 - Memo - Holiday Season
	09 - Approval - HARC Applicant - Stephen Duffy
	10 - Memo - Winter Boat Storage 2019
	11 - Amendment - CPC Funds
	12 - Champion Salt & Town of Harwich Agreement
	13 - Allen Harbor GEI Engineering Services Contract
	14 - FEMA-DR4097 Harwich PW 00154 Contract Package
	15 - TA -Recommend to Award Phase 2 Contract 2 Sewer Project
	16 - TA - MRSC Votes Related to the Playground
	17 - TA - Dept Rpt  - Treasurer-Collector - 1st quarter FY 20
	18 - TA - Dept Rpt - Board of Health September 2019 Report
	19 - TA - Dept Rpt - Cemetery Monthly Report
	20 - TA - Dept Rpt - Golf Monthly Report - September

